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REVISED ANNUAL REPORT TEMPLATE

The purpose of this revised Annual Report template is to address the need expressed by a number of
municipalities for assistance in the preparation and development of improved content and quality of Municipal
Annual Reports. This template provides an update to the MFMA Circular No. 11, issued in January 2005.

This template gives effect to the legal framework requirement, concepts and principals espoused in the White
Paper on Local Government and Improving Government Performance. It reflects the ethos of public
accountability. The content gives effect to information required for better monitoring and evaluation of
government programmes in support of policy decision making. The template provides an improved overview of
municipal affairs by combining the performance report data required under Municipal Systems Act Section 46
with annual report data referred to in that Act and in the MFMA.

The revised template makes its contribution by forging linkages with the Integrated Development Plan, Service
Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan, Budget Reforms, In-year Reports, Annual Financial Statements and
Performance Management information in municipalities. This coverage and coherence is achieved by the use of
interlocking processes and formats.

The revised template relates to the Medium Term Strategic Framework particularly through the IDP strategic
objectives; cross cutting nature of services offered by different spheres of government, municipal service
outcome indicators; and the contextual material as set out in Chapters 3, 4 & 5. It also provides information on
good management practice in Chapter 4; risk management in Chapter 2; and Supply Chain Management in
Chapter 5; and addresses the Auditor-General's Report, dealing with Financial and Performance Management
arrangements in Chapter 6. This opens up greater possibilities for financial and non-financial comparisons
between municipalities and improved value for money.

The revised template provides information on probity, including: anti-corruption strategies; disclosure of financial
interests by officials and councillors; disclosure of grants by external parties, disclosure of loans and grants by
municipalities. The appendices talk to greater detail including disaggregated information on municipal wards,
among others. Notes are included throughout the format to assist the compiler to understand the various
information requirements.

The financial years contained in this template are explained as follows:

Year -1: The previous financial year;

Year 0: The financial year of reporting;

Year 1: The following year, mostly requires future targets; and

The other financial years will follow a similar sequence as explained above.

We wish to express our gratitude to the members of the Annual Report Reference Group, consisting of national,
provincial and municipal officials for their inputs and support throughout the development of this document.

MFMA Implementation Unit, National Treasury July 2012




CHAPTER 1: EXECUTIVE MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

COMPONENT A: EXECUTIVE MAYOR’S FOREWORD
EXECUTIVE MAYOR’S FOREWORD

Clir Sebenzile Ngangelizwe

When the current ANC government took office in 2011, it took cognizance of the Municipality’s changing socio-economic realities. What
became clear is that it was necessary to make some fundamental changes to the way service delivery was discharged in Matjhabeng.

Since 2011 programmes have been devised and implemented towards the development of previously disadvantaged communities. This
was done through the improvement of informal settiements, upgrading of basic services and the provision of free water and electricity to
the indigent.

A fundamental aspect of our approach for the financial year 2014-2015, was that we engaged our communities more actively and robustly
in planning and our service delivery performance. We made sure that the outcomes of these processes were carried through into the
Integrated Development Plan of the Municipality.

Matjhabeng Local Municipality’s Annual Report for the financial year 2014-2015 is therefore more than a legislated requirement — it is an
opportunity to take a government reporting document and put it into language that is relevant to all citizens of our community. It is an
opportunity to share not only our mandate but also our developmental objectives and aspirations for our communities we serve.

The Annual Report has some limitations in the sense that the template format provided to local government does not allow for analysis
and comparison notes, but the performance reflected in the document is proof that we stayed on course with our commitment.

Against the backdrop of a world-wide economic downturn which has led to a tightening of the purse-strings, Council has succeeded to
deliver on a number of key promises that impact on the day to day lives of citizens in infrastructure stricken areas. It is clear from the
Annual Report that we as a Municipality has expanded the reach of water reticulation, sanitation, electricity, refuse collection and roads
maintenance in our communities.

Given the age of our assets (water, sewer and roads infrastructure) in the established residential areas (suburbs) our deteriorating
infrastructure is a key focus that demands a long-term solution. Much of the infrastructure in the suburbs were originally constructed more
than 60 years ago. As a result many of our assets are reaching critical replacement age, but the costs will require critically needed
funding.

As a Municipality we recognize that extending the life of our existing infrastructure is the first course of action. but we also need to have
plans in place for the next ten years, twenty years, and in fact for generations to come; ensuring that our legacy is in compliance with good
governance.

With external factors such as continued urbanization and migration on the one hand and the economy that globally experience a downturn
on the other, Matjhabeng itself has changed, creating new and different needs. We will have to adapt to the economic realities that will
remain with us for many years. As we do so we will draw on our strengths together with sectors and across communities.

Thank you

CLLR S NGANGELIZWE
EXECUTIVE MAYOR




COMPONENT B: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

MUNICIPAL MANAGER’S OVERVIEW

Adv. Mothusi Frank Lepheana

This 2014/15 Annual Report was compiled in line with the Local Government: Municipal Systems Act No. 32 of 2000, the
Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act 56 No. of 2003, the National Treasury Circular No. 11, as well as

the customized template and guidelines for municipal annual reports.

Essentially an Annual Report provides an account of events and activities that respond to a planned Municipal programme
as outlined through an Integrated Development Plan. The draft as presented gives account of events for the 2013/2014
approved IDP. The process that was followed in consolidating the business plan was consultative in nature and a planned
consultation process was followed of which evidence was already audited through the Municipal performance audit

conducted by the Office of the Auditor General.

It is evident from the audited performance report that the Municipality has made some progress towards the delivery of

services to our communities, whilst also acceding to the fact that challenges still abound. It has come to my conscience that,

in order to strengthen and improve the institution’s capacity to delivery services to the residents of Matjhabeng Local

municipality, the following interventions/actions will be prioritized in the year ahead:

Improved call centre approach to enable quicker and more targeted responses to community’s needs and complaints.
Commitment to existing IGR Fora to strengthen intergovernmental relations.

Strengthening the Ward Committee System by providing administrative support.

Prioritise areas identified disclaimer areas from the Auditor-General in order to receive a better audit opinion through increased
internal compliance mechanisms.

Instil a culture of performance within the institution.

Promoting financial discipline and management.




As Accounting Officer of the institution, | would like to extend my heartfelt appreciation to the political leadership and staff of

the Matjhabeng Local Municipality for their hard work and dedication, which culminated in the progress made by the
institution during the 2014/15 financial year. With continued and improved working relationship, we anticipate getting a better
audit in the near future.

Thank you

ADV. MF LEPHEANA
MUNICIPAL MANAGER




INTRODUCTION TO BACKGROUND DATA

Amongst others, the Matjhabeng Local Municipality carries functions related to water, sanitation, electricity,
refuse, housing, local economic development, roads, storm water drainage and cemeteries, and eminently local
development planning approvals. The following financial year will see the Municipality performing the role of
Planning Tribunals as we are required to establish such a unit. The municipality does not have entities that assist
it in the execution of these functions with the exception of water and electricity, where parastatals such as
Sedibeng Water and Eskom do play a role.

T.1.21

TOTAL POPULATION AND HOUSEHOLDS

CENSUS 2011 CENSUS 2001
POPULATION 406 461 408 170
HOUSEHOLDS 123 195 120 289

Source: STATS SA 2011

POPULATION BY RACE AND GENDER

MALE FEMALE TOTAL
BLACK 181 946 182716 364 662
COLOURED 2669 2728 5397
INDIAN / ASIAN 766 470 1236
WHITE 17 674 17 492 35 166
TOTAL 203 055 203 406 406 461
Source: STATS SA 2011

EMPLOYMENT STATUS
ECONOMIC STATUS % CENSUS 2011 % CENSUS 2001
EMPLOYED 36.1% 34.4%
UNEMPLOYED 21.2% 29.9%
NOT ECONOMICALLY ACTIVE 42.8% 35.7%
Source: STATS SA 2011




EMPLOYMENT BY SECTOR
INDUSTRY TYPE
AGRICULTURE, HUNTING, FORESTRY, FISHING
MINING AND QUARRYING
MANUFACTURING
ELECTRICITY, GAS, WATER SUPPLY
CONSTRUCTION
WHOLESALE AND TRADE, REPAIRS, HOTELS AND RESTAURANTS
TRANSPORT, STORAGE AND COMMUNICATION
FINANCIAL INTERMEDIATION, INSURANCE, REAL ESTATE AND BUSINESS
COMMUNITY, SOCIAL AND PERSONAL SERVICE

HISTORICAL OVERVIEW OF TOWNS WITHIN MATJHABENG
The municipality is made of six towns, namely:

WELKOM (THABONG)

Welkom is has been the centre of the Free State Goldfields, serving several gold and uranium mines, since
1947. Following the discovery of gold in 1946, Welkom was founded in 1947 on the farm Welkom, with the word
“Welkom” meaning welcome.

Welkom received municipal status in 1968. It was planned as a model town, with a horseshoe-shaped shopping
and administrative district surrounding a park of 11ha. More than one million trees were planted in the town.

Centrally situated, Welkom is place within comfortable distance from other major cities. Johannesburg is only
280 km away, while Bloemfontein is 175 km away. The traffic flow in the city has attracted much attention and
experts from all over the world come to study the clever use of traffic circles and the minimal number of stop
streets.

The absence of traffic lights in the centre of the city contributes to an effortless flow of traffic — the envy of many
cities and the reason Welkom is known as the “circle city”. Welkom has also earned itself the reputation of being
a “city within a garden” due to the number of parks and gardens that lend it an extraordinary number of shady
trees and pleasant surroundings.

VIRGINIA (MELODING)
Virginia is situated on the banks of the Sand River. The town originated around the railway station, which was
named after the hometown of two American railway surveyors from Virginia in the USA.

The town was established in 1954 and became the second largest town in the Goldfields area within three years.
The name was retained when the town mushroomed in the 1950’s following the discovery of gold. The farm’s
name, Merriespruit, was given to a suburb of Virginia.

Virginia is surrounded by some of the largest gold fields in the Free State, and mining, gold-extraction, plants,
and the manufacture of sulphuric acid from gold ore dominates its economy. It is also known for having the




world’s deepest pipe-mine into the earth. Commercial farms in the surrounding area primarily grow maize and
raise livestock.

VENTERSBURG (MAMAHABANE)

Ventersburg was named after a pioneer, PA Venter, of the farm Kromfontein, who died in 1857. Ventersburg's
early history is closely connected to the history of the Reformed Church, as Ventersburg was Reformed Church
congregation established in 1864.

The House of Assembly, on 6 May 1873, declared Ventersburg a town in the Winburg District. The Dutch
Reformed Church was built in 1891 and GOT burnt down in 1900 with the occupation of the British of
Ventersburg. A new Dutch Reformed Church was built in 1912. In 1903, Ventersburg Municipality was
established. In 1939, Ventersburg was electrified.

ODENDAALSRUS (KUTLWANONG)

Odendaalsrus was the first town to be established in the Goldfields in 1912. By 1946, this small farming
community had only 40 houses and three shops. However, the town exploded into life after the confirmed
discovery of the richest gold reef in the world in April 1946 on the farm Geduld.

Situated between Kroonstad, Allanridge and Welkom, Odendaalsrus once formed the centre of mining activities
in the area. Today a tranquil town with its own unique pulse, Odendaalsrus and Kutlwanong together boast a
population of approximately 63 743.

HENNENMAN (PHOMOLONG)
Hennenman is unusual within Matjhabeng’s economics make-up in that it has a well-balanced economy based
mainly on agriculture, an anomaly in an area in which most income is derived from mining and industry.

Before the town was officially established, it was birthed as a railway station, Ventersdorp. This name was
changed to Hennenman Station in 1927, after a prominent local farmer. The town began to grow in earnest after
the discovery of gold between Hennenman and Odendaalsrus in 1946 and was proclaimed a municipality in
1947.

Hennenman and Phomolong have a population of approximately 25 000. Phomolong Township emerged from
the forcefully removed old location near Hennenman town, which was then used as Ventersburg station.

ALLANRIDGE (NYAKALLONG)

Named in honour of the late Alan Roberts, whose pioneering geological and prospecting work was key in the
eventual discovery of gold and the development of the Goldfields, Allanridge was founded as a settiement in
1947, although it was only proclaimed as a town in 1956.

Home of the Lorraine Gold Mine, one of the biggest in the Goldfields, Allanridge is a town of sunshine, and the
thousands of flamingos who make the area their home provide natural beauty. Nyakallong location was
established by the mineworkers working at Lorraine mine and started as a dwelling place only to have their
permanent homes where they came from.

T1.2.6




OVERVIEW OF NEIGHBOURHOODS WITHIN MATJHABENG MUNICIPALITY

SETTLEMENT TYPE HOUSEHOLDS | POPULATION
TOWNS

ALLANRIDGE 663 3315
HENNENMAN 958 4311
ODENDAALSRUS 2213 9959
RIEBEECKSTAD 3092 15 460
VENTERSBURG 359 1616
VIRGINIA 4 454 22 270
WELKOM 9708 48 540

SUB-TOTAL 21 447 105 470
TOWNSHIPS
BRONVILLE 2159 12 306
KUTLWANONG 11966 70 599
MELODING 10 482 60 796
MMAMAHABANE 2 345 14 070
NYAKALLONG 4010 24 060
PHOMOLONG 4 871 29 226
THABONG 27 637 157 531
WHITES 99 314

SUB-TOTAL 211130

RURAL SETTLEMENTS

SUB-TOTAL

INFORMAL SETTLEMENTS
NYAKALLONG 974
KUTLWANONG 8278
THABONG / BRONVILLE 20 691
MELODING 4516
PHOMOLONG 2965
MMAMAHABANE 2085

SUB-TOTAL 9 565
TOTAL 316 600
Source: Rapid Assessment Report of HDA (September 2013) TA1.2.7

NATURAL RESOURCES
MAJOR NATURAL RESOURCE BENEFIT TO THE COMMUNITY
GOLD THERE ARE A NUMBER OF ACTIVE MINES WHICH EMPLOY RESIDENTS
OF MATJHABENG

13 VN




URANIUM

URANIUM AND GOLD CANNOT BE SEPARATED EVEN THOUGH THE
REGION HAS NOT EXPLORED THE URANIUM MINING.

T.1.2.8




COMMENT ON BACKGROUND DATA:

The data clearly shows the municipality faces a number of challenges such as high levels of unemployment and
indigence and thus fostering dependency practices. It therefore means that the Municipality would have to create
employment in big numbers in order to absorb these unemployed numbers to boost its revenue base. As it
stands, the Municipality is under tremendous pressure to provide to its people with the likelihood of the indigent
register expanding over the years.

T.1.2.9




PROPORTION OF HOUSEHOLDS WITH MINIMUM LEVEL OF BASIC SERVICES

Year-3 | Year-2 | Year -1

Electricity service connections 99% 99% 99%

Water - available within 200 m from dwelling 93% 95% 95%

Sanitation - Households with at least VIP service 70% 90% 90%

Waste collection - kerbside collection once a week 30% 35% 40%

Proportion of households with access to
basic services

Year -2

—o—Electricity service connections
—m— \Water - available within 200 m from dwelling
Sanitation - Households with at leats VIP service

Waste collection - kerbside collection once a week

COMMENT ON ACCESS TO BASIC SERVICES:

Matjhabeng Municipality is committed to deliver at least basic level of services as required by legislation. To deliver serves
to all communities as required deliver some challenges. Due to poor payment rates of the community the municipality
struggle to deliver the services on the standards required. Even with the support though grant funding from national and
provincial governments the municipality struggle to attend to all community requests and challenges. This is mainly due to
shortage of personnel, fleet, materials and tedious procurement processes.

T.1.3.3




FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

The Matjhabeng Local Municipality has received a disclaimer audit opinion for the past financials years of which the major
qualifications were on property plant and equipment, service charges, trade and other payables, consumer debtor, non-
current debtors. The municipality developed an Audit Query Action Plan to address the matter raised but still experienced

challenges in order to achieve an improvement in the Audit Outcome.

The budget of the municipality has been compiled in compliance with Chapter 4 of the Municipal Finance Management Act
56 of 2003. The operating budget for the 2014/2015 financial year was R 1 932 071 637 and capital budget R 166 246 000.
The revenue as per the statement of financial performance was R 1 876 769 435 and the expenditure at R 2 163 033 739,
which recorded an operating deficit of R 286 264 304.

Financial Overview: Year 0
R' 000

Details Original budget Adjustment Budget Actual

Income:
Grants 574177 586 347
Taxes, Levies and tariffs 1221725 1135126
Other 148 169 155 296
Sub Total 1944 071 1876 769

Less: Expenditure 1944 071 2163 034

Net Total* 0 -286 265
*Note: surplus/(deficit) T1.4.2

Operating Ratios
Detail

Employee Cost
Repairs & Maintenance
Finance Charges & Impairment




Total Capital Expenditure: Year -2 to Year 0

Detail Year -2 Year -1 Year 0

Original Budget 256 627 212482 198 246

Adjustment Budget 0 0 0

Actual 256 627 212482 167 088

T144

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Total Capital Expenditure

300,000

250,000

200,000

150,000

100,000

50,000

0

Year -2 Year -1

m Original Budget = Adjustment Budget = Actual

COMMENT ON CAPITAL EXPENDITURE OUTSTANDING

The capital expenditure and sources of funds for the 14/15 financial year consist of grand funding (MIG) and internally
funds generated. The MIG allocation for 14/15 financial year is R 156 246 000 and internally generated funds is R

10 000 000. The total capital budget for the 14/15 financial year was R 166 246 000. The total amount allocated for
Contribution to Capital for 14/15 financial year was R 42 000 000 and was adjusted to R 32 000 000.

T.1.4.5.1




Report of the auditor-general to the Free State
Legislature and the council on the Matjhabeng
Local Municipality

Report on the financial statements

Introduction

1.

| wes angaged to audit the financial statements of the Matjhabeng Local Municipality set
out on pages ... to ..., which comprise the stalement of financial position as at

30 June 2015, the statement of financial performance, staterment of changes In net
assets, cash flow statement and statement of comparison of budget and actual amounis
for the yoar then ended, as well as the notes, comprising a summary of significant
accounting policies and other axplanatory information,

Accounting officer's responsibility for the financial statements

2

The accounting officer Is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statemants In accordance with South African Standards of Generally
Recognised Accounting Praclice (SA Standards of GRAP) and the requiremanis of the
Municipal Finance Management Act of South Africa, 2003 {Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA) and
the Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2014 (Act No. 10 of 2014) (DaRA) and for
guch internal control es the accounting officer determines |s necessary to enable tha
preparation of financial statements that are free from materal misstatement, whether
due 1o fraud or error,

Auvditer-general's responsibitity

3.

My responsibility is to exprase an opinion on these financial statemenis based on
conducting the audit in accordance with Intematicnal Standards on Auditing. Becausa of
the matters described in the basis for disclaimer of opinion paragraphs, however, wa
wena nol able to obtain suificient appropriate awdit evidence to provide a basis for an
audit opinion.

Basis for disclaimer of opinion

Property. plant and equipment

4,

| was unable to obiain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding property, plant
and aquipment as the municipality did not provide me with evidence 1o support the cost
prices of assats. This was also due to shoricomings noted in the adequacy of the fixed
assal register which resulted in assets that could nol ba physically verified and that
could not be traced to the fixed assel register. | was unable to confirm property, plant
and equipment by other means as it was impracticable to do so. Consequently, | was
unable to confirm whather any adjustmant to property, plant and equipment, stalad at
R5 354 538 795 (2014: RS 483 802 378) in note 10, and the depreciation and




impairment stated at R260 345 609 (2014: R282 950 593 in nole 27 lo the financial
statemants, ware necessary.

Unauthorised expenditure

5

The municipality did not disclose all unauthorised expenditure in the notes to the
financial statements, as required by section 125(2)(d)(i) of the MFMA, as all
overspanding of the budget wes not included in the amount disclosed. This resulted in
unauthorised expenditure being understated by R175 639 689. | was unable to obtain
sufficient appropriate audit evidencs for the opening balance of unauthorised
expenditure due 1o the lack of evidence to support the unaulherised expanditure
incurmed during the years preceding the 2012-13 financial vear. | was unable to confirm
the unauthorised expenditure by altemative means. Cansaguently, | was unable o
determine whether any further adjustments to unauthorised expenditure, stated at

R4 141 432 582 (2014: R3 698 128 827) in nole 44 o the financial statements, were
RECESEAry.

Trade and other payable

B.

| was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence thal trade and other
payables had been properly accounted for as the municipalily could nol provide
supporing docurmentation, nor explanations, for debit transactions processed in the
trade and other payables accounts, | was unable to confirm trade and other payables by
other means as it was impracticable to do s0. Consaguently, | was unable ta determine
whether any adjustments to trade and other payables, stated at R2 192 832 825 (2014;
R1 608 120 303) in note 12 to the financial statements, were necessary. In addition, the
municipality did not recognise all outstanding amounts meeting the definition of a liability
in accardance with SA Standards of GRAP, GRAP 1, Presentation of financial
slaternents, as it did not maintain adequate racords of goods and services recaelvad but
not yet paid at year-end. Consequently, trade and other payables a8 well as expenditura
were understated by R112 127 302, Additionally, there was a consequential impact on
the deficit for the perlod and on the ascumulated surplus.

Service charges

T

| was unable to abtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence thal revanus from service
charges had been properly accounted for, due to inadequate accounting records. | was
unable i confirm tha revenue from service charges by altemative means,
Congequently, | was unable to determine whether any adjustment o revenue from
service charges, stated at R942 577 378 (2074 RB25 232 348) in note 24 to the
financial statements, was necessary. In addition, the municipality recognised deferred
estimales that did not meet the definiticn of revenue in accordance with SA Standards of
GRAP, GRAP 8, Revenus from exchange fransactions, and also did not measure
revenue at the fair vatue of the consideration received or recalvable, as required by the
standard, Consequently, senvice charges revenue and consumer receivablas ware
overstaled by R212 758 667, respactivaly.

Iregular expenditure

8.

| was unable to oblain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for the opening balance of
iregular expenditure due lo the lack of evidence to support the irregular expendiiure
transactions incurred during the years preceding 2012-13. | was unable o determine
whether any further adjusiments to iregular expenditure, stated at R710 713 834 (2014;
R484 659 738) In nate 48 1o the financial statements, ware necessary.




Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

9. lwas unable to obtain sufficient appropriale audit evidence for the opening balance of
fruitiess and wasteful due to the lack of evidence to support the fruitiess and wasteful
axpanditure fransactions incurred during the years preceding 2012-13. | was unabls to
confirm fruitiess end wasteful expenditure by altemative means. Consequently, | was
unable to determine whether any adjustment to fruitless and wasteful axpendiiure
amounting to R488 527 242 (2014; R337 705 181) in nole 45 fo the financial siatements
Was Necessary.

Inventory

10. | was unable to obtain sufficlent appropriale audit evidance regarding inventory as the
municipality did not keep accurate records for consumables and RDP inventory. In
addition, the municipality did not account for its inventory as outlined in terms of the
requiremants in SA slandards of GRAP, GRAP 12, inveniory, as it did not value
inventory items correclly, a provision was not made for cbsolete stock and the counted
inventory was not included in the inventory balance. | was unable to confirm inventory
by alternative means. Consequantly, | was unable to determine whether any
adjustmants to inventory, stated st R275 654 410 (2014 R275 225 450) in note 3 to the
financial statements, were necessary.

General expenditure

11. I'was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for general expenditure as
supplier statements and support for the debit orders charged to the municipal bank
account could not be provided, | was unable to confirm the expenditure by alternative
means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whather any adjustiments relating to
genaeral expendifure, stated at R206 232 700 (2014: R178 906 990) in note 33 to the
financial statements, wera necassary.

Consumer recelvables

12. The municipality did not account for consumer receivables, as required by SA Standards
of GRAP, GRAP 104, Financfal instruments and GRAP 1, The municipality charged
services 1o invalld deblors. Consequently, consumer receivables from exchange
transactions and sarvice charges were overstated by R186 748 454
(2014: R167 275 010) and R212 758 B67(2014: R468 008 172), respectively,
Additionally, there was a resuliant impact on the: deficlt for the perod and on the
accumulated surplus, The municipality also did nal distinguish between recaivables from
exchange and non-axchange transactions In the statement of financial position as
requirad in tarme of GRAP 1

Contracted services

13. | was unabie lo oblain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for contracted services due
to the invelces that could not be submitied. | was unable to confirm the expendiiure by
alternative means. Consaquently, | was unable to determine whether any adjusimants
ralating to contracted services, stated at R100 083 466 (2014; R120 425 648) in note 31
to tha financial statements, ware necessary.




Rental of facilities

14. | was unabla to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for revenue generated from
the rental of facilities due to the municipality that could not pravide application forms,
rental agreements and adequate registers. | was unabls to confirm the revenue from the
rental of facilities by altemative means. Consequently, | was unable to datermine
whether any adjustments 1o revenue from the renial of facilities, stated at R11 203 009
(2014: R10 303 659) In note 23 to the financial statements, were necessary.

Cash flow statement

15. The municipality did not accurately disclose the cash flow movements for the year in
accordance GRAP 2, Cash flow statements. Cash recaipts from property rates and
sarvice charges ware understated by R32 111 541. Cash payments o suppliers were
overstaled by R31 020 811.

Aggregation of immaterial uncorected misstatements

16. Thae financial statements were materially misstated due to the cumulative effect of
rumerous individually immatarial uncomected misstatements in the following items
included in the slatement of financial position and the statement of financial

performance:

+ Repairs and maintenance disclosed as R26 882 267 was understated by
R189 583 545
+ Provisions disclosad as R50 144 032 was understated by R15 286 472,

In addition, | was unable fo oblain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to confirm the
following iterms by alternative means:

+  Property rates of R17 115 478 as Included in the disclosad iotal of R182 548 120
(2014:R192 976 082)

*  Non-cument consumer receivables of R17 588 380 was included in the disclosed
balance of R21 059 840,

Cansaquently, | was unable to determine whether any further adjustment to these items
was nacessary.
Disclaimer of opinion

17. Because of the significance of the matters described In ihe basis for disclaimer of
opinion paragraphs, | have not been able to obtain sufficlent appropriale audit evidence
to provide @ basls for an audit opinion. Accordingly, | do not express an opinion on these
financial statements

Emphasis of matters

18. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these
mattars.




Restatement of cormesponding figures

19. As disclosed in note 37 to the financial statements, the comresponding figures for 2014
were restated as a result of an amror discovered during 2014-15 in the financial
statemants of the Matjhabeng Local Municipality at, and for the year ended,

30 June 2014.

Material losses

20. As disclosed in note 48 to the financial statements, matenal losses to the amount of
R125 272 583 (2014:R107 189 324) and RA0 767 714 (2014: R91 916 BE3) were
incurrad as a result of water and eleciricity distribution losses, respectively.

Impairments and write offs

21, As disclosed in note 7 to the financial statements, materal losses to the amount of
R1 028 322 181 were incurmed as a result of a write off of imecoverable consumer
receivables.

22. As disclosed in note 10 to the financial statements, material losses 1o the amount of
R41 026 676 were incurred as a result of 8 disposal of property, planl and equipment.

Financial sustainakbility

23. Note 42 1o the financial statements indicate that the Matjhabeng Local Municipality
incurred a nel loss of R323 331 150 during the year anded 30 June 2015, These and
the other conditions disclosed indicate the existence of 2 materal uncertainty that may
casl significant doubt on the municipality's ability to meet its financial obligations as they
fall due and fo achieve sarvica delivery objactives as outiined in the senice delivery
business implementation plan,

Additional matter
24, | draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Additional disclosure

25, In terms of section 125(2)(e) of the MFMA, the municipalily is required to disclose
particulars of non-compliance with tha MFMA. This disclosure requirement did not form
part of the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion
tharaon.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

28. In accordance with the Public Audil Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA)
and the general notice issued in tarms thereof, | have a responalbility to report findings
on the reported performance information against predetermined objectives for salected
key performance areas presanted in the annual performancs report, eompflance with
legistation and internal control, The objective of my tests was to identify reportable
findings as described under each subheading, bul not to gather evidence to exprass




assurance on thase matters, Accordingly, | do not express an opinion or conclusion on
these matiers.

Predetermined objectives

27, | parfarmed procedures to oblain evidence about the usefulness and reliability of the
reported pardfarmance infermation for the following selected key performance area (KPA)
presented in the annual pedormance report of the municipality for the year anded
30 June 2015:

KPA1. Basic senvice delivery on pages xx 1o xx; xx o xx

. | evaluated the reported performance informafion against the overall criteria of
usafulness and reliability,

. | evaluated the usefulness of the raporiad performance information fo determine
whether it was presented in accordance with the Mational Treasury's annual reparting
principles and whether the reported performance was consistent with the planned KPA. |
further parformed tests to determine whether indicators and targets ware well defined,
verifiable, specific, measurable, fime bound and relevant, as required by the National
Treasury's Framewark for managing programme performance fnformation (FMPPL).

30. | azsessed the reliability of the reported performance information to determine whether it
was valid, aceurate and complala,

31. The material findings in respact of the selected KPA are as follows:

KPAT: Basic service delivery

Reliability of reported performance information

32, The FMPPI requires auditees to have appropriate systems fo collect, collate, verify and
stare parformance Information to ensure valid, accurale and complete reporting of actual
achievaments against planned objectives, indicators and targels. | was unable to oblain
the Information and explanations | considerad necessary to satisfy mysell as (o the
reliability of the reported performance information. This was because the auditee could
not provide sufficient appropriaie evidence In support of the reporied performance.

Additional matters
33, | draw attention to the following maltars:

Achievement of planned targets

34. Refer to the annual parformance report on pages xx to x; xx to sxx for information on the
achievement of planned targets for the year. This information should be considered in
the context of the material findinga on the reliability of the reported performance
information for the salected KFA in paragraph 32 of this report.




Adjustment of material misstatements

35. |identified material misstatements in the annual performance repor submitted for
audiling on the reported performance information for KPA1 = basic service delivery. As
management subsequently corractad the misstaternants, | did not identify material
findings on the usefuiness of the reported perdformance information.

Material inconsistencies in other information included in the
annual report

36. | was not provided with the draft annusl report. As a result, | could not confirm whether
the details in the draft annual report were consistent with the information presanted in
the annual performance report.

Compliance with legislation

a7, | performed procedures lo obtain evidence that the municipality had complied with
applicabla lsgistation ragarding financial mattars, financial management and othar
related matiers, My malerial findings on compliance with specific matlers in key
legislation, as set out in the general notice issued in tems of the PAA, are as follows

Strotegic planning and performance management

38. The annual parformance report for the year under review did nel includa tha
performance of the municipality and each external services provider, a comparison of
the perdformance with sei targets, a comparison with the previous financial year and
measures taken to iImprova perfarmance, as required by section 46 (1){a),(b) and (c) of
the Municipal Systems Act, 2000 (Act No. 32 of 2000) {MSA).

. The KPAs set by the municipality did not include indicators on the percentage of
househokds with access to basic level of water, sanitation, electricity and solid waste
removal, as required by section 43(2) of the M54 and regulation 10{a) of the Municipa!
planning and performance managament regulalions,

. The annual performance agreements for all sanior managers wera nol linked to the
measurable performance objectives approved with the budget and to the service
delivery budgst implementation plan, as required by section 53(1)c)(iil) of the MFMA
and section 57(1)(b) of the MSA,

. Tha perfarmance management system did nol provide for policies and procedures lo
take steps of improvement whera performance targets ware nol met, as required by
saction 41 (1){d) of the MSA,

42, The municipality did not establish mechanisms lo monitor and review its performance
management system, as required by section 40 of the MSA.

Annual report and annval financial statements

43. The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prapared, in all material
respects, in accordance with the requirements of section 122 of tha MFMA. Material
misstalemants of non-current assats, currant assels, revanue, expenditure, disclosura
items igentified by the auditors in the submitted financial statements were subsequently




carrected and the supporting records were provided subsequently. However, the
uncomected material misstatements and supporting records thal could not be provided
resulted in the financial statements receiving a disclaimer of audit opinbon.

Audit committee

44, The audit cammittes did not advise tha council on matters relating to internal financisl
control and internal audits, risk management, accounting policies, effactive governance,
performance management, and performance evaluation, as required by section
166{2}{a) of the MFMA.

. The audit committee did not advise the council on matters relating to the adequacy,
raliability and accuracy of financial reporting and information, as required by section
166(2)(a)(iv) of the MFMA.

. The audit commitiea did not advise the council on matters relating to compliance with
legislation, as required by section 166(2)akvil) of the MFMA,

. The audit commitiee did not respond to the councll on the issues ralsed In the audit
reports of the auditor-general, as required by section 166(2)(c) of the MFMA,

. The audit committee did not review the municipality's parformance managemeni system
and make recommandations to the councll, as required by municipal planning and
performance management regulation 14(4)a)(ii).

. The audit committes did not review all the quariery internal audit reports on
performance measuremeant, as required by municipal planning and parormance
management regulation 14{4)}a)l}.

. The audit committee did not submit, at least twice during the financial year, an audit
raport on the review of the performance management system to the councll, as required
by municipal planning and performanca management reguiation 14{4)(a)lii).

. The audit committes did not meest at least four times a year, as required by section
186(4)(b) of the MFMA_

Internal audit

B2. The intarnal audit unil did not function as required by section 185(2) of the MFMA, in
that, it did net repert to the sudit committee on the implementation of the internal audit
plan. It also did not advise the accouniing officer and repor fo the audit committes on
matters relating to intemal audit, intemal controls, accounting procedures and practices,
risk and risk management and loss control.

. Tha internal audit unit did not adwise the aceounting officer and report to the audit
committee on matters relating fo compliance with the MFMA, DoRA and other applicabie
legislation, as required by saction 165(2)(b){vii} of the MFMA.

Procurement and contract management

54. Bid adjudication was not always done by commitiees which were composed in
accordance with SCM regulation 28(2).




. Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be obtained that contracis were awarded
only fo bidders who submitted a declaration on whether they were employed by the
state or connected to any perscn employed by the stale, as required by SCM regulation
13e).

. The performance of contractors or providers was not monitored on a monthly basis, as
requirad by section 116(2){b) of the MFIMA,

. Sufficient appropriate audil evidence could not be oblained thal goods and services of a
transaction value above RS00 000 were procured by means of inviting competitive bids
and that deviations approved by the accounting officer wara only if it was impractical to
invite competitive bids, as required by SCM regulation 18(a).

. Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be obtained that contracts and
guotations were only awarded o providers whose tax matters had been declared by the
South African Revenue Service 1o be in order, as required by SCM regulation 43.

. Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be obtained that el contracts and
quotations were swarded In accordance with the legislative requirements and a
procurement process which was fair, equitable, transparent and competitive, due to

improper moeord keeping.

. Suflicient appropriate audit evidance could not be oblained hat all extansions or
modifications to contracts were approved by a properly delegated official, as required by
SCM regulation 5,

. Awarde were made to providers who wera in the service of other slate institutions, in
contravention of saction 112{]) of the MFMA and SCM regulation 44. Similar awards
ware identified n the previous yvear and no effective steps were taken to prevent or
combat the abuse of the SCM process, In contravention of SCM regulation 38(1).

. Persons in service of the municipality whose close family members had a private or
business interest in contracts ewarded by the municipality failed 1o disclose such
Interest, as required by the code of conduct for stalff members issuad in tarms of the
MSA

Human resource management

63. Appointments were made in posts which wera not provided for in the approved staff
establishment of the municipality, in centravention of section §8{3) of tha MSA.

64, Jub descriptions were nol established for all posts in which appointments were made in
the year under review, in cantravention of section 86(1)(b) of the MSA.

85. The municipality did not submit a report on compliance with prescribed competency
levels to the National Treasury and relevant provincial treasury a3 required by the
Munlzipal regulations on minimum competency levels 14{2¥a).

6. The senicr managers directly accountable te the municipal manager did nol sign
performance agreements, s required by section 5T(Z}a) of the MSA.




Expenditure management

E7. Monay owad by the municipality was not always pakd within 30 days, as required by
zaclion 65(2)(a) of tha MFMA.

68. An adequate management, accounting and information system was not in place which
recognised expenditure when i was incurred, and accounted for creditors, as requirad
by section 65(2)(b) of the MFMA.

69. Reasongble steps were not taken fo prevent unauthorised, imegular and fruitless and
wasieful expenditure, as required by section 62(1)(d) of the MFMA.

Revenue management

70. An effective system of internal control for debtors and revenue was not in place, as
required by saction 64(2)(f) of the MFMA.

71. An adequaie management, accounting and information system which accounts for
revenue and deblors was not in place, as reguired by section B4{Z){e) of the MFMA.
Asset management

72. An adequate managemant, accounting and information syslem which accounts for
assets was not in place, as required by saction BB{2){a) of tha MFMA,

73, An effective system of intarnal control for assets was not in place, as required by section
83(2)(c) of the MFMA,

Liabllity management

74, An affective systam of internal centrol for llabilites (including a liability regisier) was not
in place, as required by saction 63(2)(c) of the MFMA,

Consequence management

75. Unauthorised, iregular and fruitless and wasteful expanditure incurred by the
municipality was not investigated to determine if any parson was liable for the
expenditure, a8 required by section 32(2)(a)(ii) of the MFMA,




Internal control

76. | considered intemal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements,
performanca raport and compliance with legislation. The matiers reported below are
limited to the significant intemal control deficiencies that resulted in the basis for
disclaimar of opinion, the findings on the service delivery report and the findings on
compliance with legislation included in this report.

Leadership

¥7. Although lsadership partially addressed capacity constraints within the finance division
by appoiniing skilled and competent personnel, these actions were not adequate to
enable the municipality to improve its ganeral control environment. The municipality did
not always take limeous corrective action to address intemnal control weaknesses a8
wall as to ensure compliance with legislation. This resulted in non-compliance with
applicable lsgislation and gave rise to unauthorised, imegular and fruitiess and wasteful
expenditure,

. The council did not approve an organisational structure that is aligned to the
municipality's needs. As a result, parsonnel that needed to address the municipality's
neads were employed outside the approved organisational structure.

. The municipal manager was not consistently available 1o attend weakly stearing
committes meetings held during the course of the sudit. This resulted in the comective
action not being timeously implemented fo ensure the submission of appropriate audit
evidence.

Financial and performance management

BO. Inadequate communication and a lack of integration between the different directorates
resulted in information in the asset registers relating to the physical location of the
assals not being updated on a regular basis. There was a lack of reconcliations
between the accounting system and the supporting documents for trade payables and

inventory.

. Inadequate record keeping at various direciorates within the municipality resulted in
findings on inventory, procurement and contract managemant, expendifure, consurmer
receivables and revenue. This resulted to a lack of accountability and commitmant by
stalf, as well as comective action not being taken.




Governance

82, The governance siruciures did not influence an improvement in the control environment
of the local municipality which is mainly attributable to the fact that the audit commities
was nol antirely functional in the financial year and the internal audit division did net plan
and execute risk-based audits.

. The draft annual financial statements were not timeously reviewad by the audit
committes as they were only submitied al a late slage. This thus resulted in numerous
estors being identified in the annual financial statements submitted for auditing.

. The impiementation of recommandations mada by the internal audit division basad on
findings raised on quarterly and mid-year performance reporting was not adequalaly
moniiored by the executive management. This resulted in the report on predetermined
objectives being subject to material adjustments. This was also due to the fact that the
internal audit did not have an audit commitiee to repor to.
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ACTIVITY

TIME FRAME

ACTUAL

Consideration of next financial year's Budget and IDP
process plan. Except for the legislative content, the
process plan should confirm in-year reporting formats
to ensure that reporting and monitoring feeds
seamlessly into the Annual Report process at the end
of the Budget/IDP implementation period.

Implementation and monitoring of approved Budget and
IDP commences (In-year financial reporting)

Finalize the 4! quarter Report for previous financial
year.

Submit draft year 0 Annual Report to Internal Audit and
Auditor-General.

Municipal entities submit draft Annual reports to MM.

It was developed and submitted
to Council for approval

IDP and Budget were approved
30 days before the start of the
new financial year

Done

Not done. The Municipality
continues to submit a draft
Annual Report to Council before
the end of January of the
succeeding second semester of
the next financial year

Not relevant to MLM

Audit / Performance committee considers draft Annual
Report of Municipality and entities (where relevant)

Mayor tables the unaudited Annual Report

Municipality submits draft Annual Report including
consolidated annual financial statements and
performance report to Auditor General

Annual Performance Report g submitted to Auditor
General to be provided a input to the IDP Analysis
Phase

The Municipality did not have a
functional Performance Audit
Committee at the time

Not done. Refer to point 4 above

Partly done. Only Annual
Financial Statements were
submitted to the office of the
Auditor General within August
of the financial year

Draft Performance Report was
submitted to the office of the
Auditor General before the end
of August

Auditor General audits Annual Report including
consolidated Annual Financial Statements and
Performance data

September —
October

The audits of both submissions
were done as expected

Municipalities receive and start to address the Auditor
General's comments

Mayor tables Annual Report and audited Financial
Statements to Council complete with the Auditor
General's Report

Audited Annual Report is made public and
representation is invited

Oversight Committee assesses Annual Report

November

Queries were issues and
responses were provided

The audited work was not tabled
in November of that year

Audited Annual Report was
made public only in January of
the following year

The oversight committee
assessed its work only after the
audited report as made public

Council adopts Oversight Report

Oversight Report is made public

December

Council adopted the oversight
report only in March of the
following year

The oversight report was made

2




Oversight Report is submitted to relevant Provincial
Councils

public after adoption of the
oversight report

The submission was done in

Commencement of draft Budget/IDP finalization for

next financial year. Annual Report and Oversight
Reports to be used as input.

April of the following year
Inputs for finalization of the
IDP/Budget were sourced from
the final Annual Report only
after adoption in March of the

following year.
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CHAPTER 2: GOVERNANCE

COMPONENT A: POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

POLITICAL STRUCTURE

EXECUTIVE MAYOR
Cllr Sebenzile Ngangelizwe

SPEAKER : CHIEF WHIP
ClIr C Stofile _ - Clir M Twala

MAYORAL COMMITTEE / EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

MMC COMMUNITY SERVICES MMC TECHNICAL SERVICES MMC FINANCE
Cllr P Motshabi Cllr MK Menyatso Cllr MA Mbana

33




MMC CORPORATE SERVICES MMC SPECIAL PROGRAMMES
Clir MSE Mfebe Clir ML Thlone

MMC POLICY DEVELOPMENT & MONITORING MMC PUBLIC SAFETY & TRANSPORT
Cllr FE Taliwe Cllr MJ Sephiri

MMC HUMAN SETTLEMENTS
Cllr MH Ntsebeng

MMC SOCIAL SERVICES
Cllr ML Radebe

MMC LED & PLANNING
Clir L Rubulana
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Cllr Khalipha Clir Molelekoa

Clir Mosala

Cllr Smit
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Clir Molelekoa

Cllr Mothege
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POLITICAL DECISION-MAKING PROCESS

Council is the ultimate authority and/or decision-maker as per the provisions of the Constitution of the Republic of
South Africa and other applicable laws governing the local government sector. A typical political decision-making
process usually begins with the Administrative Wing of the municipality making submissions to the Section 80
Committees for further consideration.

The Heads of the s80 Committees then make recommendations towards an agenda that will be tabled before the
Honourable Executive Mayor's advisory committee, namely, the Mayoral Committee, which will then submit its
recommendations to Council for final decisions.

Depending on the nature of a Council decision, the general public will be consulted for inputs on the matters
discussed by Council and then Council will finally ratify a matter under discussion. Public consultation assumes
different forms, for example, it can be face to face meetings with the general public; or a platform can be created
for the public make inputs (written or verbal); or can be through the sittings of the Ward Committees; or even
through formal stakeholder engagements.

Either way, whatever emerges from consultations with the general public must still find a way back into Council
for consideration and final ratification. In the event Council decisions need further action from the side of the
administration or political office (in the form of the Executive Mayor's Office), progress report(s) are submitted to
Council as part of the tracking of the efforts aimed at implementing the decisions of Council.
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INTRODUCTION TO ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

The Municipality is governed administratively by the Accounting Officer: Advocate MF Lepheana, who assumed his position
in November 2015. During the period, there were Executive Director Positions which were still vacant but officials worked
on an acting capacity.

The recruitment process for filling the three vacant post began in 2014 and eventually all positions were filled by the
beginning of May2015. Therefore, the Municipality has a full complement of Section 56/57 managers.

As illustrated below, the Chief Executive Officer of the Municipality is Mr ET Tsoaeli, Executive Director Strategic Support
Services: Mr TB Makofane, Executive Director LED & Planning: Mr X Msweli, Executive Director Community Services: Me
M Mogopodi, Executive Director Infrastructure: Me B Tlhabani and Executive Director Corporate Services: Mr FF Wetes.

T.2.2.1

TOP ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE

MUNICIPAL MANAGER
Adv. MF Lepheana

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR e CFO
STRATEGIC SUPPORT SERVICES ' Mr. TF Tsoaeli
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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Mr. X Msweli & LAW ENFORCEMENT
Me. M Mogopodi

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
INFRASTRUCTURE CORPORATE SERVICES
Me. B Tlhabane Mr. F Wetes




COMPONENT B: INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

INTRODUCTION TO CO-OPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

Cooperative Governance and Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) are important in that they foster relationships
among the three spheres of government within the context of a unitary state, and the mechanisms to manage
these relationships are legislated (see the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa of 1996, The
Intergovernmental Relations Act, and other applicable laws.

The municipality is an active participant in various fora aimed at advancing cooperative governance and
intergovernmental relations especially at the levels of both the District Municipality and Provincial Government
(see T2.3.4 below for some specific references and details)




DISTRICT INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES

The office of the Speaker participates in the District Public Participation Forum that sits quarterly. The forum
allows the Speakers in the District to discuss a range of issues, including demarcation, public participation and
governance. The forum has helped to eliminate tensions and disagreements over Municipal outer boundaries as
consensus was reached at this level.

At a technical level, the office participated in quarterly District and Provincial public participation steering
committees. These fora help with service delivery through sharing of best public participation strategies
implemented by other municipalities. Administratively, the Municipality participates in a District Forum aimed at
driving the Municipal Turn-Around Strategy (MTAS) and lately the Back to Basics concept as well as a similar
fora spearheaded by the Provincial COGTA.

Needless to say, the municipality is an active participant in the District and Provincial Integrated Development
Plan (IDP) fora where social developmental agenda is being driven and the programs of the three spheres of
government are being coordinated and a platform is created to incorporate national and provincial plans.

Lastly, the Municipality participates in the Premier's Coordinating Forum where the province's developmental
agenda and coordination are points of emphasis




COMPONENT C: PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

OVERVIEW OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

The law provides that public representatives must convene ward constituency meetings quarterly to give
feedback on the progress and challenges in the Municipality. All the wards convened their constituency meetings
in the last financial, although some did fall short of the legal requirement of four meetings a year, while others
exceeded the target. Internal Departments continued to consult the community on the drafting and
implementation of the policies. The Office of the Executive Mayor had a program of imbizos, which reinforce the
system of ward committee participation.

In addition, with a view to enhancing accountability, the Municipality published important documents like the IDP,
Budget and the annual report and also placed them at key strategic points for accessibility. During the year under
review, a comprehensive public participation program was undertaken across the thirty-six municipal wards, and
this was complimented by the sittings of the IDP/Budget Stakeholder Forum where interest groupings and
internal Departments were afforded an opportunity to input into the IDP and Budget development processes.

Municipal Planning on public participation remains a daunting task each financial year due to resources
constraints. The staffing in the Office of the Speaker is grossly insufficient to deal with task relating to public
participation. There is a need for additional vehicles in order to satisfactorily service all 36 wards, including
improving the municipal ability to cater for policy consultations and the programs from the office of the Executive
Mayor. Lastly, the general public was consulted on policy-making processes as required by the laws of the land.

T24.0

COMMUNICATION, PARTICIPATION AND FORUMS

The municipality regularly advertised Council meetings in the local newspapers in order for people to attend. The
attendance to meetings by the public is not really satisfactory but there is no single meeting that has sat without
members of the public present. The Offices of the Executive Mayor and the Speaker have each established
forums in which service delivery issues are discussed.

The Executive Mayor heads the IDP Representative Forum, which consists of the ward committees, sector
departments and the business. The Office of the Speaker chairs the Stakeholders' Forum, which consists of all
public sector line departments within jurisdiction of the municipality.

The website of the municipality is functional even though it has some information challenges. Nevertheless,
where possible, relevant information as required by the law is posted. The municipality also has notice boards at
all its buildings which serve as important channels of communication. In this financial year, the municipality is
also using the community radio station, The Rock, where the leadership of the municipality has direct
communication with the community on development plans, progress and challenges. The Municipal publication,
Matjhabeng News assisted in informing the public on Municipal Programmes for the financial year under review.

T24.1




WARD COMMITTEES

The Municipality has 36 wards each with a well-functioning Ward Committee. Ward Committees are correctly
constituted, sit regularly as per the approved schedule and report timely on activities undertaken (see T2.4.3
below). The office of The Speaker was charged with assessing performance of all wards in the Municipality.

T24.2

PUBLIC MEETINGS

Nature and
purpose of

Date of
events

Number of
Participating
Municipal

Number of
Participating
Municipal

Number of
Community
members

Issue
addressed

Dates and manner
of feedback given

meeting (Yes/No) to community

Councillors | Administrators | attending

11/11/2014 227 Service
Delivery

Issues

Mayoral
interaction
with Ward
Committees

Feedback through
ward constituency
meetings.

COMMENT ON THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE PUBLIC MEETINGS HELD

As it has been already reported in one of the foregone passages that a comprehensive public participation
program was developed and executed during the year under review, its success and impact varied from issue to
issue and from ward to ward. As it is the case with meetings of this nature, and despite the amount of energy,
time and other resources mobilized for such meetings, it is unlikely that attendance and inputs would be uniform.

Nevertheless, apart from meeting a legal requirement in as far as consulting the public is concerned, meetings
held yielded positive outcomes. The general public was able to input into programs where such was needed, and
these contributed significantly to improving the Council decisions. For example, the IDP and Budget together
with other policies approved have public ownership.

T24.31




IDP Participation and Alignment Criteria* Yes/No
Does the municipality have impact, outcome, input, output indicators? N

Does the IDP have priorities, objectives, KPIs, development strategies?

Does the IDP have multi-year targets?

Are the above aligned and can they calculate into a score?

Does the budget align directly to the KPIs in the strategic plan?

Do the IDP KPIs align to the section 57 Managers
Do the IDP KPIs lead to functional area KPIs as per the SDBIP?

Were the indicators communicated to the public?

Z < < <l Z ¥ Z <

Were the four quarter aligned reports submitted within stipulated time frames?




COMPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

OVERVIEW OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In terms of the 2009 structure as approved by Council, the unit was non-existent. The Auditor General has identified quite a
number issues that require the Municipality to establish a unit that would deal with such issues. We are currently working
with an official who is only acting in the same position and therefore are awaiting the approval of the structure to be
approved for the next financial year.




RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk Management is a management process, through which the Municipality identifies, evaluates and control
significant risks that can result in failure, to attain strategic objectives. The main responsibility of Risk
Management is to support the development of an overall Enterprise Risk Management Framework aligned to

Municipal Strategy (IDP). A reviewed risk management policy was approved during the Council sitting of March
2015.

The following are the responsibilities of Risk Management Unit of the Municipality.

. Conducting Risk Assessment within the Municipality.

. Advising and Guiding the Municipality in terms of Institutional Risk Matters.
. Developing a Risk Management Strategy and Implementation Plan.

. Coordinating Risk Management Activities.

. Facilitating identification and assessment of risks.

. Recommending Risk Responses to Management.

As the Framework, policy, strategy and plan were approved late, these responsibilities were not performed and
as such risk management processes were not performed as required by legislation.

T2.6.1




OVERVIEW SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

The SCM policy of the municipality is aligned with the SCM regulations. The SCM policy was also reviewed to
take into account the revised PPPF regulations. The primary goal of the Municipality’s supply chain management
system is to find reliable, cost effective suppliers for the Municipality. It effectively means that acceptable norms
and standards of quality, expected service delivery and technical performance could not be relaxed or
compromised, while ensuring the promotion of HDI's in the process.

It remained a fact that is clear that the local economy was declining. In order to salvage the situation, the
Municipality incorporated a number of local economic development initiatives and projects in the Integrated
Development Plan. The Municipality also realised that its supply chain management policy and practices could
play an important role in stimulating local economic growth and development. Policy changes were designed to
contribute to the achievement by the Municipality of its objectives regarding local economic growth and
development.

In terms of the unit itself, it was boosted by appointment of SCM Manager and other staff members.




By-laws Introduced during Year 0

Newly Developed

Revised

Public
Participation
Conducted
Prior to
Adoption of
By-Laws
(Yes/No)

Dates of
Public
Participation

By-Laws
Gazetted*
(Yes/No)

Date of
Publication

Cemeteries and Crematoria

Yes

07/12/2012

Credit Control and Debt Collection

Yes

07/12/2015

Culture and Recreation

Yes

07/12/2012

Dumping and Littering

Yes

07/12/2012

Health for home for the aged

Yes

07/12/2012

Market

Yes

07/12/2012

Parking meter

Yes

07/12/2012

Property Rates

Yes

07/12/2015

Public Amenities

Yes

07/12/2012

Public Health

Yes

07/12/2012

Public Roads and Miscellaneous

Yes

07/12/2012

Refuse (Solid Waste) and Sanitary

Yes

07/12/2012

Streets and Public Places

Yes

07/12/2012

Street Trading

Yes

07/12/2012

Waste Management

Yes

07/12/2012

Water Services

Yes

07/12/2012

*Note: See MSA section 13.
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Municipal Website: Content and Currency of Material

Documents published on the Municipality's / Entity's Website

Yes / No

Publishing Date

Reason

Current annual and adjustments budgets and all budget-related documents

Yes

September 2015

All current budget-related policies

Yes

October 2014 +
September 2015

The previous annual report (Year -1)

Yes

March 2014

The annual report (Year 0) published/to be published

Yes

October 2014

All current performance agreements required in terms of section 57(1)(b) of the
Municipal Systems Act (Year 0) and resulting scorecards

No

N/A

Never provided by the
relevant department.

All service delivery agreements (Year 0)

Never provided by the
relevant department.

All long-term borrowing contracts (Year 0)

Never provided by the
relevant department.

All supply chain management contracts above a prescribed value (give value) for
Year 0

Never provided by the
relevant department.

An information statement containing a list of assets over a prescribed value that
have been disposed of in terms of section 14 (2) or (4) during Year 1

N/A

Never provided by the
relevant department.

Contracts agreed in Year 0 to which subsection (1) of section 33 apply, subject to
subsection (3) of that section

N/A

Never provided by the
relevant department.

Public-private partnership agreements referred to in section 120 made in Year 0

N/A

Never provided by the
relevant department.

All quarterly reports tabled in the council in terms of section 52 (d) during Year -1

July 2015

practices are ingrained to all staff members.

COMMENT MUNICIPAL WEBSITE CONTENT AND ACCESS:

The culture of legislative compliance should be promoted from the senior leadership so that new and relevant

T.29.1.1




CHAPTER 3: SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE (PERFORMANCE REPORT PART 1)

COMPONENT A: BASIC SERVICES

This component includes: water; waste water (sanitation); electricity; waste management; and housing services;
and a summary of free basic services.

INTRODUCTION TO BASIC SERVICES

According to Stats SA's Census 2011, Matjhabeng Local Municipality has an overall population size of 406 461
with 123 195 households (with 97.7% being found in urban areas, and 2.3% living on farms). Of these, 78.5%
constitutes formal dwellings, whereas 81.1% is connected to waterborne sanitation, 54.8% are households with
piped water inside dwellings.

The municipality provides refuse removal services weekly to 86.3% of the total households. The percentage of
households that uses electricity is 91.1.

During the previous year under review, the Municipality had approximately 8500 informal dwellings. In

Tandanai/2010 area about 1400 households were formalised. It is unknown how many new informal dwellings
were erected.

T3.1.0




INTRODUCTION TO WATER PROVISION

Matjhabeng Municipality is the Water Service Authority and Sedibeng Water the Water Service Provider. Due to
the down scaling of the mines in the area, the current bulk water supply capacity is more than adequate in all the
towns in the area of authority. Due to growth and bucket eradication in some areas some bulk lines capacities
become challenging. Sedibeng water in the process of investigating and upgrading of such. Due to aging of
some of the water networks and challenges to manage and meter all households the water loss is unacceptably
high.

The Municipality obtained Blue Drop status for 5 of the 6 towns in it's jurisdiction area. During 2012. We was

assessed for Blue Drop Status again in 2013 and 2014. The outcome of these assessments is however still not
available. The Municipality renders basic assistance to poor communities within its resource constraints.

T.3.1.1

Total Use of Water by Sector (cubic meters)

Unaccountable

Agriculture Forestry Industrial Domestic
water losses

50 40 35 150 10

50 44 46 9 11

WATER USE BY SECTOR

Water: (above min level)

v —o— Minimum Service Level and

Above sub-total

/I\. —— Below Minimum Service Level
L ———— sub-total

Household (000)

Year -2




cisterns were repaired.

COMMENT ON WATER USE BY SECTOR:

Due to excessive water losses, the Municipality embarked on a project to reduce water losses. Detail
investigations on existing water meters were done to determine reason why meters are not functional and
associated repair thereof. Faulty valves were identified and replaced to minimise water loss during maintenance
actions. Indigent households with the highest water usage were identified and leakages of taps and toilet

Maintenance of water networks in old high income areas becomes difficult as little funding is available to
maintain and upgrade such. All governmental actions are focussed on PDI areas.

T3.1.2.2

Water Service Delivery Levels

Households

Description

Year -3

Year -2

Year -1

Year 0

Actual
No.

Actual
No.

Actual
No.

Actual
No.

Water: (above min level)
Piped water inside dwelling
Piped water inside yard (but not in dwelling)
Using public tap (within 200m from dwelling )
Other water supply (within 200m)
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total
Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage
Water: (below min level)
Using public tap (more than 200m from dwelling)
Other water supply (more than 200m from dwelling
No water supply
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total
Below Minimum Service Level Percentage
Total number of households*

3 467

4 467

4 467

3 467

3%

4%

3%

4%

100 795

102 695

102 695

102 695

* - To include informal settlements

T313




Households - Water Service Delivery Levels below the minimum
Households
Description Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Year 0

Original | Adjusted
Budget Budget

No. No. No. No. No. No.

Actual Actual Actual Actual

Formal Settlements
Total households

Households below minimum service level
Proportion of households below minimum service level

Informal Settlements

Total households
Households ts below minimum service level
Proportion of households ts below minimum service level

Access to Water

Proportion of households Proportion of households
with access to water points* with access to piped water

Proportion of households
receiving 6 kl free#

22% 70%

62%

22% 70%

62%

25% 2%

65%

T3.15

ACCESS TO WATER

Access to Water

points*

Proportion of households  Proportion of households Proportion of households
with access to water with access to piped water receiving 6 kl free#




WATER SERVICE POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP

Service Objectives

Service Indicators

Outline
Service
Targets

Year -1

Year 0

Year 1

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Actual

Target

*Previous
Year

*Previous Year

*Current Year

*Current Year

*Following Year

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(v)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

To replace 15% of worn
out water pipelines in a
five-year cycle.

Repair and
maintenance of
water related
infrastructure

Service all
hydrants and
Valves once a
year

Implement the
water meter
repair program




Employees: Water Services

Year -1
(2013/14) Year 0 (2014/15)

Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a

equivalents) % of total posts)

Job Level

No. No. No. No. %

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
T3.1.7

Financial Performance Year 0: Water Services

Year -
' 1 Year 0

Details Actual | Original Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue 120 125 100 95 -32%
Expenditure:
Employees 125 244 250 248 2%
Repairs and Maintenance 25 244 250 248 2%
Other 45 244 250 248 2%

Total Operational Expenditure 195 732 750 744 2%

Net Operational Expenditure 75 607 650 649 6%
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T3.1.8




Capital Expenditure Year 0:
Water Services

R' 000

Year 0

Adjustment Actual Variance Total Project
Budget Expenditure | from original Value

budget

Capital Projects

Total All 31%

Project A 22%
Project B 80 91 90 11%
Project C 45 50 80 44%

Project D 35 59 80 56%
Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council
(including past and future expenditure as appropriate.

COMMENT ON WATER SERVICES PERFORMANCE OVERALL:

The proposed water projects as listed in the IDP should mostly be completed within the set timeframe. The

replacement of asbestos water lines as well as water demand projects will not be completed.

Projects according to IDP are:-

Thabong X21 (Hani Park) R1,3m 2016
Thabong T6 R8,4m 2014
Servicing of 500 stands with water connections in Kutlwanong R1m 2016
Analyse and upgrade Meloding water network R30m 2016

The servicing of Thabong T12 already started.
Some portions of Meloding water network were upgraded, making a big difference on the quality of the service.

T3.1.10




INTRODUCTION TO SANITATION PROVISION

Due to environmental requirements associated with sewerage, the Municipality spend a major portion of its
budget on upgrading these services. However, several challenges still exist. The upgrading of the Waste Water
Treatment Works (WWTW) especially gets high priority.

Some radical improvements can be seen in the Green Drop scoring, which more than doubled since the previous
assessment. According to EIA, new proclaimed areas, only new developments (new houses) can be allowed
after upgrading of Thabong WWTW. Funding to upgrade this works should be a priority.

T.3.21

SANITATION / SEWERAGE (ABOVE MINIMUM LEVEL): YEAR 0

Sanitation/Sewerage (above minimum
level): Year 0

lit. I

Flush toilet Flush toilet Chemical  Pittoilet Other toilet Bucket toilet Other toilet  No toilet
(connected (with septic  toilet  (ventilated) provisions provisions  provisions
to tank) (above (below
sewerage) min.service min.service
level) level)




Sanitation Service Delivery Levels

*Households

Description

Year -3

Year -2

Year -1

Year 0

Outcome

Outcome

Outcome

Original
Budget

Adjusted
Budget

Actual

No.

No.

No.

No.

No.

No.

Sanitation/sewerage: (above minimum level)

Flush toilet (connected to sewerage)

95,708

95,708

Flush toilet (with septic tank)

956

956

Chemical toilet

111

111

Pit toilet (ventilated)

512

512

Other toilet provisions (above min.service level)

0

0

Minimum Service Level and Above sub-
total

78,568

78,568

96,857

97,287

97,287

97,287

Minimum Service Level and Above
Percentage

66.6%

70.2%

90.0%

90.4%

90.4%

90.4%

Sanitation/sewerage: (below minimum level)

Bucket toilet

15,198

6,698

5,195

5,195

5,195

5,195

Other toilet provisions (below min.service level)

11,273

11,273

2,600

2,170

2,170

2,170

No toilet provisions

13,000

15,455

2,930

2,930

2,930

2,930

Below Minimum Service Level sub-total

39,471

33,426

10,725

10,295

10,295

10,295

Below Minimum Service Level Percentage

33.4%

29.8%

10.0%

9.6%

9.6%

9.6%

Total households

118,039.00

111,994.00

107,582.00

107,582.00

107,582.00

107,582.00

T3.23

Households - Sanitation Service Delivery Levels below the minimum

Households

Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Year 0

Original
Budget

Adjusted

Actual Budget

Description Actual Actual

No. No. No. No. No.

Formal Settlements

Total households 107,582 107,582 107,582 107,582

Households below minimum service level 10,725 10,295 10,295 10,295

Proportion of households below minimum service level 10% 10% 10% 10%

Informal Settlements

Total households 4,467 4,467 4,467 4,467

Households ts below minimum service level 4,313 4,313 4,313 4,313

97% 97% 97% 97%

T3.24

Proportion of households ts below minimum service level




ACCESS TO SANITATION

Access to Sanitation

M Year -2
Year -1

B Year O

Proportion of households with access to sanitation




Waste Water (Sanitation) Service Policy Objectives Taken From IDP

Service
Objectives

Service
Indicators

(1)

Outline
Service
Targets

(ii)

Year -1

Year 0

Year 1

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Actual

Target

*Previous
Year

(i)

(iv)

*Previous
Year

(v)

*Current
Year

(vi)

(vii)

*Current
Year

(viii)

*Current
Year

(ix)

*Following
Year

(x)

Service Objective xxx

Maintenance
of sewer
related
infrastructure

Repair broken
lines: Manage
sewage flow,
excavate,
replace broken
portion &
backfill per
meter

Open
blockages

Preventative
cleaning of
sewer lines
1368km per
meter

Note: This statement should include no more than the top four priority service objectives, including milestones that relate to the green drop status as
set out by the Water Affairs department. The indicators and targets specified above (columns (i) and (i) must be incorporated in the indicator set for
each municipality to which they apply. These are 'universal municipal indicators". * 'Previous Year' refers to the targets that were set in the Year -1
Budget/IDP round; *'Current Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 0 Budget/IDP round. *'Following Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 1
Budget/IDP round. Note that all targets in the IDP must be fundable within approved budget provision. MSA 2000 chapter 5 sets out the purpose and
character of Integrated Development Plans (IDPs) and chapter 6 sets out the requirements for the reduction of performance management

arrangement by municipalities in which IDPs play a key role.




Employees: Sanitation Services

Year -1 (2013/14) Year 0 (2014/15)
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a
Job Level equivalents) % of total posts)

No. No. No. No. %

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
T3.2.7

Financial Performance Year 0: Sanitation Services
R'000

Year -1 Year 0
Actual Original Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget Budget

Details

Total Operational Revenue 125 100 95 -32%
Expenditure:
Employees 244 250 248 2%
Repairs and Maintenance 25 244 250 248 2%

Other 45 244 250 248 2%

Total Operational
Expenditure 195 732 750 744 2%

Net Operational Expenditure 75 607 650 649 6%
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are
calculated by dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T3.28




Capital Expenditure Year 0: Sanitation Services

R' 000

Year 0

Budget | Adjustment Actual Variance
Capital Projects Budget | Expenditure from
original
budget

Total
Project
Value

Total All 108,762 1000%

Kutlwanong: Upgrading of 30210 100%
sewerage works phase 2 ’

Mmamahabane: Construction of
60 sewer house connections 798 100%
(MIS:208863)

Meloding: Ext 10 Sewer 267 -
network (MIS:208886) 9 00%

Phomolong: Construction of a
new outfall sewer for 4871 5,500 100%
stands (MIS:215125)

Virginia: Upgrading of waste
water treatment works 12,281
(MIS:215450)

Thabong T16: Provision of
waterborne sanitation for 1300 37,948
stands (MIS:216509)

Matjhabeng Fencing at Pump 2,491 0
Stations and Treatment Plants

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council
(including past and future expenditure as appropriate.

COMMENT ON SANITATION SERVICES PERFORMANCE OVERALL:

Sewer networks were extended and maintained but due to shortage of funding and resources some major
challenges exist. With the support of DWAS though Bloemwater old bucket eradication challenges are in the

process to be addressed. The outfall sewer in Koppie Alleen Road is still a major concern.

Cognisance must also be taken on the increase in water usage due to developments and high living standards.

This results in higher flows to WWTW.

T3.210




INTRODUCTION TO ELECTRICITY

The Matjhabeng Municipality is the Electrical Distribution Authority in the following Municipal areas:
- Allanridge Unit

Odendaalsrus Unit

Welkom Unit

Riebeeckstad Unit

Bronville Unit

Virginia Unit

Hennenman Unit

Ventersburg Unit

Therefore, the Electrical Department Engineering Services is responsible to provide an efficient, cost effective environment,
that will provide a climate of positive growth, capital investment and social upliftment for the Matjhabeng Community at large.

T3.3.1

ELECTRICITY

Electricity

Electricity (at least Electricity - prepaid Electricity (< min.service  Electricity - prepaid (< min.
min.service level) (min.service level) level) service level)

mYear-2 mYear-1 mYear0

T.3.3.2




Electricity Service Delivery Levels

Households

Year -3

Year -2

Year -1

Year 0

Description

Actual

Actual

Actual

Actual

No.

No.

No.

No.

Energy: (above minimum level)

Electricity (at least min.service level)

Electricity - prepaid (min.service level)

Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total

Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage

Energy: (below minimum level)

Electricity (< min.service level)

Electricity - prepaid (< min. service level)

Other energy sources

Below Minimum Service Level sub-total

Below Minimum Service Level Percentage

Total number of households

Households - Electricity Service Delivery Levels below the minimum

|

Households

Year -3

Year -2

Year -1

Year 0

Description Actual

Actual

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjusted
Budget

Actual

No.

No.

No.

No.

No.

No.

Formal Settlements

Total households

Households below minimum service level

Proportion of households below minimum service
level

Informal Settlements

Total households

Households ts below minimum service level

Proportion of households ts below minimum
service level




Electricity Service Policy Objectives Taken From IDP

Service Objectives

Service Indicators

Outline Service Targets

Year -1

Year 0

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Target

*Previous
Year

*Previous

Year

*Current
Year

*Current
Year

*Following

Year

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(ix)

(x)

Service Objective xxx

Maintain distribution
losses under 10%

% Losses

10%

8%

10%

10%

Annual maintenance of
808 substations

Substations maintained

564

596

564

564

Maintenance of 29558
street lights Annual
maintenance ratio is 30%.

Streetlights repaired

8674

1710

8674

8674

Electrical breakdown
responses

Reaction on break down
situations

2158

3840

2158

2158

Scrutinizing of consumer
accounts regarding
tampering

500 theft cases handled
annually

500

148

500

500

Note: This statement should include no more than the top four priority service objectives. The indicators and targets specified above (columns (i) and (i)
must be incorporated in the indicator set for each municipality to which they apply. These are ‘universal municipal indicators'. * 'Previous Year' refers to the
targets that were set in the Year -1 Budget/IDP round; *'Current Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 0 Budget/IDP round. *Following Year' refers to the
targets set in the Year 1 Budget/IDP round. Note that all targets in the IDP must be fundable within approved budget provision. MSA 2000 chapter 5 sets out
the purpose and character of Integrated Development Plans (IDPs) and chapter 6 sets out the requirements for the reduction of performance management
arrangement by municipalities in which IDPs play a key role.




Employees: Electricity Services

Year -1 (2013/14) Year 0 (2014/15)
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a %
Job Level equivalents) of total posts)

%

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
T3.3.6

Financial Performance Year 0: Electricity Services

Year -
1 Year 0

Details Actual | Original Adjustment Actual Variance to

Budget Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue 125 100 95 -32%
Expenditure:
Employees 244 250 248 2%
Repairs and Maintenance 25 244 250 248 2%
Other 45 244 250 248 2%
Total Operational Expenditure 195 732 750 744 2%

Net Operational Expenditure 75 607 650 649 6%
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. 1337




Capital Expenditure Year 0: Electricity Services
R' 000

Year 0
Budget Adjustment Actual Variance Total Project
Budget Expenditure | from original Value
budget

Capital Projects

Total All 31%

Project A 22%
Project B 80 91 90 1%
Project C 45 50 80 44%

Project D 35 55 80 56%
Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past
and future expenditure as appropriate.

COMMENT ON ELECTRICITY SERVICES PERFORMANCE OVERALL

In the 2014/2015 Financial Year, the Electrical Department was able to successfully plan, construct and maintain the
electrical distribution networks and infrastructures as to ensure a safe, effective and affordable electrical energy supply to
the community of the Matjhabeng Municipality.

Therefore in the 2014/2015 Financial Year, the Electrical Department was able to successfully do the following:

- Distribute 446GWH to the 30907 electrical consumer base that is located in the Matjhabeng Municipality distribution area.
- Attend to 3695 electrical breakdown situations.

- Successfully maintain 1320 streetlights and 181 highmast lights of the Matjhabeng Public Lighting Infrastructure.

- Successfully maintin 100 MVA high voltage 132kV installations situated in the Welkom Unit.

- Execute 9121 Electrical Revenue Protection action that resultedin an income of R5,2m for Council.




THIS SECTION TO INCLUDE REFUSE COLLECTIONS, WASTE DISPOSALS, STREET CLEANING AND RECYCLING.

INTRODUCTION TO WASTE MANAGEMENT

Matjhabeng Municipality is poised to adhere to the legislative mandate which address the Waste Minimization
Strategy and in particular the Polokwane Declaration that sets the ambitions target of a reduction of waste
disposal by landfill, refuse removal and recycling as part of Green Economy as resolved at COP17 Climate
Change Conference held in Durban.

The Waste Management service is carried out in compliance to the National Waste Management Strategy,
National Environmental Management Act (Act 107 of 1998), National Environmental Management Waste Act (Act
59 of 2008) and National Health Act (Act 61 of 2003)

T3.4.1

Solid Waste Service Delivery Levels
Households

Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Year 0
Actual Actual Actual Actual

Description

No. No. No. No.

Solid Waste Removal: (Minimum level)

Removed at least once a week 121024 121 024 121024 121 024

Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 121 024 121024 121024 121024

Minimum Service Level and Above percentage 4,3% 3,9% 77,2% 77,2%

Solid Waste Removal: (Below minimum level)
Removed less frequently than once a week 655 547 565 523
Using communal refuse dump 865 846 487 865
Using own refuse dump 655 547 565 523
Other rubbish disposal 502 952 938 720
No rubbish disposal 12 123 124 124
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 2690 3015 2678 2755

Below Minimum Service Level percentage 95,7% 96,1% 95,7% 95,8%

Total number of households 2811 3136 2799 2876

T34.2




Households - Solid Waste Service Delivery Levels below the minimum

Households

Description

Year -3

Year -2

Year -1

Year 0

Actual
No.

Actual
No.

Actual
No.

Original
Budget
No.

Adjusted
Budget

No.

Actual
No.

Formal Settlements

Total households
Households below minimum service level

Proportion of households below
minimum service level

131 622
25000

25%

131 622
25000

25%

131 622
25000

25%

131 622
25000

25%

131 622
25000

25%

131 622
25000

25%

Informal Settlements

Total households
Households ts below minimum service
level

Proportion of households ts below
minimum service level

105 000

20 000

25%

105 000

20 000

25%

105 000

20 000

25%

105 000

20 000

25%

105 000

20 000

25%

105 000

20 000

25%

T343




Waste Management Service Policy Objectives Taken From IDP

Service Objectives

ervice Indicators

(i)

Outline Service Targets

(ii)

Year -1

Year 0

Year 1

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Actual

Target

*Previous
Year

(i)

(iv)

*Previous
Year

(v)

*Current Year

(vi)

(vii)

*Current Year

(viii)

*Current Year

(ix)

*Following
Year

(x)

Service Objective xxx

Provision of weekly
collection service per
household (HH)

133 662 HOUSEHOLDS

5624
SERVICE
POINTS

5749
SRVICES
POINTS

5749
SERVICE
POINTS

5749
SERVICE
POINTS

5749
SERVICE
POINTS

5749
SERVICE
POINTS

5749
SERVICE
POINTS

5749
SERVICE
POINTS

Future capacity of
existing and earmarked
(approved use and in
council possession)
waste disposal sites

The amount of spare
capacity available in
terms of the number of
years capacity available
at the current rate of
landfill usage

20 years of
unused landfill
capacity
available

15 years of
unused landfill
capacity
available

15 years of
unused landfill
capacity
available

10 years of
unused landfill
capacity
available

15 years of
unused landfill
capacity
available

10 years of
unused landfill
capacity
available

10 years of
unused landfill
capacity
available

10 years of
unused landfill
capacity
available

Proportion of waste that
is recycled

Volumes of waste
recycled as a percentage
of total volume of waste
disposed of at landfill
sites.

45% of year
2014/2015
waste recycled

40% of year
2014/2015
waste recycled

40% of year
2014/2015
waste recycled

40% of year
2014/2015
waste recycled

40% of year
2014/2015
waste recycled

45% of year
2014/2015
waste recycled

45% of year
2014/2015
waste recycled

50% of year
2015/2016
waste recycled

Proportion of landfill
sites in compliance with
the Environmental
Conservation Act 1989.

2% of landfill sites by
volume that are being
managed in compliance
with the Environmental
Conservation Act 1989.

2% of sites
compliant

2% of sites
compliant

2% of sites
compliant

2% of sites
compliant

2% of sites
compliant

2% of sites
compliant

2% of sites
compliant

2% of sites
compliant

Note: This statement should include no more than the top four priority service objectives. The indicators and targets specified above (columns (i) and (ii)) must be incorporated in the
indicator set for each municipality to which they apply. These are 'universal municipal indicators'. * 'Previous Year' refers to the targets that were set in the Year -1 Budget/IDP round;
*Current Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 0 Budget/IDP round. *'Following Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 1 Budget/IDP round. Note that all targets in the IDP must be
fundable within approved budget provision. MSA 2000 chapter 5 sets out the purpose and character of Integrated Development Plans (IDPs) and chapter 6 sets out the requirements for
the reduction of performance management arrangement by municipalities in which IDPs play a key role.
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Employees: Solid Waste Management Services

Job Level

Year -1
(2013/14)

Year 0 (2014/15)

Employees

No.

Posts

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies (fulltime

equivalents)

No.

Vacancies (as a %
of total posts)

%

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

T3.4.5

Employees: Waste Disposal and Other Services

Year -1
(2013/14)

Year 0 (2014/15)

Job Level

Employees

No.

Posts

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies (fulltime

equivalents)

No.

Vacancies (as a %
of total posts)

%

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

O (O |Oo|o | |o (o |o

O OO |o|o|o|o|o

#DIV/0!
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Financial Performance Year 0: Solid Waste Management Services

R'000

Details

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational Revenue

-65 153

-58 519

-67 991

14%

Expenditure:

Employees

45169

50 456

48 679

-4%

Repairs and Maintenance

18

8448

5

-168 860%

Other

11959

16 245

13 899

7%

Total Operational Expenditure

57 146

75149

62 583

-20%

Net Operational Expenditure

122 299

133 668

130 574

2%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.

T34.7

Financial Performance Year 0: Waste Disposal and Other Services

R'000

Details

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational Revenue

125

100

95

-32%

Expenditure:

Employees

244

250

248

2%

Repairs and Maintenance

25

244

250

248

2%

Other

45

244

250

248

2%

Total Operational Expenditure

195

732

750

744

2%

Net Operational Expenditure

75

607

650

649

6%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing
the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.

T34.8




Capital Expenditure Year 0: Waste Management Services

R' 000

Year 0

Capital Projects

Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Variance
from original
budget

Total Project
Value

Total All

31%

Project A

22%

Project B

80

91

90

11%

Project C

45

50

80

44%

Project D

35

55

80

56%

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past

and future expenditure as appropriate.

COMMENT ON WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICE PERFORMANCE OVERALL

The Directorate provides Waste Management Services to 5 749 service points of which constitute 133 622
households. The service provision to households is once a week collected from kerb stone, the industries are
serviced twice a week and commercial is serviced three times a week. Other services include street cleaning,
paper picking and rubble removal. The cleaning services are carried out on a daily basis whilst the rubble
removal is carried out as per request.




INTRODUCTION TO HOUSING

The Department’s core mandate is to facilitate the provision of low and middle income housing to the qualifying memebers
within the legal parameters (National, Provincial, Local Government).

Land Affairs
Responsible for the management, administration and acquisition of all categories of land.

Housing Development
Is responsible for the facilitation and provision / construction of houses for the low and middle income earners. The branch
further facilitate intervention programmes as directed by both National and Provincial Departments.

Housing Administration

The branch is primarily responsible for ensuring effective administration especially at unit level. Transfer of houses and sites
as well as acquisition and distribution of title deeds. The branch is also mandated to facilitate dispute resolutions as
pertaining to property allocations and ownership.

Residential Rental Accommodation
The branch is responsible for the provision of residential rental accommodation for qualifying municipal employees as well
as members of the community.

T3.5.1

Percentage of households with access to basic housing

Total households Households in formal Percentage of HHs in formal
(formal and informal settlements settlements
settlements)

110 660 91107 82,3%

111 160 91975 82,7%

113 101 93 475 82,6%

115601 95975 83,0%

T3.5.2




Housing Service Policy Objectives Taken From IDP
Service Objectives Outline Year 0 Year 1 Year2 | Year 3
Service Target Actual Target Actual Target

/seﬁ/ Targets *Previous *Current *Current *Current | *Following
ice Indicators Year *Previous Year Year Year Year Year
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii) (viii) (ix) (x)

Service Objective xxx
Promotion of security of | Additional 2000 1406 2000 4751 2220 0 4751 0
tenure houses
provided
during the
year
(Houses
required at
year end)

Note: This statement should include no more than the top four priority service objectives. The indicators and targets specified above (columns (i) and (ii)) must
be incorporated in the indicator set for each municipality to which they apply. These are ‘universal municipal indicators". * Previous Year' refers to the targets
that were set in the Year -1 Budget/IDP round; *'Current Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 0 Budget/IDP round. *Following Year refers to the targets
set in the Year 1 Budget/IDP round. Note that all targets in the IDP must be fundable within approved budget provision. MSA 2000 chapter 5 sets out the
purpose and character of Integrated Development Plans (IDPs) and chapter 6 sets out the requirements for the reduction of performance management
arrangement by municipalities in which IDPs play a key role.




Employees: Housing Services

Year -1
(2013/14)
Employees

Year 0 (2014/15)
Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

Posts Employees Vacancies (as a %

Job Level of total posts)

No. No. No. No. %

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

T354

Financial Performance Year 0: Housing Services

R'000

Details

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational Revenue

-9794

-6464

-10433

38%

Expenditure:

Employees

8170

8179

8814

7%

Repairs and Maintenance

509

3089

255

-111%

Other

3474

3206

5575

42%

Total Operational Expenditure

12153

14474

0
0
0
0

14644

1%

Net Operational Expenditure

21947

20938

0

25077

17%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.

T355




Capital Expenditure Year 0: Housing Services

R' 000

Capital Projects

Year 0

Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Variance
from original
budget

Total Project
Value

Total All

31%

Project A

22%

Project B 80 91 90 1%
Project C 45 50 80 44%

Project D 35 55 80 56%
Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past
and future expenditure as appropriate.

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF HOUSING SERVICE OVERALL

During the period under review, the land Alienation Policy was amended and approved by Council. This will
assist to fast track the disposal of all categories of land for economic injection (be it commercial, residential and
community services).

In an endeavour to promote secure tenure (provision of Human Settlements) a partnership between CoGTA, HS
and Housing Development Agency (HDA) continued to render support. To that effect, a document known as
‘project pipeline” has been generated as a tool for planning and management of housing backlog as well as
motivation for external funding.

Within the 21 informal settlements identified during the previous financial year, 7000 residential sites are being
formalised. Progress thereof is depicted on table 3.10.17.

The Provincial Department of HS and the HAD have assisted the department to do a scope analysis, in order for
business plans to be developed for the provision of needed services. That will translate into housing provision.

With regard to houses built for the historically disadvantaged individuals, a reasonable amount of houses were
built in Thandanani Ward 25, Hani Park as well as 160 re-developed old 2-roomed houses.

Additionally, three middle income Housing projects have been approved in Thabong and Welkom. LA’s have
been signed, preliminary plans as well as projects plans were submitted and subsequently approved.

T3.5.7




INTRODUCTION TO FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT

Section 96 of the Local Government Municipal Systems Act states that a municipality must adopt a Credit
Control and Debt Collection Policy, the act further states in Section 97 that a municipality must also adopt an

Indigent Policy. The municipality has adopted both policies. The tables overleaf gives an indication of the number
of households receiving free basic services.

T3.6.1

FREE BASIC HOUSEHOLD SERVICES

Free Basic Household Services

= Water (6 kilolitres per household per
month)

= Sanitation (free minimum level
service)

Electricity/other energy (50kwh per
household per month)

Households ("000)

Refuse (removed at least once a
week)

2005/06 2006/07 2007/08  Current Year
2014/15

Data sourced

T.3.6.2

Free Basic Services To Low Income Households
Number of households
Households earning less than R1,100 per month

Free Basic Water | Free Basic Sanitation | Free Basic Electricity | Free Basic Refuse

Access % Access % Access % Access %
23045 | 23045 | 23045 23 045 23 045 23045 | 23045 100%
20 339 100% | 20339 100% 20 339 100% | 20339 100%
25 186 100% | 25186 100% 25186 100% | 25186 100%
T3.6.3




Financial Performance Year 0: Cost to Municipality of Free Basic Services Delivered

Services Delivered

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance to
Budget

Water

248

244

250

310

21%

Waste Water (Sanitation)

245

240

250

280

14%

Electricity

135

120

130

160

25%

Waste Management (Solid
Waste)

125

110

120

145

24%

Total

753

714

750

895

20%

T3.64




Free Basic Service Policy Objectives Taken From IDP

Service Objectives

j icators

(i)

Outline Service
Targets

(ii)

Year -1

Year 0

Year 1

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Actual

Target

*Previous Year

(i)

(iv)

*Previous Year

(v)

*Current Year

(vi)

(vii)

*Current Year
(viii)

*Current Year

(ix)

*Following Year

(x)

Service Objective xxx

Provision of alternative
support to low income
households that do not
receive all Free Basic
Services

Low income
households (LIHs)
who do not receive
all the free basic
services but do
receive alternative
support (Total
number of LIHs not
in receipt of free
basic services)

xxxx LIHs receiving support
(out of xxx LIHs in total)

xxxx LIHs
receiving support
(out of xxx LIHs in

total)

xxxx LIHs receiving
support (out of xxx
LIHs in total)

xxxx LIHs receiving
support (out of xxx LIHs
in total)

xxxx LIHs
receiving
support (out
of xxx LIHs
in total)

xxxx LIHs
receiving support
(out of xxx LIHs in

total)

xxxx LIHs receiving
support (out of xxx
LIHs in total)

xxxx LIHs receiving
support (out of xxx
LIHs in total)

To develop roads, water,
sewerage, electricity and
stormwater infrastructure

23045

Service 1000 new stands
per year

Service 1000 new
stands per year

Service 1000 new stands

per year

Service 1000 new
stands per year

To replace 25% of worn
out sewer pipelinesin a
five-year cycle.

Replace 450mm rising main
line between Major pump
station and Theronia
sewerage works and
enlarge sump of Major
pump station

Replace 450mm rising
main line between
Major pump station
and Theronia
sewerage works and
enlarge sump of Major
pump station

Replace 5% of worn out
sewer pipelines annually

Replace 5% of won
out sewer pipelines
annually

Construction and
Extension of purified Water
sewerage network

Use 50% of purified water
sales to extend the purified
sewer effluent network
each year to reduce the
usage of potable water for
irrigation purposes

Use 50% of purified
water sales to extend
the purified sewer
effluent network each
year to reduce the
usage of potable water
for irrigation purposes

Use 50% of purified

water sales to extend the

purified sewer effluent
network each year to
reduce the usage of
potable water for
irrigation purposes

Use 50% of purified
water sales to extend
the purified sewer
effluent network each
year to reduce the
usage of potable water
for irrigation purposes

To develop gravel roads

Construct sealed gravel
roads at 15Km per annum

Construct sealed
gravel roads at 15Km
per annum

Construct un-designed
Gravel roads to give
residents access to

stands in rainy season at

15Km per annum




COMMENT ON FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT

The municipality provided free basic services to 25 186 indigents.




COMPONENT B: ROAD TRANSPORT

This component includes: roads; transport; and waste water (stormwater drainage).

INTRODUCTION TO ROAD TRANSPORT

Due to high construction costs of roads the Municipal policy is to construct roads according to the road hierarchy
unless there are serious storm water challenges. The idea is to get a person on a formal road as near as
possible to his house.

T3.7




INTRODUCTION TO ROADS

12 km of new roads were constructed during the MTREF period but no major refurbishment were done on roads.
Only road patching, which is done with internal personnel and operational budget funding were executed. A
large backlog still exists on road maintenance, but due to financial constraits this could not be addressed.

T3.71

Gravel Road Infrastructure

Kilometres

Total gravel roads | New gravel roads Gravel roads Gravel roads
constructed upgraded to tar graded/maintained

573 0 15 245
558 0 10 245
558 0 0 66
T3.7.2

Tarred Road Infrastructure
Kilometres

Total tarred New tar Existing tar SAHITE) D Tar roads
roads re-

roads roads roads re-tarred maintained

sheeted
1210 18 27
1220 10 18
1232 12 0

Cost of Construction/Maintenance

Gravel Tar

Gravel -
Tar

Maintained Re-worked Maintained

272 0 2705

69 0 21 856
345 0 12 441
T3.74




ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS

Road Infrastructure costs

—o— Gravel New

—— Gravel - Tar
—&— Gravel - Maintained

—<Tar - New

Rand Value

——Tar Re-worked
—o— Tar Maintained




Road Service Policy Objectives Taken From IDP
Service Objectives Outline Service Targets Year -1 Year 0 Year 3
Target Actual Target Target
*Previous *Previous | *Current *Current | *Following

Service Indicators Year Year Year Year Year
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (ix) (x)
Service Objective xxx
To develop and maintain | Construct 50km new distributor 10 10
roads and storm water roads/ bus/ taxi roads to improve
infrastructure traffic flow and improve
stormwater management.

Clean, shape, prime, tar and
To develop infrastructure | compaction of pothole per m?

- e.g. roads, water,
sewerage, electricity, Water, transport gravel, blade,

storm water water and roll gravel road per
Km

Note: This statement should include no more than the top four priority service objectives. The indicators and targets specified above (columns (i) and
(i) must be incorporated in the indicator set for each municipality to which they apply. These are ‘universal municipal indicators'. * 'Previous Year'
refers to the targets that were set in the Year -1 Budget/IDP round; *'Current Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 0 Budget/IDP round. *Following
Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 1 Budget/IDP round. Note that all targets in the IDP must be fundable within approved budget provision. MSA
2000 chapter 5 sets out the purpose and character of Integrated Development Plans (IDPs) and chapter 6 sets out the requirements for the reduction of
performance management arrangement by municipalities in which IDPs play a key role.




Employees: Road Services

Year -1
(2013/14) Year 0 (204/15)
Job Level Employees Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of
equivalents) total posts)

No. b No. No. %

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
T3.7.7

Financial Performance Year 0: Road Services

Year -
; 1 Year 0

Details Actual |  Original Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue 120 125 100 95 -32%
Expenditure:
Employees 125 244 250 248 2%
Repairs and Maintenance 25 244 250 248 2%
Other 45 244 250 248 2%
Total Operational Expenditure 195 732 750 744 2%

Net Operational Expenditure 75 607 650 649 6%
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T3.7.8




Capital Expenditure Year 0: Road Services

R' 000

Capital Projects

Year 0

Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Variance
from
original
budget

Total
Project
Value

Total All

108,512

Hani Park: Construction of 8.2km Road network
and storm water drainage (MIS:159992)

3,272

Thabong: Construction of road 142 & 295

131

Thabong: Construction of road 300 and storm
waterin T14 & T16

57,243

Kutlwanong: Construction of 2.7km paved road
with storm water drainage (MIS:208995)

9,749

Thabong: Construction of 3.6km paved road
(MIS:209872)

20,106

Phomolong: Construction of 1.24km paved
road (MIS:209821)

5,696

Bronville: Upgrading of 2.645km gravel roads
to paved roads and provision of storm water
(MIS:214141)

0

12,315

-0

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past and

future expenditure as appropriate.

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF ROADS OVERALL:

Formalisation of roads in areas where formal houses are constructed, especially where storm water challenges
exists, should also be considered. With the available resources and taking cognisance of the urgency of other
critical services, the performance on the roads are above expectations.

T3.7.10




INTRODUCTION TO TRANSPORT
No public bus transport system exists in Matjhabeng Municipality. The Municipality is however committed to

ensure that high standards of taxi rank facilities are created in each township. A lot of focus and funding are
allocated to realise this target in the next 4 years.

T3.8.1

Employees: Transport Services

Year -1 (2013/14) Year 0 (2014/15)

Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of
Job Level equivalents) total posts)

No. No. No. No. %

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

13.8.4

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF TRANSPORT OVERALL

It is envisaged that within the Directorate Infrastructure Services a division will be established for Transport
planning operations and management within the near future.

Nevertheles, the municipality was able to establish a number of taxi ranks during the year under review. Taxi's
are an important element of the public transport system and are used by the majority of the citizens of
Matjhabeng Local Municipality. Kutlwanong, Phomolong Taxi Rank, Bronville and Melong Taxi Ranks were
completed. New Taxi Ranks for Thabong, Mmamahabane and Nyakallong already planned. Welkom CBD taxi
rank under investigation.

T3.8.7




INTRODUCTION TO STORMWATER DRAINAGE

Due to the low gradients of the Matjhabeng Municipal area, stormwater is a challenging and expensive service.
During the development of some towns, especially the townships, little emphasis was given to create major
stormwater networks. When roads are designed the drainage thereof becomes problematic. It must also be
mentioned that due to this low gradients of the area, the stormwater systems are designed at minimum velocity.
This results in channels silting up regularly with the accompanying flooding problems and regular maintenance
actions.

Misuse of open storm water system by residents using it as dumping areas for their gardens and house refuse
creates maintenace challenges. Residents should be educated on the dangers that are associated with this

practice.

T.3.9.1

STORMWATER INFRASTRUCTURE
Kilometres

Total Stormwater New Stormwater Stormwater Stormwater
measures measures measures upgraded | measures maintained
495 11 0 13
506 6 1 16
590 0 1 8
T3.9.2

COST OF CONSTRUCTION/MAINTENANCE
R' 000

Stormwater Measures
Upgraded Maintained
11740

2 858

7890




STORMWATER INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS

Stormwater infrastructure costs




Stormwater Policy Ob

ectives Taken From IDP

Service Objectives

Service Indicators

Outline Service Targets

Year -1

Year 0

Year1 |

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Target

*Previous
Year

*Previous
Year

*Current
Year

*Current
Year

*Current

*Following

Year

Year

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

Service Objective xxx

Construction, upgrade
and maintenance of
the storm water
networks and
ancillaries

Construct new Storm
water canals in new
developed or
underdeveloped areas.

To compile and
implement a
maintenance and
upgrading plan for
storm water canals and
networks

Cleaning of lined storm
water canals in the whole
of Matjhabeng once a
year.

To compile  and
implement a
maintenance and
upgrading plan for
storm water canals and
networks

Cleaning of unlined storm
water canals in
Matjhabeng twice a year.

5.6

13.6

6.8

6.8

6.3

6.8

6.8

Note: This statement should include no more than the top four priority service objectives. The indicators and targets specified above (columns (i) and (i)
must be incorporated in the indicator set for each municipality to which they apply. These are 'universal municipal indicators”. * ‘Previous Year' refers to the
targets that were set in the Year -1 Budget/IDP round; *'Current Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 0 Budget/IDP round. *Following Year' refers to the
targets set in the Year 1 Budget/IDP round. Note that all targets in the IDP must be fundable within approved budget provision. MSA 2000 chapter 5 sets
out the purpose and character of Integrated Development Plans (IDPs) and chapter 6 sets out the requirements for the reduction of performance

management arrangement by municipalities in which IDPs play a key role.




Employees: Stormwater Services

Year -1 (2013/14) Year 0 (2014/15)
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of
Job Level equivalents) total posts)

No. No. No. No. %

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
T3.9.6

Financial Performance Year 0: Stormwater Services
R'000

Year -1 Year 0
Details Actual Original | Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue 0 0 0%
Expenditure:

Included in
Employees Roads 0%

Repairs and Maintenance 696 -8377%

Included in
Other Roads 0%

Total Operational

Expenditure 696 6632 6 632 78 -8377%

Net Operational

Expenditure 696 6632 6 632 78 -8377%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are

calculated by dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T3.9.7




Capital Expenditure Year 0: Stormwater Services

R' 000

Capital Projects

Year 0

Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Variance
from
original
budget

Total
Project
Value

Total All

32,587

4068

Mmamahabane Provision of
3.72km stormwater drainage

10,674

6,881

Kutlwanong: Construction of
Stormwater and Pedestrian Bridges
for section K2

14,506

9749

Thabong T14: Investigate runoff
and upgrade existing storm water
system

1,100

1,100

Thabong T14: Rehabilitation of the
Lusaba 1.26km storm water
channel (MIS:214241)

5,707

11,159

Nyakallong: Construction of storm
water system — phase 1
(MIS:219132)

600

521

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including
past and future expenditure as appropriate.

personnel and equipment.

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF STORMWATER DRAINAGE OVERALL:

Some storm water challenges were addressed in three townships with a view of making a difference in their living
conditions.

Maintenance of storm water, is however lacking and need more attention. This | hampered due to availability of

T.3.9.9




COMPONENT C: PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

INTRODUCTION TO PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

Spatial Planning deals with the methods used by the public sector to influence the distribution of people and
activities in spaces of various scales. Discrete professional discipline which involves spatial planning, land use,
urban, regional, transport and environmental planning. Other related areas of importance, include economic and
community planning. Spatial planning takes place on local, regional, national and inter-national levels and results
in the creation of a spatial plan.

Spatial planning gives geographical expression to the economic, social, cultural and ecological policies of
society. It is at the same time a scientific discipline, an administrative technique and a policy instrument
developed as an interdisciplinary and comprehensive approach directed towards a balanced regional
development and the physical organization of space according to an overall strategy.

Spatial planning enables "making decisions relating to the location and distribution of land use activities".

Development Control is about making decisions relating to the way in which different activities, land uses and
buildings are located relation to each other, in terms of distance between them, proximity to each other and the
way in which spatial considerations influence and are influenced by economic, social, political, infrastructural and
environmental considerations".

Development Planning is about making decisions relating to the way in which different activities will be positioned

in space associated with future urban growth and expansion and will be influenced by current and future
economic social, political, infrastructural and environmental considerations.

T.3.10.1



http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Method_(software_engineering)
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Public_sector
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Land_use_planning
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Urban_planning
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Regional_planning
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Transport_planning
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Environmental_planning
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Economic_planning
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Community_planning

Employees: Planning Services

Year -1
(2013/14)

Year 0 (2014/15)

Job Level Employees

No.

Posts

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

No.

Vacancies (as a %
of total posts)

%

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

~N oD o=~

~N | oI o=~~~

#DIV/0!

T3.10.4

Financial Performance Year 0: Planning Services

R'000

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Original Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational Revenue

125

100

95

-32%

Expenditure:

Employees

244

250

248

2%

Repairs and Maintenance

25

244

250

248

2%

Other

45

244

250

248

2%

Total Operational Expenditure

195

732

750

744

2%

Net Operational Expenditure

75

607

650

649

6%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference

between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.

T3.10.5




Capital Expenditure Year 0: Planning Services
R' 000

Year 0

. . Budget Adjustment Actual Variance Total Project
Capital Projects Budget

Expenditure | from original Value
budget

Total All 326 378 31%

Project A 130 128 22%
Project B 80 91 90 11%
Project C 45 50 80 44%

Project D 35 55 80 56%
Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including
past and future expenditure as appropriate.

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF PHYSICAL PLANNING OVERALL

AREA DESCRIPTION CONTRACTUAL ACTUAL TOTAL LAYOUT RECOMMENDED PEGGING AND REGISTRATI
PLANNING TARGET NUMBER | NUMBEROF | APPROVED | BY TOWNSHIPS | APPROVAL OF GENERAL ONIN
OF ERVEN BY BOARD AND PLAN BY SG DEEDS
(ERVEN IN TOTAL RESIDENTI | CREATED COUNCIL APPROVAL OF OFFICE
TOWNSHIP ALERVEN | INCLUDING LAYOUT BY THE AND
ESTABLISHMENT) CREATED SCHOOL MEC OPENING
SITES, OF
BUSINESS, TOWNSHIPS
PARKS ETC. REGISTER

WARD 11: 32 | Finalised Finalised Pegging and registration Finalised
BRONVILLE with Surveyor General

finalised.
PORTION OF

HOMESTEAD 668

WARD 11: Finalised Finalised Pegging and registration Finalised
BRONVILLE with Surveyor General

Finalised
Erf 32179, 32180 and

32371

WARD 16: PHOKENG Finalised Finalised Pegging and registration Finalised
- THABONG with Surveyor General

Finalised
PORTION OF

KAALVALLEY 61

INCLUDING A
PORTION OF THE
PUMLANI AREA

WARD 13 Finalised Finalised Pegging and registration Finalised

with Surveyor General
Thabong — Freedom Finalised

Square
Re-layout of:

Erf 14136, 15534,
28068, 28069




AREA DESCRIPTION

CONTRACTUAL
PLANNING TARGET

(ERVEN IN TOTAL
TOWNSHIP
ESTABLISHMENT)

ACTUAL
NUMBER
OF
RESIDENTI
AL ERVEN
CREATED

TOTAL
NUMBER OF
ERVEN
CREATED
INCLUDING
SCHOOL
SITES,
BUSINESS,
PARKS ETC.

LAYOUT
APPROVED
BY
COUNCIL

RECOMMENDED
BY TOWNSHIPS
BOARD AND
APPROVAL OF
LAYOUT BY THE
MEC

PEGGING AND

APPROVAL OF GENERAL

PLAN BY SG

REGISTRATI
ONIN
DEEDS
OFFICE
AND
OPENING
OF
TOWNSHIPS
REGISTER

9

WARD 36
NYAKKALONG
Portion 8 of Uitkyk 256

Townships Board
to consider

application in June.

Pegging to
commence in June

Pegging and registration
with SG in progress

Registration
by June 2016

WARD 1
MAMMAHABANE

Groenepunt 96

Finalised

Townships Board
to consider

application in June.

Pegging to
commence in June

Pegging and registration
with SG in progress

Registration
by June 2016

WARD 3
PHOMOLONG

Venterviakte 740

Finalised

Townships Board
to consider
application in June

Pegging and registration
with SG in progress

Registration
by June 2016

WARD 22
KUTLWANONG

Leeubosch 285

Finalised

Townships Board
to consider
application in June

Pegging and registration
with SG in progress

Registration
by June 2016




INTRODUCTION TO ECONOMIC DEVLOPMENT

The following aspects constitute the scope and mandate of the LED- Tourism, SMME support and development,
Agriculture support and promotion, Development Planning and Control, Investment Promotion, Attraction and
Retention, etc. During the period under review our focus was more on the development of the essential plans as
well as well as policy instruments to enable the Department to systematically execute its obligations.

Accordingly, the implementations plans were developed by all the Divisions of the Department as encapsulated
in the Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP). Noteworthy, is the fact that these some of the
targets were reliant on the funding from the Municipality for their implementation whilst other were funded and
were supposed to be funded by the other spheres of government. Safe to say that some targets were funded by
other spheres timely whereas others were funded later in the year, this reality adversely impacted the
implementation and realization of the said targets on time.

Some of these targets were dependent on the internal funding that was not enough to cater for the planned
programs of the municipality as expected. It is in this regard that the Department has deem it necessary to
optimize measures of creating the conducive environment for SMME as the key measure in contributing for the
strengthening of the local economy, this is done through the coloration with the relevant stakeholders that share
the similar responsibility with us as well as improving on the support measures provided to this sector of our
economy.

In our SDBIP as an example we planned to develop/review LED as well as the City Development strategies and
the Spatial Development Framework but as a consequence of limited funding these could not be done as a result
these targets had to be deferred to the subsequent financial year. As a result of collaboration these plans will be

done with funding from other spheres of government.

T3.11.1

Economic Activity by Sector

Sector Year -2

Agric, forestry and fishing

Mining and quarrying

Manufacturing

Wholesale and retail trade

Finance, property, efc.

Govt, community and social services

Infrastructure services




Economic Employment by Sector
Jobs
Year 1 Year -1 Year 0
No. No. No.
Agric, forestry and fishing 20,000 25,000 30,000
Mining and quarrying 400,000 435,000 372,000
Manufacturing 320,000 300,000 270,000
Wholesale and retail trade 190,000 200,000 210,000
Finance, property, etc. 275,000 255,000 235,000
Govt, community and social services 300,000 310,000 320,000
Infrastructure services 400,000 430,000 450,000
Total 1905000 1955000 1887000
T3.11.3

Sector

COMMENT ON LOCAL JOB OPPORTUNITIES

Owing to the decline of the mining operation in the area, job opportunities associated with this industry have
decreased. The unemployment rate remain high as a direct result of this. Nevertheless, opportunities exist in the
mining, agriculture, tourism and manufacturing sectors.

T3.114

Jobs Created during Year 0 by LED Initiatives (Excluding EPWP projects)
Total Jobs created / | Jobs created Jobs Net total jobs Method of validating jobs

Top 3 initiatives lost/displaced by created in year created/lost
other initiatives

No. No.

Total (all initiatives)

Year -2 Issuing of trading permits,
Year -1 informal businesses e.g. car
Year 0 wash

Initiative A (Year 0)
Initiative B (Year 0)
Initiative C (Year 0)

Job creation through EPWP* projects
EPWP Projects Jobs created through
EPWP projects

Details No. No.
Year -2 2,000
Year -1 2,900
Year 0 624

* - Extended Public Works
Programme T3.11.6




Local Economic Development Policy Objectives Taken From IDP
Service Objectives Outline Service Targets Year -1 Year 0 Year 1 | Year 3

Target Actual Target Actual Target

*Previous *Previous *Current *Current Year *Following
ice Indicators Year Year *Current Year Year Year

(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii) (viii) (ix) (x)
Service Objective xxx
Training of people | Number of people trained X people X people X people X people X people X people x people trained X people
in essential skills: | (including retrained upskilled) trained trained trained trained trained trained trained

XYz

34 People trained by Bank Seta 35 34 0

114 People trained by CIDB 00
22 People trained by SALGA 20 22
103 People trained by SEDA 50 50
63 People trained by DETEA 50 63

113 People trained by FILPRO 100 113 0

Note: This statement should include no more than the top four priority service objectives. The indicators and targets specified above (columns (i) and (i) must be incorporated in
the indicator set for each municipality to which they apply. These are 'universal municipal indicators'. * 'Previous Year' refers to the targets that were set in the Year -1
Budget/IDP round; *'Current Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 0 Budget/IDP round. *Following Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 1 Budget/IDP round. Note that
all targets in the IDP must be fundable within approved budget provision. MSA 2000 chapter 5 sets out the purpose and character of Integrated Development Plans (IDPs) and
chapter 6 sets out the requirements for the reduction of performance management arrangement by municipalities in which IDPs play a key role.




Em

ployees: Local Economic Development Services

Year -1
(2013/14)

Year 0 (2014/15)

JobLevel | Employees

No.

Posts

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

No.

Vacancies (as a %
of total posts)

%

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

T3.11.8

Financial Performance Year 0: Local Economic Development Services

R'000

Details

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjustment Actual

Budget

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational
Revenue

125

100 95

-32%

Expenditure:

Employees

244

250 248

2%

Repairs and
Maintenance

25

244

250 248

2%

Other

45

244

250 248

2%

Total Operational
Expenditure

195

732

750 744

2%

Net Operational
Expenditure

75

607

650 649

6%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are
calculated by dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the

Actual.

T3.11.9




Capital Expenditure Year 0: Economic Development Services
R' 000

Year 0
Budget Adjustment Actual Variance Total Project
Capital Projects Budget Expenditure from Value
original
budget
Total All 378 31%

Project A 128 22% 280
Project B 90 1% 150
Project C 80 44% 320

Project D 80 56% 90
T3.11.10

COMMENT ON LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE OVERALL:

Despite the fact that the LED Strategy was not approved by Council and still remains a draft that is going through
the review process, it is worth noting that certain programmes were executed in promoting economic
development and tourism. To this extent, it is worth mentioning that through the collaboration with other sector
departments such as Agriculture, land and funding was provided to some community groups that were later
formalised as co-operatives.

The support measures are being intensified to optimise the productivity of the co-operatives as well as the
SMME's. In this regard, the profiling of all co-operators is currently underway to determine and quantify capacity
requirements, once completed respective capacity plans will be developed and executed for each co-operators.

Through the support received from SEDA some SMME's have been trained during the year under review and
this programme is ongoing. Regarding tourism, specific programmes for improving customer satisfaction have
been instituted through the tourism excellence awards that has demonstrated improvement from strength to
strength.

For the success of the programmes that were planned by the department it was viewed essential to consolidate
partnership with other institutions as a result agreements will be concluded with some institutions to structure
relations with them.

The improved collaboration between the Municipality and other spheres of Government, as well as the private
sector, has brought about good results that have been demonstrated by activities and programmes that have
been jointly executed and is worth mentioning though that these efforts should be strengthened to optimise the
beneficiary through creation of job opportunities and economic growth. Important would be to pay much
attention in attracting investment to the region as well as focusing on the retention of the investment already
within our jurisdiction.

T3.11.11




COMPONENT D: COMMUNITY & SOCIAL SERVICES

This component includes: libraries and archives; museums arts and galleries; community halls; cemeteries and
crematoria; child care; aged care; social programmes, theatres.

INTRODUCTION TO COMMUNITY AND SOCIAL SERVICES

The Directorate provides the community with a wide range of facilities and services which enhance the quality of
life of all the Municipality’s residents through dynamic self-reliance, partnership and community participation.

T.3.12




INTRODUCTION TO LIBRARIES:

In terms of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1996, Library Services is a provincial function.
Matjhabeng Local Municipality is performing this unfunded mandate to provide information to the community.
There are fifteen (15) in our area. The main library is the Welkom Library. The Provincial Government is fully
funding and operating the Riebeeckstad Library. Some of our Libraries are offering free computer services
(internet) to library users

T3.121

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR LIBRARIES:
The fifteen (15) libraries we have in Matjhabeng has + 824 610 members. Welkom, Thabong 1 and Meloding

libraries have the highest membership. All fifteen (15) libraries offers yearly programmes, spell check, toy library,
puzzles, and kids drawing, tell your own story and world book day.

T.3.12.2




LIBRARIES; ARCHIVES; MUSEUMS; GALARIES; COMMUNITY FACILITIES; OTHER POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP

SERVICE
OBJECTIVES

SERVICE
INDICATERS

OUTLINE
SERVICE
TARGETS

YEAR -1

YEAR 0

YEAR 1

YEAR 3

TARGET

ACTUAL

TARGET

ACTUAL

TARGET

PREVIOUS
YEAR

PREVIOUS

YEAR

CURRENT
YEAR

CURRENT
YEAR

CURRENT YEAR

FOLLOWING
YEAR

SERVICE OBJECTIVE/S

HOLIDAY PROGRAM

60

60

60

READERTHON
PROGRAMS

15

15

15

POETRY SESSIONS

30

30

60

NATIONAL LIBRARY
WEEK

15

30

30

NATIONAL WORLD
BOOK DAY

15

30

30




Employees: Libraries; Archives; Museums; Galleries; Community Facilities; Other

Year -1 (2013/14) Year 0 (2014/15)
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a %
Job Level equivalents) of total posts)

No. No. No. No. %

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE YEAR 0: LIBRARIES; ARCHIVES; COMMUNITY FACILITIES; OTHER
R'000

YEAR 1 YEAR 0
DETAILS ACTUAL Original Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue -30 -5 44%
Expenditure:
Employees -8%
Repairs and Maintenance
Other -110%
Total Operational Expenditure -15%
Net Operational Expenditure -15%

T3.12.5




Capital Expenditure Year 0: Libraries; Community Facilities; Other

R'000

Capital Projects

Year 0

Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Variance from
Original
budget

Total Project
Value

Total All

326

378

31%

Project A

130

128

22%

Project B

91

90

11%

Project C

50

80

44%

Project D

55

80

56%

There are fifteen Libraries in Matjhabeng which are functioning well although Riebeeckstad Library is not the
responsibility of Matjhabeng Municipality but it belongs to the department of Arts and Culture. The Libraries are

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF LIBRARIES

open from Mondays to Fridays for 8 hours a week.

Highlights: Matjhabeng Libraries were Champions of a Spelling Bee competition.




INTRODUCTION TO CEMETERIES AND CREMATORIUMS:

Cemeteries are an exclusive function of local government as per Schedule 5B of the Constitution of the Republic
of South Africa, 1996. Matjhabeng Municipality is responsible for providing adequate graves to the community for
burial purposes. Cemetery services are subsidized by municipalities, as revenue generated from this sector is
significantly low compared to the total budget allocated

There is increased demand for burial land due to excessive increase of the population. This is mostly affected by
diseases like TB. HIV/AIDS, rapid urbanization in towns and cities. Cemeteries are not just a place for burial
purposes, but they are places for spiritual and cultural references, and in some are for connecting with the
ancestral spirits through ancestral worship.

The Municipality constantly tries to balance meeting the social, economic, cultural and religious needs of the
community. It is often difficult to find suitable land for burial as opposed to land for other priorities such as
housing, schools, recreational facilities and others, hence municipality have challenges facing allocation of land
for burials.

T3.13.1

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR CEMETERIES AND CREMATORIUMS:

Annual burial for Matjhabeng Local Municipality is 3 475.

CEMETORIES AND CREMATORIUMS POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP
Service Outline Year -1 Year 0 Year 1 Year 3
Objectives Service
Targets Target Actual Target Actual Target

*Current | *Current | *Following
Service *Previous *Previous | *Current Year Year Year
Indicators Year Year Year

(i) (ii) (iii) (v) (vi) (viii) (ix) (x)
Service Objective xxx
Provision of Provision of 6400 4000 4000 4000

burial space to graves
the community

Upgrading of
13

Upgrading of
cemeteries cemeteries




Employees: Cemeteries and Crematoriums

Year -1 (2013/14) Year 0 (2014/15)
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a %
Job Level equivalents) of total posts)

No. No. No. No. %

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
T3.134

Financial Performance Year 0: Cemeteries and Crematoriums
R'000

Year -1 Year 0
Details Actual Original Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue -1265 -1601 -1233 -30%
Expenditure:
Employees 3063 3469 3188 -9%
Repairs and Maintenance 104 215 6 -3483%
Other 804 1284 328 -291%
Total Operational Expenditure 3971 4968 3522 -41%

Net Operational Expenditure 5236 6569 0 4755 -38%
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T3.13.5




Capital Expenditure Year 0: Cemeteries and Crematoriums

R' 000

Year 0

Capital Projects Budget | Adjustment Actual Variance from
Budget Expenditure | original budget

Total Project
Value

Total All 80277 0 41527 0

80277

Kutlwanong Creation and
Upgrading of Cemeteries 16910 8450

8450

Meloding Creation and
Upgrading of Cemeteries 16714 7844

7844

Phomolong Creation and
Upgrading of Cemeteries 16910 7014

7014

Virginia Creation and
Upgrading of Cemeteries 14466 7820

7820

Bronville Creation and
Upgrading of Cemeteries 16277 10399

10399

T3.13.6




Child Care; Aged Care; Social Programmes Policy Objectives Taken From IDP

Service Objectives

(i)

W

Outline Service Targets

(i)

Year -1

Year 0

Year 1 ‘

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Actual

Target

*Previous
Year

(i)

(iv)

*Previous
Year

(v)

*Current
Year

(vi)

(vii)

*Current
Year

(viii)

*Current
Year

(ix)

*Following
Year

(x)

Workshops, seminars
& campaigns

Developing and implementing 4 proactive
Wellness programmes per quarter

24 (6 per unit)

13

6

9

6

2

6

7

Conducting 1 HIV/AIDS road show
presentation per quarter in line with the
Mayor's program. (Provision of learning
material on HIV/AIDS, 2000 pamphlets to
employees

2000 pamphlets
(400 per
quarter)

2580
pamphlets
13730
condoms

Promoting Effective
EAP at the Workplace

Implementing reactive/contingency Wellness
Programmes when necessary

60

16

Pauper Burials

100% assisted

15

18

Other Community
Counselling
Programmes

100% assisted

Identifying qualifying
beneficiaries for
social grants for
HIV/AIDS patients

Number of beneficiaries




COMPONENT G: SECURITY AND SAFETY

This component includes: police; fire; disaster management, licensing and control of animals, and control of
public nuisances, etc.

INTRODUCTION TO SECURITY & SAFETY

PUBLIC SAFETY & TRANSPORT
Objective of the Public Safety Department

The main objective of the Public Safety is to provide administration leadership and strategic guidance and
ensuring a safe environment within the municipality in fulfilling its mandate.

Our Approach to Improve Public Safety

The Department of Public Safety will endeavour to:

- Share Information

- Guide and support each other.

- Draft policies, standard operating procedures and standing orders
- Render a reliable, customer focused service

- Apply the “Batho Pele’ Principles

- Respect each other, person’s views and suggestions

- Clarify roles and responsibilities

- Communicate with each other

- Make ourselves available for service at all times

- Abide by all legislative requirements and promote the government’s mandate
- Implement capacity building programmes

INTRODUCTION TO SECURITY
OVERVIEW

SECURITY SERVICES
Security Services is entrusted with a responsibility of safe guarding valuable Council’s assets and resources.

FUNCTIONS OF SECURITY SERVICES
- Safeguarding of Council property.

- Enforcing of by-laws.

- Protection of VIP’s.

- Protection of personnel and clients.

- Investigations.

- Vetting of personnel and companies.

- Crowd control.

INTRODUCTION TO TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
OVERVIEW

The Traffic Division is responsible for traffic law enforcement and the administration thereof. The function also
ensures the technical sustainability of road traffic signs, signals and markings throughout the Municipal Area.




The Function of Traffic Policing

- To enforce traffic law

- To conduct public information and awareness programs

- Enforce compliance to road traffic signs, rules and regulations

- To ensure a sustainable and successful maintenance strategy of road signs, signals and markings

- To maintain committed goals through direct enforcement and Traffic Control

- Responsible for all administration duties such as receiving of traffic fines, capturing of data; e.g. Traffic
collisions, issuing of summonses and Court rolls as well as general office work.

- The Technical Division is responsible for road marking, erecting of road signs and the sustaining thereof.

- Road Safety Education develops knowledge, skills, attitude and values that enable pedestrians, cyclists,
motorists, drivers and passengers to use the road safely.

- Traffic training.

THE KEY ISSUES FOR 2014/2015 ARE:

It needs to be mentioned that the efficiency of the Department is still be hampered by constraints such as staff
vacancies, the lack of equipment and the lack of operational as well as capital funding. The high volume of
vandalism and copper cable theft.

The Municipality is doing well in its Traffic Training College. In the year under review we had:
Eighty Nine (89) Students
Thirty One (31) New Learners on Traffic Officer Course
Forty Eight (48) learners were repeating subjects.
Ten (10) Traffic Warden Courses learners from Moghaka Local Municipality.




Employees: Traffic Officers / Public Safety

Job Level Year -1 (2013/14) Year 0 (2014/15)
Police Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a
equivalents) % of total posts)

Administrators No. No. No. No. %

0-3 #DIV/0!
4-6 #DIV/0!
7-9 #DIV/0!
10-12 #DIV/0!
13-15 #DIV/0!
16-18 #DIV/0!
19-20 #DIV/0!
Total #DIV/0!
T3.204




INTRODUCTION TO FIRE SERVICES

OVERVIEW
Matjhabeng Fire and Rescue Services is responsible for two primary functions to our citizens, namely:
emergency response to a myriad of calls needing rescue and fire extinguishing services

The functions of Emergency Services of the municipality are administered as follows and include:

OPERATIONAL

- Residential Fires

- Institutional fires

- Public assembly fires

- Commercial fires

- Industry fires

- Utility fires

- Transport fires

- Other fires

- Vehicle fires

- Vehicle accidents

- Hazardous substances incidents
- Miscellaneous assistance to people

Fire safety activities

- Fire prevention inspections.

- Building plans inspected.

- Hazardous substances installation inspections.
- Fire hydrant inspections

Public Education and Awareness Programs
- Presenting of fire awareness session / programs to school groups and community members.
- Presenting fire training sessions to the community businesses and Municipal staff

During 2012/2013 - Paraffin Safety Awareness Campaign were conducted
During 2014/2015 — Municipality procured two (2) Fire Engines

Challenges
Operational - There were problems with regards to fire calls attended because we did not comply to the SANS
code of conduct because of the shortage of fire engines.

T3.211




Metropolitan Fire Service Data

Details

Year -1

Year 0

Year 1

Actual No.

Estimate No.

Actual No.

Estimate No.

Total fires attended in the year

638

653

Total of other incidents attended in the year

374

369

Average turnout time - urban areas

10-15 min

8-12 min

Average turnout time - rural areas

20-35 min

25 - 35 min

Fire fighters in post at year end 63 61

Total fire appliances at year end 4 6
Average number of appliance off the road
during the year 3 2

Fire Service Policy Objectives Taken From IDP
Year -1 Year 0 Year 1

Outline Year 3
Service

Targets

Service
Objectives

Target Actual Actual

Service *Previous *Previous | *Current
Indicators Year Year Year

(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi)

Target Target

*Current | *Current | *Following
Year Year Year

(viii) (ix) (x)

(vii)

Fire
calls
Rescue
calls
Special
calls

Moderate

500 500 955 698 599 500

1000 600 556 556 575 600

Moderate

300 150 278 556 353 150

Complied

Employees: Fire Services

Year -1
(2013/14)
Employees

Job Level Year 0 (2014/15)

Vacancies
(fulltime
equivalents)

Administrators No. b No. No. %
0-3
4-6
7-9

10-12
13-15
16-18
19-20
Total

Fire Fighters Posts Employees Vacancies (as a

% of total posts)

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
T3.214




Financial Performance Year 0: Fire Services

R'000

Details

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational Revenue

-430

-460,000

-608,534

24%

Expenditure:

Fire fighters

21,699

22 149,373

23 488,582

Other employees

0

0

0

Repairs and Maintenance

509

2 126,161

950,895

Other

2,496

4 638,332

0

4 069,163

Total Operational
Expenditure

3,005

6 764,493

0

5 020,059

Net Operational Expenditure

3,435

7224,493

0

5 628,593

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.

Capital Expenditure Year 0: Fire Services

R' 000

Year 0

Capital Projects

Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Variance
from original
budget

Total Project
Value

Total All

326

378

31%

Satellite Fire
Station




INTRODUCTION TO DISASTER MANAGEMENT:

The Municipality is attending to many incidents caused by natural causes, including veld fires. In all disaster
management and some public nuisance issues, Matjhabeng Local Municipality work hand in hand with
Lejweleputswa District Municipality to provide relief to affected communities. During the year under review,
Disaster management was not included in the IDP and corrective steps has since been taken.

There was a Methane Gas Explosion on 21 March 2015 in Welkom and 1000 households were affected, no
injuries nor fatalities were reported.

Matjhabeng Local Municipality assisted Harmony Gold Mines evaluators and assessors with 1 x Disaster
Management Command Unit that provided 4 x Computers, Printers, Photo Copy Machines and a Conference
Room. For five days, 5 Municipal officials were available for any sort of assistance needed in this regard.

Strong winds blew away roofing and twenty (20) incidents were reported. Matjhabeng Municipality provided the
affected households with 20 x salvage sheet.

T.3.22.1

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR DISASTER MANAGEMENT:
Disaster Management provided temporary shelters to the communities that was affected by thunderstorms. Fifty

(50) salvage sheets were used to assist the affected houses. More than two thousand section 56 (illegal
dumping) fines were issued out, though we have challenges of the court dismissing our cases.

T3.22.2




COMPONENT H: PARKS, SPORT AND RECREATION

INTRODUCTION TO PARKS, SPORTS & RECREATION

Matjhabeng Local Municipality's philosophy of sports and recreation is based on the recognition of the vital
importance of sports in the holistic development of the individual and the community. Sports and Recreation are
an important means of building and developing the character of the individual as well as the social cohesion of
the community. It builds the spirit of friendly competition, provides healthy entertainment, it exercises the body, it
creates a climate of achievement and challenges the youth in particular to higher levels of endurance and
attainment.

It is the responsibility of the Municipality to ensure that sport and recreation facilities are accessible to all through
an application of the management and maintenance of sport and recreation policy. According to The National
Sport and Recreation Act (Act 110 of 1998) provides for promotion and development of sports and recreation
and coordination of the relationships between the Sports Commission, National and recreation federations and
the others.

The White Paper on Sport and Recreation gives effect to stated government policy of a better life for all and to
get the nation to play, hence the Municipality creates infrastructure for delivery of sport and recreation and
ensures the existence of programmes that develop the human resources potential in sport and recreation.

T.3.23




SERVICE STATISTICS FOR PARKS, SPORTS & RECREATION

Matjhabeng Local Municipality has a total number of nine hundred and seventy (970) developed and
undeveloped parks, and thirty two (32) recreational facilities. Thabong Indoor Sports Centre and Bronville
Stadium were refurbished in the year under review. The Municipality refurbished (fencing, guard houses and
toilets), at the following cemeteries:

Kutlwanong
Virginia
Meloding
Phomolong
Bronville.




Sport and Recreation Policy Objectives Taken From IDP
Service Objectives Year 0 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3

Target Actual Target Actual Target

*Previous *Previous *Current *Current Year *Current Year *Following Year
Service Indicators Year Year Year

(i) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii) (viii) (ix) (x)
Service Objective
To ensure that basic sport and
recreation facilities are available to 72 71 72 72 71 72 72
all communities

To ensure the existence of
programs that develop human
potential through sport and
recreation

Note: This statement should include no more than the top four priority service objectives. The indicators and targets specified above (columns (i) and (i) must be incorporated
in the indicator set for each municipality to which they apply. These are ‘universal municipal indicators'. * 'Previous Year' refers to the targets that were set in the Year -1
Budget/IDP round; *'Current Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 0 Budget/IDP round. *Following Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 1 Budget/IDP round. Note that
all targets in the IDP must be fundable within approved budget provision. MSA 2000 chapter 5 sets out the purpose and character of Integrated Development Plans (IDPs) and
chapter 6 sets out the requirements for the reduction of performance management arrangement by municipalities in which IDPs play a key role.




Employees: Sport and Recreation

Year -1 (2013/14)

Year 0 (2014/15)

Employees
Job Level P

No.

Posts

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

No.

Vacancies (as a %
of total posts)

%

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

T3.233

Financial Performance Year 0: Sport and Recreation

R'000

Details

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational Revenue

-33 867

-55

100%

Expenditure:

Employees

2737388

5792

4492

29%

Repairs and Maintenance

5092

11

-71018%

Other

2125 942

209

67

Total Operational Expenditure

4 868 422

6784

0
783 0
0
0

4570

-48%

Net Operational Expenditure

4902 289

6784 0

4625

47%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.

T3.234




Capital Expenditure Year 0: Sport and Recreation

R' 000

Year 0

Capital Projects Adjustment Actual Variance from | Total Project
Budget Expenditure | original budget Value
Total Al 87,431 0.00 45,286 0

Nyakallong / Mmamahabane / Phomolong: 7,772 0.00 6,171 0 34,281
New sports and recreation facilities

Phase 3 Thabong Stadium, Zuka Baloi 42,834 27,211 42,834
Stadium & Kopano indoor Centre

Phase 3 Bronville Stadium 8,680 0.00 8,656 0 8,680
Thabong Far East Sports Centre 24,145 0.00 2,457 0.00 24,145
Phase 3 Phomolong stadium 4000 0.00 791 0 7,766

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past T3.23.5
and future expenditure as appropriate.

Budget

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF PARKS, SPORTS & RECREATION OVERALL

Parks
Establishment of a park at Kutlwanong.
Matjhabeng Municipality applied for funds from National Department of Environmental Affairs and approved a
budget of R5m for the establishment of a park at site 50590 Madika Street, Ward 22, Block 7.
Green Star status to be applied for Eco-Centre.
It consists of Eco-Centre, Nursery and Recreational Centre.
Fencing of Mimosa Picnic Area

Sports & Recreational
- Upgrading of Stadium successfully completed within 2014/2015 financial year, namely:
1. Thabong - Phase 1
2. Zuka Baloi — Completed
3. Phomolong — Completed
4. Bronville — Completed
Construction of donated facilities by National and Provincial Sport, Arts, Culture and Recreation Department,
namely:
1. Sipho Mutsi Sport Precinct
2. Outdoor Gym
Both facilities were built in Kutlwanong.

Cemeteries successfully fenced and construction of guardhouses and ablution block Phase |
Kutlwanong
Bronville
Virginia
Meloding
Phomolong




COMPONENT I: CORPORATE POLICY OFFICES AND OTHER SERVICES

This component includes: corporate policy offices, financial services, human resource services, ICT services,
property services.

This component includes: Executive office (mayor; councillors; and municipal manager).

INTRODUCTION TO EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL
Introduction to Executive and Council

Council

Matjhabeng Local Council is a category “B” municipality with a mayoral executive system combined with a ward
participatory system. | comprises of 72 councillors, 36 directly elected from the Wards and another 36 elected by
political parties on proportional basis in the following order:

Political Party Total PR Ward
African National Congress (ANC) 52 22 30
Democratic Alliance (DA) 16 10 6
Congress of the People (COPE) 3 3 0
Freedom Font Plus (FF+) 1 1 0

The Council is the legislative authority of the municipality and also plays on oversight role over the Executive and
Administration.

Speaker

The Council Chairperson is the Speaker. This office is also responsible for public participation. The Speaker is
the Chairperson of the Council: the Chief Custodian and Guardian of the legislative arm of government.

The Speaker plays two main important roles:

- Within the Council; and

- In building democracy

The Speaker presides over the Council meetings and ensures that the meetings are convened at least once a
quarter. He maintains order during the meetings and ensures that meetings are held in accordance with the
standing rules and orders.

The Speaker is also responsible for assessing the needs of Councillors, arranging suitable training to develop
political governance capacity that will enable Councillors to carry out their oversight tasks effectively.

The Speaker does therefore facilitate the improvement of individual Councillor's skills. The Speaker manages
community participation in the Municipality through ward committees. He is responsible for functionality of ward
committees. He assesses the capacity of ward committees and identifies appropriate training interventions in
order to build the capacity of these structures.

The Speaker is also responsible for establishment of other forums that co-ordinate the concerted effort of
bringing services closer to the people.




Executive Mayor / Mayoral Committee
The Executive Mayor and the Mayoral Committee play an executive role in the municipality. The Mayoral
Committee comprises of the ten (10) members heading the following portfolios committees:
Policy and Monitoring
Community Services
Local Economic Development
Finance
Technical Services
Corporate Support Services
Social Services
Public Safety & Transport
Human Settlements and
Special Programmes

Council Whip
Matjhabeng Municipality has a Council Whip, whose role is to enhance multiparty democracy by co-ordinating
multiparty for a party liaison.

Administration

Municipal administration is the machinery for service delivery to the community. The administrative component
of the municipality is headed by the Municipal Manager and comprises of various Directorates and Departments
headed by Executive Directors and Heads of Departments. Matjhabeng has six (6) Directorates namely
Financial Services, Strategic Support Services, Corporate Support Services, Local Economic Development,
Community Services and Technical Services.




The Executive and Council Policy Objectives Taken From IDP

Service Objectives

Service Indicators

Outline Service Targets

Year -1

Year 0

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Actual

Target

*Previous
Year

*Previous
Year

*Current
Year

*Current
Year

*Current
Year

*Following
Year

(i)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

Service Objective xxx

To promote social cohesion
and nation building

hosted MLM games for annual OR
Tambo Games

Elderly: Organise recreational games
for senior citizens

Organise recreational games for people
with disability

To promote social cohesion
and community building
through Arts & Culture

Hosted MLM Arts & Culture Festival

To enhance gender
participation and equity

Women's Day celebration held

To promote awareness on
HIV/AIDS

A number of HIV/AIDS material
distributed

To promote awareness on
gender and child abuse

16 Days of Activism launched

To provide Mayoral bursary
scheme to the deserving
students

10 new bursaries provided




Employees: The Executive and Council (all employees)
Year -1
(2013/14) Year 0 (2014/15)
Job Level Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a %
equivalents) of total posts)

No. No. No. No. %

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
T3.24.4

Financial Performance Year 0: The Executive and Council
R'000

Year -1 Year 0
Details Actual Original Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue 125 95 -32%
Expenditure:
Employees 65,594,970 0 68,068,553 4%
Repairs and Maintenance 25 4,195,243 0 1,793,039 -134%

0

0

Other 45 67,487,915 73,869,399 9%
Total Operational Expenditure 195 | 137,278,128 143,730,991 4%

Net Operational Expenditure 195 | 137,278,003 0 143,730,896 4%
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T3.245

Capital Expenditure Year 0: The Executive and Council

R' 000

Year 0
Budget Adjustment Actual Variance from | Total Project
Budget Expenditure original Value
budget

Total All 326 378 31%

Capital Projects

Project A 130 128 22%
Project B 80 91 90 1%
Project C 45 50 80 44%

Project D 35 55 80 56%
Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council
(including past and future expenditure as appropriate.




Debt Recovery

R' 000

Details of the
types of account
raised and
recovered

Year -1

Year 0

Year 1

Actual for
accounts
billed in
year

Proportion of
accounts
value billed
that were
collected in
the year %

Billed in Year

Actual for
accounts
billed in year

Proportion
of
accounts
value billed
that were
collected %

Estimated
outturn for
accounts
billed in year

Estimated
Proportion of
accounts
billed that
were
collected %

Property Rates

192 976 982

55%

195 577 909

158 520 526

81,05%

171 202 168

80%

Electricity - B

0

0

Electricity - C

371495 247

85,12%

139 437 467

131 363 584

94,21%

141 872 671

80%

Water - B

0

0

Water - C

226 233 381

97,47%

293 789 747

82317734

28,02%

88 903 153

80%

Sanitation

115 035 381

96,64%

125 371 953

52 184 615

41,62%

56 359 384

80%

Refuse

71103 711

27,76%

79 318 431

25 596 832

32,27%

27 644 579

80%

Other

62 460 425

42,20%

139 437 467

131 363 584

94,21%

141 872 671

80%

B- Basic; C= Consumption. See chapter 6 for the Auditor General's rating of the quality of the financial Accounts and the
systems behind them.

T3.25.2




Financial Service Policy Objectives Taken From IDP

Service Objectives

ervice Indicators

(i)

Outline Service
Targets

(i)

Year 0

Year 1

Year 2

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Target

*Previous
Year

(i)

(iv)

*Previous Year

(v)

*Current Year

(vi)

(vii)

*Current Year

(viii)

*Current Year

(ix)

*Following
Year

(x)

To increase payment
levels to 72%

% increase in the
payment rate

72% payment

rate

55% payment
rate

80% payment
rate

80% payment

rate

64% payment
rate

85% payment
rate

85% payment
rate

90% payment
rate

To practice sound and
sustainable financial
management

% decrease in audit
queries

75% decrease
in audit queries

35% decrease
in audit queries

75% decrease
in audit queries

75% decrease
in audit queries

35% decrease
in audit
queries

75% decrease
in audit queries

95% decrease
in audit
queries

95% decrease
in audit queries

To obtain a clean audit
in 2014

% decrease in audit
queries

75% decrease
in audit queries

30% decrease
in audit queries

75% decrease
in audit queries

75% decrease
in audit queries

35% decrease
in audit
queries

75% decrease
in audit queries

95% decrease
in audit
queries

95% decrease
in audit queries

To practice sound and
sustainable expenditure

management

Creditors Age
Analysis

All creditors to
be paid within
30 days

4.41% of
creditors on 30
days

All creditors to
be paid within
30 days

All creditors to
be paid within
30 days

50% of
creditors on
30 days

All creditors to
be paid within
30 days

All creditors to
be paid within
30 days

All creditors to
be paid within
30 days

Note: This statement should include no more than the top four priority service objectives. The indicators and targets specified above (columns (i) and (ii)) must be incorporated in the
indicator set for each municipality to which they apply. These are 'universal municipal indicators". * 'Previous Year' refers to the targets that were set in the Year -1 Budget/IDP round;
*Current Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 0 Budget/IDP round. *Following Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 1 Budget/IDP round. Note that all targets in the IDP must be
fundable within approved budget provision. MSA 2000 chapter 5 sets out the purpose and character of Integrated Development Plans (IDPs) and chapter 6 sets out the requirements for
the reduction of performance management arrangement by municipalities in which IDPs play a key role.




Employees: Financial Services

Year -1 (2013/14) Year 0 (2014/15)
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a %
Job Level equivalents) of total posts)

No. No. No. No. %

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!
T3.254

Financial Performance Year 0: Financial Services
R'000

Year -1 Year 0
Details Actual Original Budget | Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue 192 303 200 806 198 172 -1%
Expenditure:
Employees 39613 45 835 42 800 -7%
Repairs and Maintenance 796 705 0 0%
Other 20 557 64 939 10 204 -536%
Total Operational Expenditure 60 966 111 480 53 003 -110%
Net Operational Expenditure 131 337 89 326 145 169 38%
T 3.25.5

Capital Expenditure Year 0: Financial Services
R' 000

Year 0
. . Budget Adjustment Actual Variance Total Project
Capital Projects Budget Expenditure | from original Value
budget

Total All 0%

Fencing of Fresh Produce Market 0%

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past
and future expenditure as appropriate.




Human Resource Services Policy Objectives Taken From IDP
Service Objectives Outline Service Targets Year -1 Year 0 Year3

Target Actual Target Actual Target

*Current | *Current | *Following

. ) *Previous *Previous | *Current Year Year Year
Service Indicators Year Year Year

(i) (ii) (iii) (v) (vi) (viii) (ix) (x)
Service Objective xxx

Signed Performance Contracts for all employees on post level o to 5/4

300
To develop a performance management

system for all employees Signed Quarterly Performance appraisals for all employees on post level 0 to 5/4

300

To improve the Administration of the Staff | Number of critical vacant positions filled
Establishment

To review the Macro Organisational
Structure Approved revised Organisational Structure
To provide Task Compliant Job
Descriptions Number of posts with functional Job Descriptions
To develop an efficient and effective
Human Resource Management Existence of an approved Human Resource Plan
To ensure compliance with the
Employment equity Act Existence of an approved Human Resource Policy Manual

To capacitate the institution to enable itto | Maximise the number of Senior Management & Finance Personnel to be competent via National
provide efficient, effective and sustainable | Treasury requirements for Financial Officials as per the Government Gazette 29967

service delivery

30

Existence of an Equity Policy




Employees: Human Resource Services

Year -1
(2013/14) Year 0 (2014/15)
Job Level Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a %
equivalents) of total posts)

No. No. No. No. %

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
T.3.26.4

Financial Performance Year 0: Human Resource Services
R'000

Year -1 Year 0
Details Actual Original Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue
Expenditure:
Employees 8,612,546 8,755,047 0 9,301,163
Repairs and Maintenance 0 102,104 0 0

Other 589,002 2,305,181 0 966,854
Total Operational
Expenditure 9,201,549 11,162,332 10,268,017

Net Operational Expenditure 9,201,549 11,162,332 0 10,268,017

Capital Expenditure Year 0: Human Resource Services

R' 000

Year 0
Capital Budget Adjustment Actual Variance from | Total Project
Projects Budget Expenditure original Value

budget

Total All 326 378 31%

Project A 130 128 22%
Project B 91 90 1%
Project C 50 80 44%
Project D 55 80 56%




This component includes: Information and Communication Technology (ICT) services.

INTRODUCTION TO INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) SERVICES

ICT is the backbone of service delivery and recordkeeping functions. Without this, the Municipal data could
easily be lost. The unit is located in the Office of the Chief Financial Officer with a Manager and staff under him.

T.3.27.1

Employees: ICT Services

Year -1
(2013/14) Year 0 (2014/15)
Job Level Employees Posts Employees | Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a
equivalents) % of total posts)

No. No. No. No. %

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
T3.27.4

Financial Performance Year 0: ICT Services
R'000

Year -1 Year 0

Details Actual Original Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue 0%

Expenditure:

Employees 2,986,959 2,598,522 0 3,372,045 23%

Repairs and Maintenance 727,132 2,792,180 0 1,717,685 -63%

Other 5,344,290 10,827,532 250 4,890,476 -121%

Total Operational Expenditure 9,058,381 16,218,234 250 9,980,206 -63%

Net Operational Expenditure 9,058,381 16,218,234 250 9,980,206 63%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T3.27.5




Capital Expenditure Year 0: ICT Services

R' 000

Capital Projects

Year 0

Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Variance from
original
budget

Total Project
Value

Total All

326

378

31%

Project A

130

128

22%

Project B

80

91

90

11%

Project C

45

50

80

44%

Project D

35

95

80

56%

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council
(including past and future expenditure as appropriate.

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF ICT SERVICES OVERALL

The IDP shows that one of the objectives of ICT is to upgrade and maintain ICT Infrastructure. The report

addressing this objective involves liaising with SITA on implementation of Government wide webpage
development. In the meantime the provincial department came on board to assist the municipality in maintaining
its website but the process has been fully successful and additional efforts between the municipality and the
Office of the Premier are been implemented to rectify the challenges.

The items below were procured:

1. 15 x Ingenico’s (Pre-paid electricity machines) were procured in August 2013
2. 38 Laptops and 6 Personal Computers (PC'’s) were also procured for different users.




This component includes: property; legal; risk management and procurement services.

Employees: Property; Legal; Risk Management; and Procurement Services
Year -1
(2013/14) Year 0 (2014/15)
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a
(fulltime % of total posts)
equivalents)

No. b No. No. %

Job Level

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
T3.28.4




CHAPTER 4: ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE (PERFORMANCE REPORT
PART Il)

COMPONENT A: INTRODUCTION TO THE MUNICIPAL PERSONNEL

INTRODUCTION

The Matjhabeng Local Municipality organisational development (OD) embraces a wide range of intervention
strategies that are aimed at the development of individuals, groups and the organisation as a total system. It
primarily aims at improving the organisation’s effectiveness (to do the right thing) and efficiency (to do the things
right).

T4.0.1




Employees

Year -1

Year 0

Description

Employees

No.

Approved
Posts

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies

No.

Vacancies

%

Water

148

144

145

#DIV/0!

Waste Water (Sanitation)

107

111

106

#DIV/0!

Electricity

83

82

82

#DIV/0!

Waste Management

309

306

327

#DIV/0!

Housing

23

23

23

#DIV/0!

Waste Water (Storm water Drainage)

68

63

67

#DIV/0!

Roads

95

#DIV/0!

Transport

19

#DIV/0!

Planning

7

#DIV/0!

Local Economic Development

44

#DIV/0!

Planning (Strategic & Regulatory)

#DIV/0!

Local Economic Development

#DIV/0!

Community & Social Services

#DIV/0!

Environmental Protection

#DIV/0!

Health

#DIV/0!

Security and Safety

460

453

504

#DIV/0!

Sport and Recreation

479

461

444

#DIV/0!

Corporate Policy Offices and Other

619

621

203

#DIV/0!

Totals

2444

2414

2388

#DIV/0!

Headings follow the order of services as set out in chapter 3. Service totals should equate to those included in
the Chapter 3 employee schedules. Employee and Approved Posts numbers are as at 30 June, as per the

approved organogram.




Vacancy Rate: Year 0
Designations *Total *Vacancies *Vacancies
Approved (Total time that (as a proportion
Posts vacancies exist using of total posts in
fulltime equivalents) each category)

No. No. %

0,00
100,00
10,00
33,33
25,00
15,00
20,00
33,33
22,86
12,50
20,66

T4.1.2

Municipal Manager

CFO

Other S57 Managers (excluding Finance Posts)
Other S57 Managers (Finance posts)

Police officers

Fire fighters
Senior management: Levels 13-15 (excluding Finance Posts)

Senior management: Levels 13-15 (Finance posts)
Highly skilled supervision: levels 9-12 (excluding Finance posts)
Highly skilled supervision: levels 9-12 (Finance posts)

Total

O IO W W=~ ~O

N
(3, ]

Turn-over Rate
Total Appointments as of Terminations during the
beginning of Financial Year Financial Year

No. No.
Year -2 24
Year -1
Year 0 29
Total

Details Turn-over Rate*

COMMENT ON VACANCIES AND TURNOVER

The Matjhabeng Local Municipality’s staff turnover is as the result of people reaching retirement age and death.
During the year under review Matjhabeng Local Municipality has not experienced the departure of a Section 57
Manager.

In the year under review Matjhabeng Local Municipality experienced the staff turnover of 14%. This is considered
low because the universally accepted norm is 15%. The Matjhabeng Local Municipality’s staff turnover is as the
result of people reaching the retirement age and others is the death. During the year under review Matjhabeng
Local Municipality has not experienced the departure of a Section 57 Manager
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COMPONENT B: MANAGING THE MUNICIPAL FORCE

INTRODUCTION TO MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE MANAGEMENT

The Matjhabeng Municipality's vacancy rate is at 51% of its total staff establishment. Despite the economic
challenges, the Municipality has managed to provide at least minimum services to the community. This has
been possible due to mobility of staff which as a need arises, is taken to work where the demand for services is
required.

Overtime Policy

Despite the challenges of keeping within the prescripts of Basic Conditions of Employment Act, 1997, the
municipality has implemented the measures to control overtime by using the earning threshold as determined by
the Minister of Labour. No overtime, unless it is an emergency, is worked without prior application and approval
by the Head of Department

Employee Assistance Program

The Matjhabeng Local Municipality has programs that assist employees on:
Stress Management

Alcohol and substance abuse

Work related issues such as absenteeism

Psycho-social problems

HIV/AIDS support and counselling

Financial life-skills

Skills Development
Matjhabeng Local Municipality provides employees with the opportunity to further their formal studies through
study assistant program

Labour Relations

The Labour Relations component is utilized to keep harmonious relationships between the employer and the
employees. Issues that affect employees and employer are discussed at the Local Labour Forum.
Representation at this forum is in terms of Collective Agreement.

Occupational Health and Safety
During the year under review, 300 employees who work at high risk areas such as sewerage plants were taken
for annual Hepatitis health check-ups.

Furthermore the Municipality complies with legislation in terms of:

Legal appointment of Municipal Manager in terms of 16.1 of the Occupation Health and Safety Act, including
Managers reporting directly to the Municipal Manager in terms of 16.2 of the Act, have been done.
Appointment of Safety Representations.

Employment Equity

The Employment Equity Report was compiled and approved by Council in 2011/12 financial year. Progress
reports are submitted to the Department of labour annually.

T4.2.0




HR Policies and Plans
Name of Policy Completed Reviewed | Date adopted by council or
comment on failure to adopt

%
Absenteeism/Desertion 29-Jul-08 29-Jul-08
Affirmative Action
Attraction and Retention
Code of Conduct for employees 15-Nov-13
Contract Management 25-Nov-14 25-Nov-14
Delegations, Authorisation & Responsibility
Disciplinary Code and Procedures
Essential Services

Employee Assistance / Wellness
Employment Equity 25-Nov-03
Exit Management
Gender 31-May-10
Grievance Procedures

HIV/Aids

Human Resource and Development
Induction 27-Feb-07 27-Feb-07
Information Technology 26-Nov-02 26-Nov-02
Intervention on Administration 29-Nov-05 29-Nov-05
Job Evaluation/Description 29-Jul-08 29-Jul-08
Language 29-May-01 29-May-01
Learnership 27-Feb-07 27-Feb-07
Leave
Motor Vehicle 29-Jan-08 29-Jan-08
Occupational Health and Safety 10-Dec-02 10-Dec-02
Official Housing

Official Journeys

Official transport to attend Funerals
Official Working Hours and Overtime
Organisational Rights

Pauper& Destitute 26-Sep-13 26-Sep-13
Payroll Deductions
Performance Management and 16-Aug-05 16-Aug-05
Development
Placement 16-Jul-02 16-Jul-02
Promotion & Transfer 31-Jul-12 31-Jul-12
Records Management 23-Feb-10 23-Feb-10
Recruitment, Selection and Appointments 30-Apr-03 30-Apr-03
Remuneration Scales and Allowances 25-Nov-03 25-Nov-03
Resettlement
Sexual Harassment 29-Jul-08 29-Jul-08
Skills Development 30-Apr-02 30-Apr-02
Smoking
Special Skills
Study Assistance 29-Jan-08 29-Jan-08
Telecommunication Policy 30-Nov-04 To be circulated for comments

O|N|OO|O B WIN| —
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Travelling & Subsistence 28-Aug-07
Work Organisation

Uniforms and Protective Clothing
Other:

COMMENT ON WORKFORCE POLICY DEVELOPMENT

The Municipality utilizes the services of SALGA when developing policies and procedures that relates to
organizational development. This is done to ensure that policies and procedures are in line with applicable
collective agreements and legislation.

T.4.2.1.1




Number and Cost of Injuries on Duty

Type of injury

Injury Leave
Taken

Employees
using injury
leave

No.

Proportion

employees

using sick
leave

%

Average
Injury Leave
per
employee

Days

Total
Estimated
Cost

R'000

Required basic medical attention only

44

42%

34002

Temporary total disablement

0

Permanent disablement

0

Fatal

Total

47

Number of days and Cost of Sick Leave (excluding injuries on duty)

Salary band

Total sick
leave

Proportion
of sick leave
without
medical
certification

%

Employees
using sick
leave

Total
employees
in post*

*Average
sick leave
per
Employees

Days

Estimated
cost

Lower skilled (Levels 16/14 - 18/17)

42%

0,01

Semi-Skilled (Levels 12/11 - 14/13)

13%

0,02

Skilled (Levels 7 - 10/9)

0%

0,02

Highly skilled supervision (levels 5/4 - 6)

33%

0,00

Managers (levels 3)

33%

0,00

Senior managers (Levels 1 - 2)

0%

0,10

MM and S57

65

0%

0,03

Political Office Bearers

0,00

Total

411

17%

19

0,17

*- Number of employees in post at the beginning of the year
*Average is calculated by taking sick leave in column 2 divided by total employees in column 5




AVERAGE NUMBER OF DAYS SICK LEAVE (EXCLUDING I0D)

Average Number of Days Sick Leave (excluding 10D)

0.47

|| i

Lower skilled Skilled (Levels Highly skilled Highly skilled Senior MM and S57
(Levels 1-2) 3-5) production  supervision management
(levels 6-8)  (levels 9-12) (Levels 13-15)

COMMENT ON INJURY AND SICK LEAVE

Matjhabeng LM employees who are injured on duty receive special leave and such leave is not deducted from
their sick leave credit.

Serious injuries are referred to the Regional Hospital and private hospitals that accept compensation cases and
the required process is followed in terms of follow up visits.

For prolonged absence from duty as the result of injury on duty, the municipality closely monitors the absence
and the employee’s pension /provident fund is informed that the employee has sustained a serious injury.
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Number and Period of Suspensions

Position

Date of
Suspension

Nature of Alleged
Misconduct

Details of Disciplinary Action
taken or Status of Case and
Reasons why not Finalised

Date Finalised

Admin Officer

Alleged assault towards
Senior Manager Town
Planning and Housing

21/4/2015

Matter partly heard. Was set down
for 4/12 but parties failed to attend

proceedings o)

New date to be set

Foreman

Suspension - Failure to
attend to burst pipe in Long
Road Welkom on 13 April
2015

15/6/2015

Employee went on pension in
terms of Par 9.1 of Disc Code and
hearing did not proceed.

27/10/2015

Disciplinary Action Taken on Cases of Financial Misconduct

Position

Nature of Alleged Misconduct and
Rand value of any loss to the
municipality

Disciplinary action taken

Date
Finalised

Cashier

Par: 2.7.10 Petty cash shortage of
R96.15 Par: 2.7.5 Gross dishonesty
by write the receipts and did not put the
money through cash drawer system.

Disciplinary hearing held, case dismissed by
Presiding Officer : Agreement was made in
good faith between the employer and employee;
employee was under the impression that the
matter was closed; continuation of the matter
will have a double jeopardy impact on
employee; employee cannot be held responsible
if employer did not follow right procedures

13/5/2015

General Worker

Alleged theft of electrical Transformer by
assisting with its loading and offloading.
No monetary value was indicated in the
Accusation and Investigation Report

Case dismissed due to: Case based on
circumstantial evidence; Prosecutor failed to
discharge on a balance of probability that the
employee was guilty

19/6/2015

Acting Street
Light Attendant;
Electrician, 3 x
Artisan Aids

Alleged involvement of 6 streetlight fittings
- no monetary value was indicated on the
forms when the employees where
charged

Case dismissed due to: Prosecutor could not
even begin to formulate an opening statement;
in presenting Management Case there was
nothing concrete to base the case on; total lack
of evidence

8/6/2015

There were two cases of financial misconduct during the year under review. One employee was found guilty and
was dismissed. One employee resigned before the case could be finalized. The file for one case was closed.

COMMENT ON SUSPENSIONS AND CASES OF FINANCIAL MISCONDUCT
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Performance Rewards By Gender

Designations Beneficiary profile

Gender Total Number of Expenditure Proportion of
number of | beneficiaries | on rewards beneficiaries within
employees Year 1 group

in group R' 000 %

Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) Female 20

Male 30
Female
Male
Female
Male
Female
Male
Female
Male
Female
Male

Total 50 21
Has the statutory municipal calculator been used as part of the evaluation process? Yes/No

T44.1

Skilled (Levels 3-5)

Highly skilled production (levels 6-8)

Highly skilled supervision (levels 9-
12)

Senior management (Levels 13-15)

MM and S57

COMMENT ON PERFORMANCE REWARDS
No performance rewards were paid to employees or Section 56/57 Managers during the year under review.
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COMPONENT C: CAPACITATING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

INTRODUCTION TO WORKFORCE CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT

The Matjhabeng Municipality’s vacancy rate is at 51% of its total staff establishment. Despite the economic challenges the
Municipality has managed to provide at least minimum services to the community. This has been possible due to mobility of
staff which as a need arises, is taken to work where the demand for services is required.

Overtime Policy

Despite the challenges of keeping within the prescripts of Basic Conditions of Employment Act, 1997, the municipality has
implemented the measures to control overtime by using the earning threshold as determined by the Minister of Labour. No
overtime, unless it is an emergency, is worked without prior application and approval by the Head of Department.

Employee Assistance Program
The Matjhabeng Local Municipality has programs that assist employees on:
Stress Management
Alcohol and substance abuse
Work related issues such as absenteeism
Psycho-social problems
HIV/AIDS support and counselling
Financial life-skills.

Skills Development
Matjhabeng Local Municipality provides employees with the opportunity to further their formal studies through study
assistant program.

Labour Relations

The Labour Relations component is utilized to keep harmonious relationships between the employer and the employees.
Issues that affects employees and employer are discussed at the Local Labour Forum. Representation at this forum is in
terms of Collective Agreement.

Occupational Health and Safety
During the year under review, 300 employees who work at high risk areas such as sewerage plants were taken for annual
Hepatitis health checkup.

Furthermore the Municipality complies with legislation in terms of:

- Legal appointment of Municipal Manager in terms of 16.1 of the Occupation Health and Safety Act, including managers
reporting directly to Municipal Manager in terms of 16.2 of the Act, have been done.

- Appointment of Safety Representations.

Employment Equity

The Employment Equity Report was compiled and approved by Council in 2011/2012 financial year. Progress reports are
submitted to the Department of Labour annually.
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Skills Matrix

Management level

Employees

in post as

at 30 June
Year 0

Number of skilled employees required and actual as at 30 June Year 0

Learnerships

short courses

Skills programmes & other

Other forms of training

No.

Actual:
End of
Year -1

Actual:
End of
Year 0

Actual:
End of
Year -1

Actual:
End of
Year 0

Year 0
Target

Actual: | Actual:
End of End of
Year -1 Year 0

Actual:
End of
Year -1

Actual:
End of
Year 0

MM and s57

Female

5

Male

Councillors, senior officials
and managers

Female

Male

Technicians and associate
professionals*

Female

Male

Professionals

Female

Male

N[O [N [[lw N —
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Sub total

Female

19
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Male

22
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Total

0

82
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N
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*Registered with professional Associate Body e.g CA (SA)




Financial Competency Development: Progress Report*
Description A B. Consolidated: Total Consolidated: Consolidated: Total Consolidated: Total
Total number of officials | Total number of officials | of Aand B Competency number of officials whose | number of officials that
employed by employed by municipal assessments performance agreements | meet prescribed
municipality (Regulation | entities (Regulation completed for Aand | comply with Regulation competency levels
14(4)(a) and (c)) 14(4)(a) and (c) B (Regulation 16 (Regulation 14(4)(f)) (Regulation 14(4)(e))
14(4)(b) and (d))

Financial Officials
Accounting Officer
Directors
Chief Financial Officer

Senior Managers

Any other financial officials
Other Senior Managers
Other Managers
Other Officials
Supply Chain Management Officials
Heads of supply chain management units 0

Supply chain management senior 0
managers

Other SCM Officials 16

TOTAL 47 0
* This is a statutory report under the National Treasury: Local Government: MFMA Competency Regulations (June 2007)
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Skills Development Expenditure

Management level

Employee
s as at the
beginning
of the
financial
year

Original Budget and Actual Expenditure on skills development Year 1

Learnerships

Skills programmes
& other short
courses

Other forms of
training

Total

No.

Original
Budget

Original | Actual

Budget

Original
Budget

Original
Budget

MM and S57

Female

10

10

Male

20

20

Legislators, senior
officials and
managers

Female

Male

Professionals

Female

Male

Technicians and
associate
professionals

Female

Male

Clerks

Female

Male

Service and sales
workers

Female

Male

Plant and machine
operators and
assemblers

Female

Male

Elementary
occupations

Female

Male

Sub total

Female

Male

0 0

0 0

SKILLS DEVELOPMENT BUDGET

Skills development Budget

M Original Budget

M Actual




COMMENT ON SKILLS DEVELOPMENT AND RELATED EXPENDITURE AND ON THE FINANCIAL COMPETENCY
REGULATIONS

The following table outlines the progress in terms of Managers and senior Manager who meet competency levels. The
Management Development Program for those who do not meet the minimum competencies has been scheduled in the year

2014/15 financial year.

All other managers that control their respective budgets have been enrolled in the abovementioned training program

T.45.4

Designation

Status in terms of competency levels

Municipal Manager

Obtained credits towards being competent

Executive Director LED and Planning

Meets minimum competency levels

Executive Director Community Services

Meets minimum competency levels

Executive Director Infrastructure

Obtained credits towards being competent

Executive Director Strategic Support

Meets minimum competency levels

Executive Director Corporate Services

Obtained credits towards being competent

Manager PMU

Training was arranged for the financial year 2014/15

Manager SCM

Meets minimum competency levels

Senior Manager Budget

RPL ( Recognition of Prior Learning)

Senior Manager Treasury

RPL ( Recognition of Prior Learning)

CFO

Meets minimum competency levels

T 4.5.4 (continue)




COMPONENT D: MANAGING THE WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE

WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE TRENDS (R’ 000)

Workforce Expenditure Trends (R' 000)

COMMENT ON WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE

The workforce expenditure consist of the councillors, senior management and other municipal staff. The
expenditure increased gradually for the year -2 to year 0.
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Number Of Employees Whose Salaries Were Increased Due To Their Positions
Being Upgraded

Beneficiaries

Gender Total

Lower skilled (Levels 1-2)

Female

Male

Skilled (Levels 3-5)

Female

Male

Highly skilled production
(Levels 6-8)

Female

Male

Highly skilled supervision (Levels9-12)

Female

Male

Senior management (Levels13-16)

Female

Male

MM and S 57

Female

Male

Total

Employees Whose Salary Levels Exceed The Grade Determined By Job Evaluation

Occupation

Number of
employees

Job evaluation
level

Remuneration

Reason for deviation
level

Employees appointed to posts not approved

Department

Level

Date of
appointment

No. Reason for appointment when no
appointed | established post exist




COMMENT ON UPGRADED POSTS AND THOSE THAT ARE AT VARIANCE WITH NORMAL PRACTICE

No positions were upgraded during the year under review.

DISCLOSURES OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS

All Councillors, Section 57 appointees and officials are disclosing financial interest in the following manner:-

Councillors who have a financial interest complete the Disclosure of Financial Interest forms and in a council
meeting in accordance with a standing item in the business of every Ordinary Council meeting for disclosure of
financial interest by all Councillors.

Section 57 appointees disclose their financial interest annually in line with the annual review of their service level
agreements.

Other officials also complete Financial Interest Disclosure forms as when the need arises.




CHAPTER 5: FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

INTRODUCTION TO FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Chapter 5 will provide information of the financial performance of the municipality for the year under review. The chapter will
include the audited financial statements, a reconciliation of the A1 budget summary, grant performance and asset
management.

The performance on repair and maintenance will also be indicated in the chapter.




COMPONENT A: STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

INTRODUCTION TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Section 122 of the Municipal Finance Management Act 56 of 2003 states that every municipality must prepare annual
financial statements for each financial year. The annual financial statements for the 2014/2015 financial year was prepared
in compliance with section 122 of the Municipal Finance Management Act as well as GRAP.

The Financial Statements for 14/15 Financial Year were submitted to Treasury and Auditor General by the 30t of August
2015.

T.5.1.0

Financial Performance of Operational Services
R '000

Year -1 Year 0 Year 0 Variance

Description Actual Original Adjustments Adjustments
Budget Budget Budget

Actual Original Budget

Operating Cost
Water 234903 646 886 646 880 200 031

Waste Water (Sanitation) 35913 167 768 167 637 49438
Electricity 221925 472 486 464 806 262 497
Waste Management 62 584 206 033 204 701 64 723
Housing 14 646 16 659 16 426 22 040
Component A: sub-total 569 971 1509 833 1500 450 598 729

-223,39% -223,39%
-239,35% -239,08%
-80,00% -17,07%
-218,33% -216,27%
24.41% 2547%
-152,17% -150,61%

-183,23% -183,23%
-33,78% -16,21%
0,00% 0,00%

-631,96% 9,73%

Waste Water (Stormwater Drainage) 14 336 27 981 27981 9879
Roads 14011 41954 36 442 31 360
Transport - - -

Component B: sub-total 28 346 69 935 8624 9554

0,00% 0,00%
-34,29% -33,81%
-34,29% -33,81%

Planning - - - -

Local Economic Development

Component B: sub-total

0,00% 0,00%
0,00% 0,00%
0,00% 0,00%

Planning (Strategic & Regulatory) = - -

Local Economic Development = = -

Component C: sub-total = - _

-66,68% -66,60%
0,00% 0,00%
0,00% 0,00%
17,89% 16,41%
6,37% 7,78%
0,00% 0,00%
15,01% 14,76%

Community & Social Services 11014 11009 6608
Environmental Protection - 6 405
Health 4414 4414 463
Security and Safety 96 308 109 081 111 047 132 849
Sport and Recreation 64 349 75174 74041 80 286
Corporate Policy Offices and Other - 54 297 54 223 72234
Component D: sub-total 165 370 253 980 254 734 298 845
Total Expenditure 774 860 1851118 1781116 920 063 -101,19% -93,59%

T51.2




COMMENT ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The variance of 40.34% on the financial performance was a result of the cash flow constraints and the low consumer pay
rate experienced during the year under review.
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Grant Performance

R' 000

Description

Year -1

Year 0

Year 0 Variance

Actual

Budget

Adjustments
Budget

Actual

Original
Budget
(%)

Operating Transfers and Grants
National Government:
Equitable share
Municipal Systems Improvement
Finance Management
Provincial Government:
Health subsidy
Housing
Ambulance subsidy
Sports and Recreation

District Municipality:
[insert description]

Other grant providers:
[insert description]

428 512

417 931

418 552

Adjustments
Budget
(%)

426 072
890
1550

415 397
934
1600

416 018
934
1600

Total Operating Transfers and Grants

428 512

417 931

418 552

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the
actual. Full list of provincial and national grants available from published gazettes.

COMMENT ON OPERATING TRANSFERS AND GRANTS

The total amount of operating transfers and grants received by the Municipality was R 417 931 000 for the year under
review. This was a decrease compared to the R 428 360 000 allocation for the 2013/2014 Financial Year. The grants
consisted of the Equitable Share, Finance Management Grant and the Municipal Systems Improvement grant. The Finance
Management grant and the Municipal Systems Improvement grant are conditional grants.

T5.2.2




Grants Received From Sources Other Than Division of Revenue Act (DoRA)
Details of Donor Actual Actual Year 0 Date Date Nature and benefit
Grant Grant Municipal Grant Municipal from the grant
Year -1 Year 0 | Contribution | terminates | contribution received, include
terminates description of any
contributions in kind

Parastatals

A - "Project 1"
A - "Project 2"
B - "Project 1"
B - "Project 2"

Foreign Governments/Development Aid Agencies
A - "Project 1"
A - "Project 2"
B - "Project 1"
B - "Project 2"

Private Sector / Organisations
A - "Project 1"
A - "Project 2"
B - "Project 1"
B - "Project 2"




INTRODUCTION TO ASSET MANAGEMENT

The objective of Asset Management is to ensure effective and efficient control, utilization, safeguarding and management of
the Municipality’s property, plant and equipment. GRAP 17 is applicable to the Municipality.

T5.3.1

TREATMENT OF THE THREE LARGEST ASSETS ACQUIRED YEAR 0
Asset 1
Name Road 300
Description Construction of Storm water & roads
Asset Type Road & Storm Water
Key Staff Involved PMU
Staff Responsibilities Project Management
Year -3 Year -2
Asset Value 50 402
Capital Implications
Future Purpose of Asset
Describe Key Issues
Policies in Place to Manage Asset

Asset 2
Name Kutiwanong WWTW
Descri ptiOI’l Upgrading of sewerage plant
Asset Type Sanitation
Key Staff Involved PMU
Staff Responsibilities Project Management
Year -3 Year -2
Asset Value 30210
Capital Implications
Future Purpose of Asset
Describe Key Issues
Policies in Place to Manage Asset

COMMENT ON ASSET MANAGEMENT




The Asset Register has been compiled however there are still gaps in it. We are currently in the process of resolving and
addressing the gaps identified by the Auditor General.

T.5.3.3

Repair and Maintenance Expenditure: Year 0

R' 000

Adjustment Actual Budget

Original Budget Budget variance

Repairs and Maintenance Expenditure 159,911 26,882 83%

T534

COMMENT ON REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE
The budget for repair and maintenance for the year under review was R 164 910 521 and the actual expenditure for the year

under review was at R 26 882 267 which is resulted into a variance of 83, 70%. The reason for the under-spending was as a
result of the cash flow constraints experienced during the year under review
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LIQUIDITY RATIO

Year -3Year -2Yedtufrent: Year O

COST COVERAGE

250000000000.0%

200000000000.0%

150000000000.0%

100000000000.0%

M Revenue
50000000000.0%

i Expenditure

0.0%
Year -3ear -¥&arrrént: Year O

Cost Coverage- It explains how many months expenditure can be covered by the cash and other
liquid assets available to the Municipality excluding utilisation of grants and is calculated
Data used from MBRR SA8




TOTAL OUTSTANDING SERVICE DEBTORS

90000000000.0%
80000000000.0%

Debt Coverage
70000000000.0%
60000000000.0%
50000000000.0%
40000000000.0% ﬂ
M Revenue
‘ m Debt

30000000000.0%
20000000000.0%
10000000000.0%

0.0%

Total Outstanding Service Debtors — Measures how much money is still owed by the
community for water, electricity, waste removal and sanitation compared to how much money
has been paid for these services. It is calculated by dividing the total outstanding debtors by
the total annual revenue. A lower score is better.

ElectricityWaterSanit&efuse Removal

1.54.3

DEBT COVERAGE

120.0%

100.0%

80.0%

60.0%

40.0%

20.0%

0.0%

~ Debt Coverage

idi. Debt...

Year -Year -Xe@urient: Year O Total

Debt Coverage- The number of times debt payments can be accomodated within Operating
revenue (excluding grants) . This in turn represents the ease with which debt payments can be
accomodated by the municipality

Data used from MBRR SA8




CREDITORS SYSTEM EFFICIENCY

Creditors System Efficiency

—ao— Creditors System Efficiency

Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Current: Year 0

Creditor System Efficiency — The proportion of creditors paid within terms (i.e. 30 days).
This ratio is calculated by outstanding trade creditors divided by credit purchases
Data used from MBRR SA8

CAPITAL CHARGES TO OPERATING EXPENDITURE

Capital Charges to Operating Expenditure

0.0% 0.0%

0.0% \
-500.0% Year > Year -2 Year -1 Curgént: Year 0

-1000.0% \ /
-1500.0% \\ //
-2000.0%

2740 D( =—&—Capital Charges to Operating
-2500.0% ( Expenditure

-3000.0%
-3500.0%

Capital Charges to Operating Expenditure ratio is calculated by dividing the sum of capital
interest-and-principle paid by the total operating expenditure.
Data used from MBRR SA8




EMPLOYEE COSTS

Employee Cost

I 11

Year-3 Year-2 Year-1 Current: Total
Employee cost — Measures what portion of the revenue was spent on paying employee
costs. It is calculated by dividing the total employee cost by the difference between total

revenue and capital revenue.
Data used from MBRR SA8

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

Repairs & Mai

-I J J .I Repairs &..

Year-3 Year-2 Year-1 Current: Total

Year 0
Repairs and Maintenance — This represents the propotion of operating expenditure spent
and is calculated by dividing the total repairs-and maintenace.

Data used from MBRR SA8




COMPONENT B: SPENDING AGAINST CAPITAL BUDGET

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE: YEAR 0

Capital Expenditure: Year 0

= Capital Expenditure
= Operating Expenditure

=
2
E
[+ 4




SOURCE OF FINANCE AND CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Source of Finance and Capital Expenditure

250000

mmm External loans

200000
mmm Public contributions and donations

150000 mm Grants and subsidies

Other

100000

= Water and sanitation
50000

—o— Electricity

Housing
Year -1 Year 0

Roads and storm water
-50000

Other

-100000

Capital Expenditure - Funding Sources: Year -1 to Year 0
R' 000

Year -1 Year 0

Actual Original Adjustment Actual Adjustment to Actual to
Budget (OB) Budget OB Variance (0]}
(%) Variance
(%)

Source of finance

External loans 0 0 0,00% 0,00%
Public contributions and donations 0 0 0,00% 0,00%
Grants and subsidies 204129 156246 -100,00% -89,70%
Other 0 0 0,00% 0,00%
Total 204129 156246 -100,00% -89,70%

Percentage of finance

External loans 0,0% 0,0% 0,0% 0,0% 0,0%
Public contributions and donations 0,0% 0,0% 0,0% 0,0% 0,0%
Grants and subsidies 100,0% 100,0% 100,0% 100,0% 0,0%
Other 0,0% 0,0% 0,0% 0,0% 0,0%

Capital expenditure

Water and sanitation 38565 44855 50324 -100,00% 12,19%
Electricity 1575 7115 9781 -100,00% 3747%




Housing

0,00%

0,00%

Roads and storm water

32215

-100,00%

4,91%

Other

75115

72061

-100,00%

-207,98%

Total

115255

156246

-400,00%

-153,41%

Percentage of
expenditure

Water and sanitation

28,7%

312,8%

25,0%

-1,9%

Electricity

4,6%

60,8%

25,0%

-24,4%

Housing

0,0%

0,0%

0,0%

0,0%

Roads and storm water

20,6%

210,1%

25,0%

-3,2%

Other

46,1%

-483,7%

25,0%

135,6%

T5.6.1




Capital Expenditure of 5 largest projects*

R' 000

Name of Project

Current: Year 0

Variance: Current Year 0

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Original
Variance (%)

Adjustment
variance (%)

A - Name of Project

57 286 400,00

57 286 400,00

57 286 400,00

0%

0%

B - Name of Project

37 947 675,00

37 947 675,00

37 947 675,00

0%

0%

C - Name of Project

41 655 606,00

41655 606,00

41 655 606,00

0%

0%

D - Name of Project

42 834 548,00

42 834 548,00

42 834 548,00

0%

0%

E - Name of Project

52 299 522,00

52 299 522,00

52 299 522,00

0%

0%

* Projects with the highest capital expenditure in Year 0

Name of Project - A

ROAD 300 AND STORM WATER

Objective of Project

STORM WATER MEASURES

Delays

NONE

Future Challenges

NONE

Anticipated citizen benefits

WARD 17

Name of Project - B

WELKOM (THABONG) T16: CONSTRUCTION WATERBORNE SANITATION FOR 1300 STANDS

Objective of Project

INSTALLATION OF SEWER PIPES AND CONSTRUCTION OF TOILET STRUCTURES

Delays

NONE

Future Challenges

NONE

Anticipated citizen benefits

WARD 17

Name of Project - C

VIRGINIA: WWTP SLUDGE MANAGEMENT

Objective of Project

UPGRADE AND WASTE WATER TREATMENT WORKS

Delays

DESIGNS AND ADVERTISEMENT

Future Challenges

NONE

Anticipated citizen benefits

VIRGINIA AND MELODING

Name of Project - D

UPGRADE AND CREATE NEW SPORTS AND RECREATIONAL FACILITIES PHASE 3 ZUKA BALOI STADIUM &
KOPANO INDOOR CENTRE

Objective of Project

UPGRAGE AND GRANDSTAND, ABLUTION, GUARDHOUSE, HIGHMAST & SOCCER PITCH

Delays

NONE

Future Challenges

NONE

Anticipated citizen benefits

THE COMMUNITY OF THABONG

Name of Project - E

NYAKALLONG: WWTP UPGRADE

Objective of Project

UPGRADE THE WASTE WATER TREATMENT WORKS

Delays

DESIGN

Future Challenges

SCOPE OF WORKS

Anticipated citizen benefits

NYAKALLONG COMMUNITY




Service Backlogs as at 30 June Year 0

Households (HHs)

*Service level above minimum standard

**Service level below minimum standard

No. HHs

% HHs

No. HHs

% HHs

Water

98,773

96%

4,002

4%

Sanitation

79,534

2%

30,906

28%

30,415

99%

320

1%

Electricity
Waste management % %
Housing % %

T5.8.2

Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)* Expenditure Year 0 on Service backlogs

R' 000

Major conditions

applied by donor

(continue below
if necessary)

Budget | Adjustments | Actual Variance

Budget

Budget | Adjust-
ments

Budget

Details

Infrastructure - Road transport %
Roads, Pavements & Bridges %
Storm water - %

Infrastructure - Electricity %
Generation %
Transmission & Reticulation %
Street Lighting %

Infrastructure - Water %
Dams & Reservoirs %
Water purification %
Reticulation %

Infrastructure - Sanitation %
Reticulation %
Sewerage purification %

Infrastructure - Other %
Waste Management %
Transportation %
Gas %

Other Specify: %
Community facilities (Sport, Taxi &

Str traders)

PMU support

Total

56,860
2,341
200,833

44,464 %
10,100 %
180,826 %




COMPONENT C: CASH FLOW MANAGEMENT AND INVESTMENTS

Cash Flow Outcomes

R'000

Year -1 Current: Year 0

Description Audited Original | Adjusted
Outcome Budget Budget

Actual

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts
Ratepayers and other 618 498 1140 394 1047 666
Government - operating 428 360 428 512
Government - capital 189 130 189 130
Interest 81629 47 428
Dividends 0

Payments
Suppliers and employees (1357) (1363 071) (1509 943)
Finance charges (57) (1941) (132 854)

Transfers and Grants = (29 426)
NET CASH FROM/(USED) OPERATING
ACTIVITIES 617 091 474 500 40 514

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Proceeds on disposal of PPE =
Decrease (Increase) in non-current debtors -
Dgcrease (increase) other non-current (97)
receivables
Decrease (increase) in non-current investments (5 524)
Payments
Capital assets (173 316) (20 000)

NET CASH FROM/(USED) INVESTING
ACTIVITIES (178937) | (15000)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts

Short term loans

Borrowing long term/refinancing

Increase (decrease) in consumer deposits
Payments

Repayment of borrowing 65 422 4000

NET CASH FROM/(USED) FINANCING
ACTIVITIES 65 422 4000

NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD 503 576 463 500
Cash/cash equivalents at the year begin: 44 665 (2111)
Cash/cash equivalents at the year-end: (2111) 461 389

Source: MBRR A7




Actual Borrowings: Year -2 to Year 0

Instrument Year-2 | Year-1
Municipality 0
Long-Term Loans (annuity/reducing balance) 19275 170019
Long-Term Loans (non-annuity)
Local registered stock
Instalment Credit
Financial Leases
PPP liabilities
Finance Granted By Cap Equipment Supplier
Marketable Bonds
Non-Marketable Bonds
Bankers Acceptances
Financial derivatives
Other Securities
Municipality Total 170 019

Municipal Entities
Long-Term Loans (annuity/reducing balance)
Long-Term Loans (non-annuity)
Local registered stock
Instalment Credit
Financial Leases
PPP liabilities
Finance Granted By Cap Equipment Supplier
Marketable Bonds
Non-Marketable Bonds
Bankers Acceptances
Financial derivatives
Other Securities
Entities Total

ACTUAL BORROWINGS

Actual Borrowings

B




Municipal and Entity Investments

R' 000
Year -2 Year -1 Year 0

Investment* type
Y yp Actual Actual Actual

Municipality
Securities - National Government
Listed Corporate Bonds
Deposits - Bank
Deposits - Public Investment Commissioners
Deposits - Corporation for Public Deposits
Bankers Acceptance Certificates
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit - Banks
Guaranteed Endowment Policies (sinking)
Repurchase Agreements - Banks
Municipal Bonds
Other
Municipality sub-total 26679744
Municipal Entities
Securities - National Government
Listed Corporate Bonds
Deposits - Bank
Deposits - Public Investment Commissioners
Deposits - Corporation for Public Deposits
Bankers Acceptance Certificates
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit - Banks
Guaranteed Endowment Policies (sinking)
Repurchase Agreements - Banks
Entities sub-total 0
Consolidated total: 26679744
T5.10.4

CHAPTER 6: AUDITOR GENERAL AUDIT FINDINGS
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COMPONENT A: AUDITOR GENERAL OPINION YEAR -1 (PREVIOUS YEAR 2013/2014)

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO THE FREE STATE LEGISLATURE AND THE
COUNCIL ON THE MATJHABENG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Introduction

1. | was sngaged lo audit the financial statements of the Maljhabeng Local Municipality
sal oul on pages xx lo xx, which comprise the statament of financial position as at
30 June 2014, the statemenis of financial performance, changes in nel assets, cash
fiows and comparison of budgel and actual amounts for the year then ended, as wall
as the notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Accounting officer's responsibility for the financial statements

2 The accounling officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial stalements in accardance with South African Standards of Genarally
Recognised Accounting Practice {SA Standards of GRAP) and the requirements of the
Municipal Finance Management Act ol South Africa, 2003 (Act Mo. 68 of 2003) {MFMA)
and the Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2013 (Act Mo. 2 of 2013) (DoRA) and for
such internal control as the accounting officer delermines is necessary to enable the
praparation of financial statements that are free from mailerial misstaiement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor-general’s responsibility

a. My responsibility is 1o express an opinion an the financial statemenis based on
conducting tha audil in accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 [Act
Mo. 25 of 2004) (PAA), the general notice issued in terms thersol and Intemational
Standards on Auditing. Because of the matiers described in tha basis for disclaimer of
opinion paragraphs, however, | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion,

Basis for disclaimer of opinion

Property, plant and equipment

4, | was unable to oblain sufficiant appropriate audil evidence reganding properly, plani and
equipment, as the municipality did not provide me with documentation to suppor the
values of some assets and evidence that all assets were accounted for 8 outlinad in the
requirements of SA Standards of GRAP, GRAP 17, Properly, plant and equiomesnt
(GRAP 17). In addition, completed capital projects could not be physically verified due to
inadequate descriptions and locations recorded in the asset register. | was unabie to
confirm the property, plant and eguipment by alternative means. Consequently, | was
unable to determine whether any adjustments reiating to property, plant and eqguipment
siated al RS 286 392 330 (2013: RS 319 D68 056), in note 10 to the financial statements
was necessary. In addition, | could not delermine the corracinass of the impairment
assessment, residual and useful lives of all municipal essels in accordanca with 54
Standards of GRAP, GRAP 26, impaiment of cash-generating assets or lhe accuracy of
depreciation in accordance with GRAP 17 due to inadequaie descriptions and localions
recorded in the asset register to facilitale physical verification of the condition of the
assels, therefore | was unable o determine the net carrying amount of property, plant
and aquipmanl as it was impracticable to do so.

Service charges



detarmine whalher any adjustmanis relaling Yo consumer recaivables halanu slated at
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necessary, Furthermore, based on the above | was unable to daterming whether any
adjustments relating 1o the provision for impairment of consumer receivables wara



impairment, slated al R275 509 250 (2013: R272 701 803) in note 30 to the financial
slalemenls were necassary

Property rates




Fings



resnaclively. as disclosad in note 42 1o tha financial statemeants. as the municioality did
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Additional matters

29. | draw attention 1o the matters below. My opinlon is not modified in respect of these
makers.



Development priority B: Infrastructure

38. Section 41(c} of the Municipal Systams Act of South Africa, 2000 (Act Mo. 32 of 2000)






Internal audit

55. The inlernal audit unit did not funclion as reauirsd by section 165(2) of the MFMA, in thal
it del nof adwvise tha accounbing officer and repor to e audil commilles on matiers
relanng be internal controls and loss control,




Human resource management

65. Sufficiant appropriate audit evidence could nof be obtained that jnh dascnplmns wWere

requrﬂd by section G&({1)(b) uT ﬂm MEA.



76. Sufficient audit evidence could not be obtained that inferest had bean charged on all
accounts in arrears, as required by section 64{2)(g) of the MFMA.

AESEL Manageme
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Financial and performance managament

87, Conirols rel#ing o the asset regislers and underhying records were not mainiained
throughout the year which contributed in the lale preparation and submission of the
asset registers. This resulted in insufficient time for adequale review Processes io be

assal regisiers and the financial sislements. In addilion, inadequate communication
batween the diffierant directorates and the finance division resulted in information in the






GLOSSARY

Accessibility
indicators

Explore whether the intended beneficiaries are able to access services or outputs.

Accountability
documents

Documents used by executive authorities to give “full and regular” reports on the
matters under their control to Parliament and provincial legislatures as prescribed by
the Constitution. This includes plans, budgets, in-year and Annual Reports.

Activities

The processes or actions that use a range of inputs to produce the desired outputs
and ultimately outcomes. In essence, activities describe "what we do".

Adequacy indicators

The quantity of input or output relative to the need or demand.

Annual Report

A report to be prepared and submitted annually based on the regulations set out in
Section 121 of the Municipal Finance Management Act. Such a report must include
annual financial statements as submitted to and approved by the Auditor-General.

Approved Budget

The annual financial statements of a municipality as audited by the Auditor General
and approved by council or a provincial or national executive.

Baseline

Current level of performance that a municipality aims to improve when setting
performance targets. The baseline relates to the level of performance recorded in a
year prior to the planning period.

Basic municipal
service

A municipal service that is necessary to ensure an acceptable and reasonable quality
of life to citizens within that particular area. If not provided it may endanger the public
health and safety or the environment.

Budget year

The financial year for which an annual budget is to be approved — means a year
ending on 30 June.

Cost indicators

The overall cost or expenditure of producing a specified quantity of outputs.

Distribution indicators

The distribution of capacity to deliver services.

Financial Statements

Includes at least a statement of financial position, statement of financial performance,
cash-flow statement, notes to these statements and any other statements that may
be prescribed.

General Key
performance
indicators

After consultation with MECs for local government, the Minister may prescribe
general key performance indicators that are appropriate and applicable to local
government generally.

Impact

The results of achieving specific outcomes, such as reducing poverty and creating
jobs.

Inputs

All the resources that contribute to the production and delivery of outputs. Inputs are
"what we use to do the work". They include finances, personnel, equipment and
buildings.

Integrated
Development Plan
(IDP)

Set out municipal goals and development plans.

National Key
performance areas

Service delivery & infrastructure

Economic development

Municipal transformation and institutional development
Financial viability and management

Good governance and community participation
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Outcomes

The medium-term results for specific beneficiaries that are the consequence of
achieving specific outputs. Outcomes should relate clearly to an institution's strategic
goals and objectives set out in its plans. Outcomes are "what we wish to achieve".

Outputs

The final products, or goods and services produced for delivery. Outputs may be
defined as "what we produce or deliver". An output is a concrete achievement (i.e. a
product such as a passport, an action such as a presentation or immunization, or a
service such as processing an application) that contributes to the achievement of a
Key Result Area.

Performance Indicator

Indicators should be specified to measure performance in relation to input, activities,
outputs, outcomes and impacts. An indicator is a type of information used to gauge
the extent to

which an output has been achieved (policy developed, presentation delivered, service
rendered)

Performance
Information

Generic term for non-financial information about municipal services and activities.
Can also be used interchangeably with performance measure.

Performance
Standards:

The minimum acceptable level of performance or the level of performance that is
generally accepted. Standards are informed by legislative requirements and service-
level agreements. Performance standards are mutually agreed criteria to describe
how well work must be done in terms of quantity and/or quality and timeliness, to
clarify the outputs and related activities of a job by describing what the required result
should be. In this EPMDS performance standards are divided into indicators and the
time factor.

Performance Targets:

The level of performance that municipalities and its employees strive to achieve.
Performance Targets relate to current baselines and express a specific level of
performance that a municipality aims to achieve within a given time period.

Service Delivery
Budget
Implementation Plan

Detailed plan approved by the mayor for implementing the municipality’s delivery of
services; including projections of the revenue collected and operational and capital
expenditure by vote for each month. Service delivery targets and performance
indicators must also be included.

One of the main segments into which a budget of a municipality is divided for
appropriation of money for the different departments or functional areas of the
municipality. The Vote specifies the total amount that is appropriated for the purpose
of a specific department or functional area.

Section 1 of the MFMA defines a “vote” as:

a) one of the main segments into which a budget of a municipality is divided for the
appropriation of money for the different departments or functional areas of the
municipality; and

b) which specifies the total amount that is appropriated for the purposes of the
department or functional area concerned




APPENDICES

APPENDIX A - COUNCILLORS, COMMITTEE ALLOCATION AND COUNCIL ATTENDANCE

Councillors, Committees Allocated and Council Attendance

Council Members

Full Time /
Part Time

Committees Allocated

*Ward and/
or Party
Represented

Percentage
Council
Meetings
Attendance

Percentage
Apologies
for non-
attendance

%

%

Badenhorst MJ

Finance/ Community Services

Banyane ME

Housing / Special Programmes

Beneke R

Technical Services

Botha PF

Technical Services

Chaka CP

Finance / Special Programmes

Dali VN

Corporate Services / Policy Development

De Villiers MT

Corporate Services / Social Services

Fanie D

Social Services

Fourie JJC

Policy Development

Kabi M

Policy Development

Khalipha TD

Kockera SC

Mabote TL

LED

Madumise MM

Finance / LED

Mafa DM

Policy Development

Mafongosi ZV

Finance

Makgowe PV

Policy Development

Marais JS

Finance

Masienyane MD

Finance / Chairpersons

Matlebe MM

Community Services / Special Programmes

Mbambo AX

Special Programmes / Technical Services

Mbana MA

Finance

Menyatso KJ

PS&T / Technical Services

Mfebe MSE

Corporate Services

Mholo PP

LED / Special Programmes

Mlangeni MG

Housing

Meli S

Technical Services

Mokhomo HA

Community Services / Social Services

Mokotedi TG

PS&T

Molelekoa PA

LED / Technical Services

Molelekoa PMI

Policy Development

Molete TN

Corp Services / Policy Dev / Technical Service

Molupe RT

LED

Monjovo NE

Corp Serv/PS&T




PT LED / Policy Dev
PT Housing

Morris VR
Mosala MS
Mothege MA
Motshabi MP
Mphikeleli MA

Naude HJ
Ngangelizwe S FT Mayoral Committee (Executive Mayor)

PT Housing

PT Community Services
PT PS&T
PT Policy Development / PS&T

Ntlele KI PT Community Services

Ntsebeng MH

Petleki Kl
Phetise ME PT Community Services / Social Services

PT PS&T
PT Finance / PS&T

PT Housing

PT Housing / Sp Programmes

Qwesha GL
Radebe MC
Radebe ML
Riet MI
Sephiri MJ
Sifatya Z

Smit DC
Speelman NW FT Executive Mayor - Lejweleputswa DM

FT Social Services

PT Community Services
FT Chief Whip

PT Corp Services

PT LED

Stofile B FT Council (Speaker)

Styger A PT Finance

Taliwe FE
Taljaard TE
Thateng MJ

FT Policy Development
PT LED / PS&T

PT Social Services

PT Community Serv / Policy Dev
PT

Thelingoane TJ
Tlake KR
Tlhone ML
Tsatsa SJ
Tsubane ME
Tsubella KS

FT Sp Programmes

PT Community Serv / Housing

PT Social Services

PT Corp Serv / Social Services

Van Rooyen KV PT Social Services

PT Community Serv / Corp Serv
PT LED

Van Rooyen MS
Van Schalkwyk HCT

Vanga NM
Rubulana L FT LED

Malefane DE PT
Matlebe MM PT

PT Housing / Sp Programmes

Note: * Councillors appointed on a proportional basis do not have wards allocated to them




APPENDIX B - COMMITTEES (OTHER THAN MAYORAL / EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE) AND
PURPOSES OF COMMITTEES

Committees (other than Mayoral / Executive Committee) and Purposes of Committees

Municipal Committees

Purpose of Committee

Chairperson Committee

Co-ordination of Ward Councillors Affairs

Audit Committee

Performance Auditing of the Municipality

Municipal Public Accounts
Committee (MPAC)

Oversight on financial activities of the Municipality

Rules Section 79 Committee

Monitor implementation of Rules

Municipal Demarcation
Committee

Discuss and make recommendations to Council on determination of Municipal boundaries

Housing Dispute Resolution
Committee

Handles community disputes over ownership and occupancy of sites




APPENDIX C - THIRD TIER ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE

THIRD TIER STRUCTURE

DIRECTORATE

DIRECTOR/MANAGER (STATE TITLE AND NAME)

Municipal Manager

Municipal Manager — Adv. MF Lepheana

Senior Manager Administration - Z Lingani

Strategic Support Services

Executive Director - Mr TB Makofane

Corporate Support Services

Executive Director - Mr. FF Wetes

Senior Manager Council Administration — Mr. Atolo

Senior Manager Human Resource — Mr. Nhlapo

Senior Manager Legal Services — Adv. M Vanga

Infrastructure

Executive Director — Me B Tlhabani

Senior Manager Electrical -Vacant (Acting position)

Senior Manager Civil - Vacant (Acting position)

Executive Director - Mr. XW Msweli

Senior Manager LED - Vacant

Senior Manager Housing - Me M Mothekge

Community Services

Executive Director - Me MRE Mogopodi

Senior Manager Parks, Sports and Recreation - Me K Maloka

Senior Manager Public Safety and Transport - Mr RT Mokhuoa

Finance

Chief Financial Officer: Mr ET Tsoaeli

Senior Manager Budget - Mr LB De Bruyn

Senior Manager Treasury - Me C Dingani




APPENDIX D - FUNCTIONS OF MUNICIPALITY / ENTITY

Municipal / Entity Functions

MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS

Function
Applicable
to
Municipality
(Yes / No)*

Function
Applicable
to Entity
(Yes / No)

Constitution Schedule 4, Part B functions:

Air pollution

Building regulations

Child care facilities

Electricity and gas reticulation

Firefighting services

Local tourism

Municipal airports

Municipal planning

Municipal health services

Municipal public transport

Municipal public works only in respect of the needs of municipalities in the discharge of their
responsibilities to administer functions specifically assigned to them under this Constitution or
any other law

Pontoons, ferries, jetties, piers and harbours, excluding the regulation of international and
national shipping and matters related thereto

Stormwater management systems in built-up areas

Trading regulations

Water and sanitation services limited to potable water supply systems and domestic waste-
water and sewage disposal systems

Beaches and amusement facilities

Billboards and the display of advertisements in public places

Cemeteries, funeral parlours and crematoria

Cleansing

Control of public nuisances

Control of undertakings that sell liquor to the public

Facilities for the accommodation, care and burial of animals

Fencing and fences

Licensing of dogs

Licensing and control of undertakings that sell food to the public

Local amenities

Local sport facilities

Markets

Municipal abattoirs

Municipal parks and recreation

Municipal roads

Noise pollution

Pounds

Public places

Refuse removal, refuse dumps and solid waste disposal

A\




Street trading

Street lighting

Traffic and parking

* If municipality: indicate (yes or No); * If entity: Provide name of entity




APPENDIX E - WARD REPORTING (FUNCTIONALITY OF WARD COMMITTEES)

FUNCTIONALITY OF WARD COMMITTEES
BROAD COMMENTS ON PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

The office has for development and a single public participation programme of the municipality; there has not been any response to
that;

The office remains grossly inadequate to satisfactorily respond to the expectations of meaningful public participation; there is literally
only one car and one driver to service 36 wards;

In recent years, there has been a proliferation of provincial and national departments as well as other public entities rolling out their
outreach programmes to the municipality, which have further stretched our limited capacity;

There is a need to improve communication and interaction between the Offices of the Speaker and the Mayor for monitoring and
reporting on the IDP and Budget-related consultations. This also extends to Imbizos as they are led by the Office of the Executive
Mayor;

In the last financial year, the ‘impromptu’ meetings facilitated by the ‘ad hoc’ committee on the launching of projects disrupted a
significant number of our the planned wards constituency meetings;

The input in the annual report is done relying on the monthly reports of the ward councillors. Some wards do carry out their activities
but do not report. This therefore means that in actual practice, the reality is better what is reported;

In the last year, the Office of the Speaker also established the stakeholder’s forum within Matjhabeng, which seeks to broaden the
space of public participation beyond the ward committees;

Ward Constituency meetings constantly discuss service delivery issues. But they also include feedback on the latest developments
and challenges.

T.E

Functionality of Ward Committees

Number of
quarterly
public ward

Number of
monthly
reports
submitted to

Ward
Name
(Number)

Name of Ward Councillor and Committee | Number of
elected Ward committee established monthly
members (Yes/No) | Committee

meetings
held during
the year

Speakers
Office on
time

meetings
held during
year

Clir TL Mabote 11

4

Ramokolobeng Petrus Morake

Mamokete Angelina Sesing

Joseph Lebetsa

Motshehi Joseph Mohoje

Mojaki Eugene Ndame

Rachel Phatlane

Paulina Mokhajoa

Paul Mohlomi

Kolisile James Bacela

Mojalefa Paul Mohlomi

Clir KS Tsubella

Berries Mosidi Emily

DikhangTlaleng Paulina

Tsautse Salemane Daniel

Berries Ramohapelwa




Maboko Nteketeke Elizabeth

Nyambuza Muso Charles

Mahlatsi Katleho

Sam Viyiswa Magdalena

Maleke Fosi Peter

Lelimo Makosana Joseph

Clir MA Mothege

Mogoloa Rabrand Nathnael

Saule Maise Jeremia

L. Sebotsa

Ndayi Ntlanganiso Lawrence

Mboga Dlalaphi Joseph

Sewe Mpho Martha

Takalo Thabang Lemound

Mosebi Tebello Moses

Pitso Moletsane Gerard

Litabe Moipone Sophia

Clir PA Molelekoa

Hlabahlaba Mantwa

Masike Itumeleng Johannes

Tlhabang Sefaboriki Austin

Kolisang Mosele Sinnah

Molise Mmanku Sarah

Motapanyane Oupa Jonas

Tlhaole Daniel

Majodina Mathayi Jackson

Nkhatho Katse Afrika

Pokose Zamile

Clir PMI Molelekoa

Nkoala Sambuti Patrick

Motsetse Tshepo Abram

Setai Neo Tabitha

Mohapi Pinkie Lucia

Mathebula Mamori Agnes

Makhobu Nombuyiselo Patricia

Nawane Augustina Dimakatso

Sehloho Majoele Elizabeth

Khetsi mahapela Paul

Masobe Tau Archibald

Clir TN Molete

Mahloko Rameno John

Molai Mosuoa Stephen

Hlatshwayo Likeleli Mary

Sebuelo Tochani William

Mabogolo Mabogolo Mothusi

Mofokeng Stuurman Radebe




Lesapo Champeni Jacob

Mapukutu Mongezi

Molahlehi Thandi Margaret

Khalise Mmasera Anna

Clir NE Monjovo

Khomongoe Tahlelo Lucas

Magwebedu Bongani Moses

Xaba Vusumzi Joseph

Mohapi Pinkie Lucia

Motsetse Tshepo Abram

Sehlabo Lineo Elisa

Simanga Iris Nosango

VACANT VACANT

Lehasa Sello Johannes

Khiba Dikeledi Cynthia

Clir MD Masienyane

Makape Everitt Ntasi

Mboyiya Bongani Vincent

Litabe Makgomo Selina

Ngophe Dingiwe Pearl

Hlaole Lizeth Neo

Moeti Benjamin

Mfula Kholisile

Mokgoetsi Limakatso Josephina

Manukuza J

Clir DC Smit

Van Wyk Oscar

Ranyane Lebohang Portia

Mohatlane Timothy Thabo

Mohale nteboheleng Addelite

Ledimo James Phello

Cambanis John Constantinou

Briel Jan Hendrik

Selikoe Teboho Samuel

Mazibuko Ntsoaki Cecilia

Lucas Jacques

Clir MSE Mfebe

Koloti Moitoi Magret

Khophoche Sebatli Edwin

Motaung Rebecca Madibereko

Masupa Tshungu Cecilia

Yona Msomboti Richard

Nthako Suzan Mosele

Ndlovu Lindiwe Maria

Sethuntsa Mantja Sarah

Potsane Molahluwa Magdalena




Makoti Thozamile Lucas

Clir VR Morris

Botha June

Malefane Disema Edwin

Neniels Nicolaas

Mokutu Mathabo Merriam

Green Herold Denzil

Samson Hendrik Pieter

November Johanna

Mellen Constance

Douw Maurice

Davids Williams

Clir KR Tlake

Fokane Tseree Innocent

Tau Tshediso Ephraim

Moletsane Lekgowe Daniel

Nyengula Ndaba Sam

Chikoshana Thomas

Moss Nomandithini Selina

Mokhutle Mokudunyane Violet

Garekwe Morapeli Reginald

Khumalo Bongani Mzungu

Mholo Kehilwe Kereeditse

Clir TJ Thelingoane

Maribe Motlalepule Gladys

Sennanyane moferefere David

Mokeretla Mantwa Selina

Moiloa Lineo Alfoncinah

Likoebe Motlaletsatsi Maria

Matshoba Sebuti Joseph

Mothabe Molefi Hendrik

Moleleki Mathabiso Eunice

Mokheseng Khoabane Gilbert

Makume Piet Sello

Clir MS Mosala

Hoshola Maphoka Maria

Senoko Disebo Esther

Mothibeli Leponesa Abel

Modukanele Modiehi Imelda

Moeng Keremang Lydia

Mofokeng Stuurman Radebe

Khoza Ndekandeka Willie

Kompi Ramakhooa Jacob

Rabannye Tshediso

Letaba Lehlohonolo Joseph

Clir KI Ntlele




Lento Thabo Joseph

Mokale Mokete Petrus

Lemoen Manaha Ida

Makolomba Lindiwe Evelyn

Mxhonywa Mmaseiso Maria

Radebe Mamatlakeng Esther

Zothwa Nontokaze Sinah

Mokoena Sello Peter

Khahleli Elizabeth Mamolulela

Kaka Njeje

Clir S Meli

Tsotetsie Sello Michael

Khakhau Makhetha Simon

Yawa Nonzame Gladness

Mkhiza Nothuthuzelo Mothy

Pule Moeketsi Joseph

Marenana Nomapha

Mtumtum Vuyokazi Cornelia

Mofokeng Stuurman Radebe

Mokhoabane Godfrey Lebohang

Khalema Thuto Emsley

Clir TD Khalipha

Kostile Mtetunzima Wiseman

Maloka Sebolelo Mameso

Maja Leomile Lucia

Dyse Siphokazi

Vundisa Patrick Mhlawuli

Ramokone Tshidiso John

Lesaoana Mphonyane Mariam

Mosia Mathinya Edwin

Clir PV Makgowe

Mashega Samson Minenzima

Tladi Mamothepane Jeanette

Marumo Moeti Christian

Moloja Nkale Joseph

Buang Janet Kethleen Fedile

Taaibosch Simon Mzwandile

Legalanyane Maseaaetseng
annastacia

Maruping Khonki Sam

Dhlamini Daniel Teboho

Mafika Masabata Rosina

Clir AX Mbambo

Nkala Nomasonto Anna

Malise Phuka Jack

Majoro Mananki Elisa

Kapoko Tankiso Edward




Maga Majoro Petrus

Skosana Nthabiseng Sophie
Mancayi Lefu Petrus

Abrams Maleshoane Maria
Moshane Maseng Jacob
Thamae Mamokone Alinah

Clir RT Molupe

Xaba Berlina Simangele

Leeuw Thabiso Stephen
Mphatseng Diphoko Peter
Kolobe Sebolelo Florinah
Mokotedi Mantoa Quinett Joyce
Thathe Saani Mamoroke Sophia
Ranthako Nkone Johannes
Chaka Pule Paul

Nkone Ntoko Jacob

Mohlapholi Sello Daniel
Clir ME Phetise

Limema Tota Samuel
Mbele Thabo Ruben
Phofi Tshediso Abel
Ntoni Ncikazi Maria
Mone Thabo Edward
Dimema Josef Teboho
Sanda Buyiswa Cornellia
Pholo Sephiri Johannes
Pitso Moeketsi Shadrack

Radebe Mamoya Elisa
Clir Z Sifatya

Matlabe Selloane Paulina
Bosiu Limakatso Jeanett

Martiens Cecilia Mafusi

Belekoane Nobayedwa Flora
Thipe Lehlohonolo Daniel
Mohlaphuli Maleshoane Anna
Mapisa Nomveliso
Molelekoa Ntefe Johannes
Nyamane Pricillia Dipuo
Mooki Molapo Samuel

Clir VN Dali

Majake Adelinah Nthisane
Solwandle Zandisile Justice
Letsie Leloko Nicolaas
Pheko Mpoyakae Emily
Khimbili Welton

Pheko Molefi Jonas




Leaooa Tselane Hilda

Mkuzo Nontsusa Doris

Mtshisazwe Sandile

Thuse Nyenye David

Clir MA Mphikeleli

Mvuyo Patrick Bheki

Macujana Unathi

Mthoniswa Bonginkosi

Veyi Edward Xohle

Pule Moeketsi Joseph

Sellane Phoka Adam

Mncedane Mzingisi Leonard

Limekaya Bonginkosi

Sigwaga Hahlaza Petros

Nyabaza Zodwa

Clir GL Qwesha

Likalaneng Maria Mpotseng

Moeketsi Tsiliso Hlomoane

Maloka Moloantoa David

Nthako Tumelo David

Makhalemele Fathi Elias

Fobane Dillo Ishmael

Ramasilo Mamokhili Elizabeth

Sebetoane Anna Dimakatso

Radebe Nomkhosho Alina Potia

Mohlouoa Malebolu Anna

Clir SJ Tsatsa

Khoabane Makholo Leah

Mojanaga Thabo British

Rafuku Mokadi Joseph

Mphuthi Pinky Matlakala

Mtyantombi Makosonke Hendrik

Mqokolo Zanele

Lelimo Noeleen Annah

Malinga Mohlouwa Jacob

Mojahi Kolisang Michael

Metula Ludidi Alexander

Clir MS Van Rooyen

Matlhakoana Kelebogile Sylvonia

Jonker Frans

Hlabahlaba Nozengazi Adelaide

Nkoane Vincent Selala

VACANT

Maphike Ponko Goodenough

Mafaisa Mamphothu Gladys

Kabi Tsehlo Alfred




Nyama Moeketsi Dawid

Somi Zukiswa Christina

Clir FE Taliwe

Thomas Themba Mcedisi

Nconco Dungezlieni Joseph

Mawela Pagaza Mavis

Xhamfu Makatane Neria

Twala Khumbuzile Mabel

Kumalo Sechaba Eric

Raleting Mokoatsi Andrew

Mafongosi Sibongile Memory

Maselwa Mpangeli

Ndlovu/Naniso Florence Hleketani

Clir MM Madumise

Makhathe Setholozo Suzan

Gumede Sibongile Belina

Ntlangwe Godfrey Mabusane

Magekoane Thabiso James

Khoana Palesa Caroline

Mohlouoa Mpho

Malele Samuel Oupa

Modupe Moeketsi

Masheane Lelingoana Alexis

Mabula Lethusang Thabang

Clir MJ Thateng

Mandlana Chuma

Mdluli Buyena Francina

Tshabalala Buick Mthunzi

Mokena Thabo Esaiah

Dimo Tshidiso Peter

Moletsane Monyake Paulus

Molefi Moeti

Tiro Thulo Johannes

Beje Thobeka Patricia

Mokoena Pule

Clir HA Mokhomo

Ramatusa Nthofela Sylvia

Morake Lehlohonolo Mcdonald

Luthuli Doctor

Letele Malehloa Arciliah

Hlakoane Sebolelo Caroline

Mohlaping Mantoa Amelia

Gila Nkosekhaya

Semela Alfred Ramolo

Maboya Makopano Adelina

Lento Thabiso Joshua




Clir HCT Van Schalkwyk

Mosesi Julia Matsietsi

Van Wyk Jan Adam

Zondo Motheane Petrus

Ntholeng Mosala Matthews

Monosi Mokhethi Benjamin

Van Der Westhuizen Nicolaas

Ellis Ryan Andre

Mofokeng Mantoapelo Junia

Koloko Palesa Aemy

Lekale Sarah Ekie

Clir R Beneke

Mjonono Nomabhelu

Tau Leobule Jostina

Hamer Johannes

Zietsman Helena Charlotta

Van Rensburg Daniel Hermanus

Nakedi Anthony Khelemethe

Doig Claudia Dorothy

Seleoana Karabo Grace

Harrison Jennifer Anne

Ritcher M

Clir ZHJ Naude'

Tladi Dikeledi Olyvia

Nikelo Bekithemba

Mashaba Gezi

Van Loggerenberg Maritjie

Ndlondlo MZ

Sothoane Mathotha Rosina

Makhasi Ndumiso William

Clir MI Riet

Nkobolo Mampho Anna

Mojakisane Refiloe

Ncaphayi Mbulelo

Marumo Patrick Lebohang

Olifant Jonas

Moleko Mathapelo Maria

Tau Pholo Isaac

Mokhobo Puseletso Elizabeth

Molongoana Kamohelo Raphael

Roets P

Clir MT De Villiers

Qadi Mthandazo Alfred

Nkone Ishmael Letsatsi

Sedi Mpho Perseverance

Mokatsanyane Matseliso Eliza




Smit Erasmus Johannes
Sethabathaba Lindiwe Francina
Vorster Wilhelmien Frances
Potgieter Catharina Maria Johanna
Mayekiso Betty

Van Schalkwyk Sharon Ann




APPENDIX F — WARD INFORMATION

WARD TITLE: WARD NAME (NUMBER)
Capital Projects: Seven Largest in Year 0 (Full List at Appendix O)

R' 000
Project Name and detail Start Date End Date Total Value

Hani Park / Bronville; Public Transport Facilities Including 03/04/2014 15/07/2015 16 277, 00
Taxi Ranks
Welkom (Thabong) T16: Construction Waterborne 15/20/2014 30/10/2016 61899, 00
Sanitation for 1300 Stands
Welkom: Industrial Park SMME Zone Fencing / Paving & 07/04/2015 30/06/2016 31555, 00
Shelter
Meloding: Taxi Centre 15/04/2014 30/11/2015 28 456, 00

Nyakallong: WWTP Upgrade 02/02/2016 02/02/2017 52 299, 00
Virginia: WWTP Sludge Management 02/02/2016 02/02/2017 41655, 00

Upgrade and Create New Sports and Recreational 02/04/2014 30/06/2016 42 834,00
Facilities Phase 3 Thabong Stadium, Zuka Baloi Stadium
& Kopano Indoor Centre




APPENDIX H - LONG TERM CONTRACTS AND PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP

Long Term Contracts (20 Largest Contracts Entered into during Year 0)
R' 000

Name Of Service

Provider (Entity | Description Of Services Rendered By The
Or Municipal Service Provider
Department)

Start Date Expiry
of Date Of
Contract Contract

Project
Manager

Contract Value

Khabokedi Waste Operation Of Maintenance In Odendaalsrus And 01-Aug-14 31-Jul-16 CS R426359.28 per month
Management Welkom

Cubicle Trading Design And Printing Of IDP And Annual Report 01-Aug-14 31-Jul-17 R187793.00 IDP
R1387793.00 Annual report

WW Civils And Connections And Disconnections Of Water Supply 01-Feb-15 31-Jan-18 billed monthly
Constructions

Tunes Trading Supply And Delivery Of Protective Clothing 06-Feb-15 05-Jan-18 per rates

Practicon Supply And Delivery Of Protective Clothing 02-Feb-15 01-Jan-18 per rates

Sunday Kit Supply And Delivery Of protective Clothing 02-Feb-15 01-Jan-18 per rates

Trading Enterprise Supply And Delivery Of Protective Clothing 12-Feb-15 11-Jan-18 per rates

JVR Funerals Rendering Of Pauper And Destitute Burials 18-Jul-14 18-Jun-17 per rates

Babuthing Rendering Of Pauper And Destitute Burials 18-Jul-14 18-Jun-17 per rates

Lesole Agencies Fencing, Paving And Shelter 21-May-15 21-Apr-18 R19772801.00

Lele And Tshidi Connections And Disconnections Of Water Supply 02-Feb-15 01-Jan-18 billed monthly
Construction

Fire Fighting Equipment | Supply And Delivery Of Fire Engines 24-May-15 24-Apr-18 R 12883187.54

Golden Mile Trading Hosting And Management Of Matjhabeng Tourism

Manna Holding Compilation Of The Valuation Roll 01-Dec-14 30-Jun-18 R9500.000.00

Pumpshop Africa Construction Of Inlet Works And Installation Of Pump 21-May-15 21-Apr-16 R4027199.00
Sets

Metsi Chem Supply And Delivery Of Chlorine Gas 09-Nov-15 01-Oct-18 per rates

Star Trading Supply And Delivery Of Water Materials 18-Jul-14 17-Jun-17 R1800000.00

Lemontswa Trading Supply And Delivery Of Water Materials 18-Jul-14 17-Jun-17 R5200000.00

Royalman Trading Supply And Delivery Of Water Materials 18-Jul-14 17-Jun-17 R1000000.00

Down Touch Inv Fencing At Construction Site Kutloanong 11-May-15 10-Apr-18 R 8 490 956,89




APPENDIX K.1 - REVENUE COLLECTION PERFORMANCE BY VOTE

Revenue Collection Performance by Vote

R' 000
Year -1 Current: Year 0 Year 0 Variance

Vote Description Actual Original Adjusted Actual Original | Adjustments
Budget Budget Budget Budget

Council General 446 951 602 188 0 586 347 -3%

Office of the Municipal 96 922 58 712 107 156 45%
Manager
#DIV/0!

Corporate Support Services 28 10 946
Finance 201 587 238 759 217 942 -10%
Community Services 69 614 64 912 72 527 10%
Public Safety and Transport 3055 2256 11549 80%
Economic Development 116 #DIV/0!
Engineering Services 156 450 119017 100%
Water 326 699 311 393 287 363 -8%
Electricity 398 918 664 906 463 670 -43%
Housing Services 11150 11203 100%
Total Revenue by Vote 1711 1954 - 1877 #DIV/0!

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual.
This table is aligned to MBRR table A3

O O O O O O o o o o




APPENDIX K.2 - REVENUE COLLECTION PERFORMANCE BY SOURCE

Revenue Collection Performance by Source

R '000
Year -1 Year 0 Year 0 Variance
Description Actual Original | Adjustments Actual Original Adjustments
Budget Budget Budget Budget
Property rates 176 827 180 514 - 192 549 -2% 100%

Property rates - penalties & collection
charges
Service Charges - electricity revenue 394390 | 664906 463 670 -69% 100%

Service Charges - water revenue 214 470 196 047 287 363 9% 100%
Service Charges - sanitation revenue 106639 | 115346 119017 -8% 100%
Service Charges - refuse revenue 67 410 64 912 72 527 4% 100%
Service Charges - other =
Rentals of facilities and equipment 11234 8 068 11203 28% 100%
Interest earned - external investments 7589 4352 100% 100%
Interest earned - outstanding debtors 96 977 86 119 102 800 11% 100%
Dividends received 11 15 100% 100%
Fines 2 301 6 892 11 500 -200% 100%
Licences and permits 14 49 100% 100%
Agency services =

Transfers recognised - operational 603407 | 417931 419 259 31% 100%
Other revenue 21147 25378 100% 100%

Gains on disposal of PPE = 167 088
Environmental Protection -

Total Revenue (excluding capital transfers

and contributions) 1702416 1740735 - 1877 -92651,63% 100,00%

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual. This
table is aligned to MBRR table A4. TK2




APPENDIX L — CONDITIONAL GRANTS: EXCLUDING MIG

Conditional Grants: excluding MIG

R' 000

Budget | Adjustments | Actual Variance Major conditions

Budget applied by donor

(continue below
if necessary)

Budget Adjustments

Details Budget

Neighbourhood Development
Partnership Grant

Public Transport
Infrastructure and Systems
Grant

Other Specify:

Total

* This includes Neighbourhood Development Partnership Grant, Public Transport Infrastructure and
Systems Grant and any other grant excluding Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) which is dealt with in the
main report, see T 5.8.3. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and
original/adjustments budget by the actual. Obtain a list of grants from national and provincial government.




APPENDIX M - CAPITAL EXPENDITURE - NEW & UPGRADE / RENEWAL PROGRAMMES

APPENDIX M (1) - CAPITAL EXPENDITURE - NEW ASSETS PROGRAMME

Capital Expenditure - New Assets Programme*
R'000

Planned Capital
expenditure

Original | Adjustment Actual F+Y F+Y FY +
Budget Budget Expenditure 11 2 3

Description
Year -1 Year 0

Actual

Capital expenditure by Asset Class
Infrastructure - Total 116 367 16 615
Infrastructure: Road transport - Total 76 227 -

Roads, Pavements & Bridges 62 933 250
Storm water 13293 344
Infrastructure: Electricity - Total 1575
Generation 1575000
Transmission & Reticulation
Street Lighting
Infrastructure: Water - Total 13140
Dams & Reservoirs 13 140 000
Water purification
Reticulation

Infrastructure: Sanitation - Total 25425

Reticulation
Sewerage purification 25425 000
Infrastructure: Other - Total -

Waste Management
Transportation
Gas

Other

Community - Total
Parks & gardens
Sportsfields & stadia
Swimming pools
Community halls
Libraries
Recreational facilities 62 115 406
Fire, safety & emergency
Security and policing
Buses
Clinics

N




Museums & Art Galleries
Cemeteries 13 000 000
Social rental housing
Other
Capital expenditure by Asset Class
Heritage assets - Total

Buildings
Other
Investment properties - Total

Housing development
Other
Other assets

General vehicles

Specialised vehicles

Plant & equipment

Computers - hardware/equipment
Furniture and other office equipment
Abattoirs

Markets

Civic Land and Buildings

Other Buildings

Other Land
Surplus Assets - (Investment or
Inventory)

Agricultural assets

List sub-class

Biological assets
List sub-class

Intangibles
Computers - software & programming
Other (list sub-class)

Total Capital Expenditure on new
assets 191 482

Specialised vehicles

Refuse

Fire
Conservancy
Ambulances

* Note: Information for this table may be sourced from MBRR (2009: Table SA34a)




APPENDIX M (1) - CAPITAL EXPENDITURE - UPGRADE / RENEWAL PROGRAMME

Capital Expenditure - Upgrade/Renewal Programme*

R'000

Description

Year -1

Year 0

Planned Capital expenditure

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjust
ment
Budge
t

Actual
Expenditur
e

FY +1

FY +2

FY +3

Capital expenditure by Asset
Class
Infrastructure - Total

Infrastructure: Road transport
-Total
Roads, Pavements &
Bridges
Storm water
Infrastructure: Electricity -
Total

Generation
Transmission &
Reticulation

Street Lighting
Infrastructure: Water - Total

Dams & Reservoirs

Water purification

Reticulation
Infrastructure: Sanitation -

Total

Reticulation

Sewerage purification
Infrastructure: Other - Total

Waste Management
Transportation

Gas

Other

Community
Parks & gardens
Sportsfields & stadia
Swimming pools
Community halls
Libraries
Recreational facilities
Fire, safety & emergency
Security and policing
Buses
Clinics

N

76 373

93 902

76 373

82 506

89933

24 403

33797

24 403

16 400

16 400

22 935000
1468 000

4511000
29 286 000

22935000
1468 000

16 400 000

16 400 000

7115

9781

7115

115 000
7000000

115 000
9 666 000

115 000
7000000

10 189 000

9000000

565

38 203

565

5500

565 000

38 203 000

565 000

5500 000

44 290

12121

44 290

32749

53 633

44 290 000

12121 000

44 290 000

32 749 000

53 633 000

23 168

5400

23 168 000

5400 000

63 257

76 050

63 257

36 080

31200

9045 000

15900 000
5000 000

17 207 000

24 474 000
7991 000

9045 000

15900 000
5000 000

9000 000

1200 000




Museums & Art Galleries
Cemeteries
Social rental housing
Other

Heritage assets
Buildings
Other

Capital expenditure by Asset
Class

Investment properties

Housing development
Other

Other assets

General vehicles

Specialised vehicles

Plant & equipment

Computers -
hardware/equipment

Furniture and other office
equipment

Abattoirs

Markets

Civic Land and Buildings

Other Buildings

Other Land

Surplus Assets - (Investment
or Inventory)

Other
Agricultural assets

List sub-class

Biological assets

List sub-class
Intangibles

Computers - software &
programming

Other (list sub-class)

Total Capital Expenditure on
renewal of existing assets

22 962 000

10 350 000

17 725 000

8 653 000

22 962 000

10 350 000

15000 000

21080 000

21000 000

42 000 000

1896 000

42 000 000

181 630

171 848

181 630

118 586

121133

Specialised vehicles

Refuse

Fire
Conservancy
Ambulances

* Note: Information for this table may be sourced from MBRR (2009: Table SA34b)




APPENDIX N - CAPITAL PROJECT BY PROGRAMME YEAR 0

Capital Programme by Project: Year 0

R'000

Capital Project

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance
(Act -
Adj)

%

Variance
(Act -
0B)
%

Kutlwanong: Stadion Area Water Network for
215 stands

6098 064,00

6098 064,00

Meloding X10 Water Network

350 063,00

0

350 063,00

SANITATION/SEWERAGE

Kutiwanong:Upgrading of Sewerage Works
Phase 2

30210 000,00

0

30210 000,00

Nyakalong:WWTP Upgrade

52 299 522,00

52299 522,00

Meloding X10 Sewer Network (34 Stands)

819 308,00

819 308,00

Phomolong: Construction of new outfall sewer
for 4871 stands

10 142 554,00

10 142 554,00

Virginia: WWTP Sludge Management

41655 606,00

6000 000

Welkom (Thabong) T16: Construction
Waterborne Sanitation for 1300 Stands

37 947 675,00

61899 139,00

61899 139,00

Matjhabeng Fencing at Pump Stations and
Treatment Plants

5803 700,00

5803 700,00

ELECTRICITY

Matjhabeng High Mast Lights Installation at
Bronville and Meloding

5787 701,22

0

5787 701,22

HOUSING

REFUSE REMOVAL

STORMWATER

Mmamahabane Provision of 3.72km
Stormwater Drainage

3792572,97

0

379257297

Kutlwanong: Construction of Stormwater and
Pedestrian Bridges for Section K2

9749212,44

9749 212,44

Thabong: Construction of Road 300 and
Stormwater in T14 & T16

57 286 400,00

57 286 400,00

ECON

OMIC DEVELOPMENT

Welkom:Industrial park SMME Zone Fencing/
Paving & Shelter

19772 801,00

0

19772 801,00

Welkom: Upgrading & Provision of New
Facilities for Streets Traders

2161 240,00

2161 240,00

SPORTS, ARTS & CULTURE




Upgrade and Create New Sports and 10478 885,00 10478 885,00
Recreational Facilities Phase 3 Bronville
Stadium

Upgrade and Create New Sports and 42 834 548,00 42 834 548,00
Recreational Facilities Phase 3 Thabong
Stadium, Zuka Baloi Stadium & Kopano Indoor
Centre

Thabong: Upgrading of the far-east hall indoor 24145 200,00 24145 200,00
sports and recreational facility (MIS:225205)

ENVIRONMENT

Kutlwanong: Creation and Upgrading of 8449 918,32 0 8449
Cemeteries 918,32

Meloding:Creation and Upgrading of 7 843 861,09 7843
Cemeteries 861,09

Phomolong: Creation and Upgrading of 7014 322,76 7014
Cemeteries 322,76

Virginia: Creation and Upgrading of Cemeteries 7820 182,82 7820
182,82

Bronville: Creation and Upgrading of 10399 019,27 10 399
Cemeteries 019,27

HEALTH

SAFETY AND SECURITY

ICT AND OTHER




APPENDIX A10 -2 - SERVICES

Water Service Delivery Levels
Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Year 0

Description Ref s -
g Outcome | Outcome Outcome Original Adjusted
Budget Budget

Actual

Household (000 120

Water: (above min level)

Piped water inside dwelling

Piped water inside yard (but not in
dwelling)

Using public tap (within 200m from
dwelling )

Other water supply (within 200m)
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-
fotal -
Minimum Service Level and Above
Percentage #DIV/0!

Water: (below min level)

Using public tap (more than 200m from
dwelling)

Other water supply (more than 200m
from dwelling

No water supply

Below Minimum Service Level sub-total -
Below Minimum Service Level
Percentage #DIV/0!

Total number of households* -

* - To include informal settlements

Households - Water Service Delivery Levels below the minimum
Description Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Year 0

Ref Origi f
ginal Adjusted
Household (000) Outcome | Outcome | Outcome | g joet | Budget

Formal Settlements
Total households 85 100,000 100,000

Households below minimum service level 2 25,000 25,000
Proportion of households below minimum
service level 25% 25%

Informal Settlements
Total households 8 8 7 100,000 100,000

Households ts below minimum service level 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
Proportion of households ts below
minimum service level 309598% 327697% | 348044% 25% 25%
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Sanitation Service Delivery Levels
Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Year 0

Description Ref T "
g Outcome | Outcome Outcome Original Adjusted
Budget Budget

Household (000)
Sanitation/sewerage: (above minimum
level)

Flush toilet (connected to sewerage)

Flush toilet (with septic tank)

Chemical toilet

Pit toilet (ventilated)
Other toilet provisions (above mini-
service level)
Minimum Service Level and Above
sub-total -
Minimum Service Level and Above
Percentage #DIV/0!
Sanitation/sewerage: (below minimum
level)

Bucket toilet
Other toilet provisions (below
min.service level)

No toilet provisions
Below Minimum Service Level sub-
total -
Below Minimum Service Level
Percentage #DIV/0!

Total number of households* -




Households - Sanitation Service Delivery Levels below the minimum

Description 2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09

Ref Original | Adjusted
gina juste
Household (000) enpEne || CrEnD | CHER Budget Budget

Actual

Formal Settlements

Total households 79
Households below minimum service
level 5
Proportion of households below
minimum service level

Informal Settlements

Total households

Households ts below minimum
service level

Proportion of households ts below
minimum service level

Electricity Service Delivery Levels
2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09

Description Ref T -
? Outcome Outcome Outcome Original Adjusted
Budget Budget

Actual

Household (000)

Energy: (above minimum level)

Electricity (at least min.service level)

Electricity - prepaid (min.service level)

Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total
Minimum Service Level and Above
Percentage #DIV/0!

Energy: (below minimum level)

Electricity (< min.service level)

Electricity - prepaid (< min. service level)

Other energy sources

Below Minimum Service Level sub-total -

Below Minimum Service Level Percentage #DIV/0!

Total number of households* -




Households - Electricity Service Delivery Levels below the minimum
Description 2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09

Ref Original Adjusted
Household (000) Outcome Outcome Outcome Budget Budget

Actual

Formal Settlements

Total households 32
Households below minimum service
level 0
Proportion of households below
minimum service level

Informal Settlements

Total households

Households ts below minimum
service level

Proportion of households ts below
minimum service level

Energy: {above minimum level)

»r-—e__

-

—p— Ainimum Service Lewvel
and Abowve sub-total

—l— Below Minimum
Service Level sub-total

a*
oy
-
=2
-
a
P
=
o
B
—
(=]
—
ar
=3
E
=
—
=
i
=
—

—i
Year -1

Electricity

Electricity (at least Electricity - prepaid  Electricity (< min.service Electricity - prepaid (<
min.service level) (min.service level) level) min. service level)

Year-2 MYear-1 MYearO
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Matjhabeng Local Municipality
(Registration number F3164)
Finarcial Statements far the year snded 30 June 2015

Generad Intormation

Legal form of entity An argan of state within the locad sphere of government exercising exsouthes
arid legishatie authority.

Hature of business amd principal activities Providing municipal s=rvices, infrastructure development and furthering the
imterain of the local community in the Matfhiabeng area, Free Sate Provinge.

The fallowing is included in the scope of operation Area F3184, 84 & high capacity [ocal municipaity, as demnareated by the
Demarcation Boaard and indicsted Inthe demaration map gublished for
FRlE4,

Grading of Ingal authority Lacal high capacity municipailny
Exerutive Mayor Migangelizwe 5

tpeaker Stofile ©

Counril Whip Trala b )

Members of the Mayoral Committes
Ngangelizwe § - Eveoutive Mayor
MMbana M A - Finance
Menyatsa K 1 - Tephnical Sendces
ffete M 5 E - Carparate Senvices
Motshabi M P - Community Servipes
Msobeng MH - Human Settlements
Radede M L- Social Servioes
Rubulana L - Local Econamic Developem et
Sephiri M 1 - Public Satery
Talivae F E - Palicy and Plannirg
Tihane M L - Special Programmes

Members of the Council

Coundlliors Badiznhorst b1 M
Banyame ME
Beneie A
Batha P F
Chaka CP
Daliv N
O Willlers W1 T
Fanie D15
FourigJJ C
Faihi M
Kockera 5T
MMabote T
Macumise 1 W
Mafa O
Mafangosi 2V
Makgowe PV
fialefane O E
Malefane O M




Matjhabeng Local Municipality

[Registration number F5184)
Firancial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2015

General Information
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Matjhabeng Local Municipality

(Registrarion number F5184)
Firancial SLatements fof the year ended 30 June 2013

General Information

Pl umicipal Manager Leakeana b F
Chiel Finance Officer TeogeliET

Registered affite Ciic Centie
319 Stateway
Welkom
Free State
2450

Postal address PO Box 708
Welkom
Free State
SdGD

ARSA Bank Limited
First National Bark

Auditar-General of South Africa

Finger Phukubje Attarneys
Kerni Akinbofiun ATLOMEyS
Marea Gouws ATIOMEYs
Margka Attorneys
Podhielski Attormeys

[nabling legizlatian Canstriution of the Republic of Sauth Africa, 1926 [Act Mo, 108 of 1988)
Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003 [Ac Mo, 56 of 2003)
Municipal Property Rates Act, 2004 (AT No. 6 of 2004)
Municipal Straciures Act, 1998 (Ao No. 117 of 1958}
Municipal Systems Act, X000 (Act No, 32 of 2000)

wwiw, matjhabeng 15 2oV, 1a




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
(Reglstration mumber FR164]
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2015

Index

The reports and statements 52T aut below comprise the financial statements presented tothe Counol:
Index

Accounting Officer's Responsibilities and Approval

Acrounting Officer's eport

Statement of Financia| Positian

Statement of Financiz| Performance

Statement of Chianges in Mat Asssts

Cash Flow Statement

Statement of Camparison of Budget snd Actus| Amaunts

Appropriation Statement

Metes 1o the Fnancial Statements

Accounting Mandards Board
Coaperative Governance and Traditional Afairs
Development Bank of South Afrca

Division of Reverue Act

Generally Recognised Accounting Practice

Internationsl Accounting Standards

Wunidpal Finance Management At

Wuridpal Infrastracture Grant (Previoutly CMIR|
Pay a% You Earn

South African Local Government Assoliation
South african Reven s Sarvices

Skills Development Leswy

Unsemgloyment Insurance Fund

Value Anded Tax




Matjhabeng Local Municipality

[Misgetraion nambiar FE188|
Financlal Statements for the year ended 10 June 2015

Accounting O#ficer's Bmporaibiliities and Appeewal

I ierms of section 1381} of the ianicipal Finance Management Act, 2008 (A<t Mo 56 .of 2003, | s nedpon iibile for 1he greguelion of
thess snnual inancial siabemants sl out on pages B ta 50, which hive been prepaned on the poing concern basis, were spproved by the
aud comemitiee on 28 August 2015 and which | have signed on behalf of the municipality below,

1 cartify that the salaries, slowances and benefits of Counciliors, loses made to Councillars, if sy, 83 dischoued in note 26 of thess snnusl
firanscial statements, are within the uppes limits of the Irsmework envisaged in section 110 of the Constitation of the Republiz of South
Alrica, 1956 (A2t Mo, 108 of 1956, read with the Remundration of PubBc Officer Bearars Acl, 1998 (Act No. 20 of 193E) and the Minister of
Provimgial and Local Genarnmseni's debermination in accordance with this Act.




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
[Registration number FSLE4)
Finano Smatements for the year enced 30 June 2015

Accounting Oflcers Repor

The SCCOURTIME officer SWmICS his regor far the vear ended 30 June 2005,
1. Review of activities
Main business and operations

The municipality is engaged in providing municpal services, infrastructure developaant and furthering the interest of the bacal
community in Matjhabeng and operates prncipally in the Lejweleputswa district, Free State Frovince.

The operating results and state of affairs of the munidipality are fully 21 0w in the amached financial statements and oo nat In our
cpinion requine any further camment

2, Fimancial sustainabliny
The financial statements have been prepared on the basis af accourting palioes applicabls ta a going concern. This basis presumes that
tunds will be availabés to finance future aperations and that the realisation of assets and settiement of liabilfties, contingent onligations and

commirtments sl aocur in the ordinany course af husiness

Thee ability of the municipality to continue 25 2 going concern is dependent on a numiber of factors, The mast significant of these is that the
BAocounting fficer continues to source funding for the ongoing operations for the municipaity.

Although certin finanda! rUo's may appear unfavourable, The munsdpality STIE has the power 1o levy rates and Taxes and It will continue
T receive funding from govemnment a5 evident from the equitable share location in terms of the Divisian of Revenue ACL, 2004 (A0 No.
10af 2004

3. Events after the reporiing date

The accountng officer is nat aware of any significant matter ar ciroumstance arsing since the end of the finandal 2 manths

4. Accounting Officer's Interest In contracts

The Atcounting Officer had no interest in coemracts for the year under review.

5 Accoanting policies

Thee financial STaTements Nave been prepared in acoandance with the Sandands of Generally ReCaEnised ACCIURTING Practice (GRAP), Issued

By the ATCoURTINg Standards Board (AS8) m accoreance with sectan 1242 of the Municipal Finance Management Act, J003 (A No. 56 af
2003,

6. Accounting (Mficer

The accounting officer of the munidpalty dunng the year and 1o the date of this report |5 as follows:

Wame Nationality Changes
L=ph=ana K F South &frican Lppainted 14 November 2014




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
|Registration number F51684]
Financial Statements for the year snded 50 June 2015

Statemert of Financial Position as at 30 ne 2015

HAsgets

Current Assets

Intentorkes 275 654 410 275 235 450
IESTmE RS 1B 852 170 10580227
Dithar raceivables 10481 117 4352 345
VAT receiyable arpman 18362 709
Corsumer repehailes 039 659 118 539574752
Cash and cash eguivalents 1515455 2371131

1293 482 036 850 366 715

Mon-Current Assers

Imwestmigrl property 433 740 723 440 432702
Froperty, plant and equapment LELCREL L] S4E3907 378
Heritage assets 7104349 7104349
IESLmE S 330 207 15059517
Corsumer recenables 150 382 1611777

5796073 936 5943 150723

Taotal Assets 709 555 492 6799517 438

Liandiities

Current Liabilities

Trade and other payables 2192 BR2 IS 1606 120308
Corsumer depasits : 30 231 527 31 765 750
Uricpar conditional grante 6024 485 7347170
Provisions 1118450 TEOA73
Bank cre=rdraft 1 564 372

2231576 709 1646014 136

Téon-Current Liabilities
Emplayee benefits 349 173 388 3410050
Prondislons 490325 542 48 562 065

150 154 S0 0952 176

Ttal Liabilities 2630375 615 2017 006 372

Mhet Assets 4450 179 BT 4782 511066

Arcumalated surplus 44509 179 B77 4762511067




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
(Registration number F5184)
Financial Statements far the y=ar ended 30 June 2015

Statement of Finandal Performance

Rewene

Commissian recenned 4778521 10052 504
Dividends received 14508 15648
Fines 11429008 3245268
Government grants and sufisidees 386347 372 G617 641 768
Inferest received 107 151 515 129041338
Lizences and permits 48 505 37730
Crther incame 15 528000 154795749
Property rates 193 548 18 152 9%a 962
Renal of faciiites 11203009 10305458
Service charges 842 577 378 815232349

Tital resenue 1 BTG 769 435 1804026 827

Expenditure

Emplayes relstzd costs 1550 428 E76) (B2 9740045}
Remuneration of councillors |25 443 281} (24 662 338)
Degieciglion and maainment (260 345 609) [2E2 950 585}
Finance casts (174 850 381) {132 854072}

Dedt impalrmiernt |73 512 082) (33941 330}
Ri2pairs and maintenance |26 BE2 267) (37 B39048)
Bulk purchasss (745 159 177) [BES 245 239)
Contracted services (100 053 456) [120 425 549}
General enpenses (206 232 700 (175 905950}

Tartal expenditre (2 163 033 739) (1964 B19 265}

Oiperating deficit {286 264 104) (160 792 438)
Failr value sajustmants 17 135 19482
[Loss) on disposal of assets |40 423 B75) [3 322 618)
Artusrial gain an employes benefits 5950864 16855482

|37 D66 BE6) 13552 286

{323 331 190) (147 240 152)




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
(Registration mumber FR184)
Financial Statements for e year ended 30 June 2015

Statement of Chamges in Met Assets

Accumulated Total net assers
surplus

Coening balance 35 previously repomed 4811347178 4811347 176
Adpusiments

Priar periad srrors - Mate 37 118404 043 118 404 043

Balanpe at 00 July 2012 as restated 4929751219 4920751219
Chamges In niet assets
Defici for the year (147 240 15%) {147 340 153

Total changes [147240152) {147 24015

Balance at 01 July 2013 as restated ATBISILOET 4 TE2 511067
[hanges In net assets
Surplus { [Deficit) for the year (323331190 {323 331 1a0)

Tl changes (323331150} {323 331 190)

Balanoe at 30 June 2015 458 119807 4459 179 877




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
[Registration number FS1E4)
Finandal Satements for the year ended 30 June 2015

Cash Flow Starement

Cash flaws from operating activities

Receipts

Froperty rates and service charges 653 250 228 §lE BLE 630
Government grants and subsidies 5ET 670057 645 143915
Devidends recened 14 608 15648

1 280976 893 1267978 199

Fayments

Erpilcyes related Coss [542 553 643} [474 509 204|
Bemuneration of councillars {25 449 2g1) {24 5BI 338|
Supplers (506 P00 234, (515 A5 24|
Orther payments {55 B80S 532} 201 703 602

{1 130549 650} [B13 %64 564|

Met cash flows from operating activities 150427 205 454 513 635

Cash Nows Trom investing actkities

Purchase of praperty, plant and eguipment [164 713 822} [£44 415 554

Proceeds from sake of investment property N 1486415
Proceeds froem cale of inveitments 7510091 6620758
Imterest income - Imeestmerts 4 351 639 G 302 8BS

Met cash flows from investing activities [152 852 212) (429 995 393)

Cash flawws from financing activities

Finance cost - Bormawings {1 385 558|
Repayment of Dorrowings {18537 334|
Finance l=ase ohligation payments {210 125)
Interest incame (12 374 617|

Met cash fiows from financing activities (32 510 674}




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
(Registration number F5164)
Financial Stat=menits for the y=ar ended 30 June 2015

Cash Flow Statement

et Increase decrease] in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginming af the year

Cash and cash equivalents st the end of the year

{2 425 009
23711531

[7 992 432)
10 363 563

(53 &77]

2371131




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
{Registration number F3184)

Finarcial Stataments for the yesr ended 50 June 2015

Statement af Comparison of Budget and Actsal Amournts

Budg=t on Sccrusl Bass

Approved
udger

Adjustments

Final Budget  Actual amounts

Difference

oncomparable  between final

nast

budget and
mctual

Reference

Statement of Finandial Performance
Revenus

Revenue from exchange
transactions

Commissions recened -
Dividencs received -
Imt=rest received BG6 118515
Licences and permits -
Cfer income 33605191
Remtal of facilites 6907591
Service charges 1041 240 75

6798521
- . 14508
- BBLIBSIS 107151515
. . 48808
(L0657 125) 42946063 15589000
. BTSN 11203009
- 1041240723 Qa3sTTaTE

9778521
14 608
21033 000
48 905

(27 347 063)
4795 818
[98 563 3451

Total resenue from exchange
transactions

1 1E7 B0 00

{10657 128) 1177211892 1LOBG372936

(90 B35 256

Feveniue from non-exchange
transactlons

Tanation revenue

Finas

Governement grants and subsidies
Property rates

5000000
417 331000
180514 208

B 000000
417 931 000
180 514 208

114859958
SH6 347 372
152545 129

3499 208
168 416 372
12 034 921

Total resenue from nan-exchange bDb 445 J0R
transactions

bl 445 208 790 396399

183 551 A1

Total resenue 1754315228

{10657 128) 1TBIG58100 L&76769435

93111 335

Expenditre
Emplayes retated costs (513304349
Remuneration of councliiors |24 257 907)
Deareciation and amortisstion -
{2 056 027)
(42917541
(160 547 009)
(537475424
(49 077 699y
(165 B18 B72)

Finance costs

Delt impalirmert
Repairs and maintenande
Bulk purchases
Cortracted services
General expenses

(513324 349) (snp4rEaTR)

(24257907) (75 249 761)

- [260345 609)

. (2096027} 174 860 581)

- (MANTHAY (3asiz o6z
176813832 (142633197} (25862 267)
E005553 [S29469871) [745 258 377)
[e7m11s)  (ESBATEIEL  [100 06D 466)
10633138 (155195 744) (206232 7000

(37 104 327
(1191 374
{#alh 245 B4
[172 764 354
271 405 858
115 s 910
1215 789 406]
(34 215 48]
(51 0196 956

Total expenditure [1 797 515 228)

19772 354 (1777 742 834) (2163033 739)

1185 290 905)

Diperating deficit
Gain on disposal of essets
Arwarial galn on emgloyes benedlts =

(3 200 000)
3 200000

8 115 266 5915266 (286 264 304)
- 3200000 (40423 875
. . 3339 264

{292 179 570)
[43 623 &75]
3339 364

12




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
|Registration mumbser FR1E4)
Financial Statements far the year ended 30 June 2015

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Buclget on Accruad Bass

Approved Adjustments  Fingl Budger  Acual amgunts  Diference Heference
budget on comparable  between fmal
basis budget and
actusl

Fair value adjustments 17138 17125 Tidate 49

10000 (I7OGEREG) (40 D66 BRG]

Defiit before taxation 9115 266 9115266  [323331190] (332 $46 456]

Actus Amount in the Statement of 9115 26h 115260 (323330 190) (337 346 3hk]
Financial Performance







Matjhabeng Local Municipality

(Registration number F5184)
Financial Statemenits for the year ended 30 June 2015

Appropriation 5tatement

Original budget Budget Final Shifting of funds Virement (i.t.o. Final budget Actual outcome Difference Variance
adjustments adjustments {i.t.o. 531 of the council between final
{i.t.o. s28 and  budget MFMA) approved policy) budget and
531 of the actual
MEMA])

2015

Financial Performance

Property ratas 180514 208 180 514 208 180514 208 192 548 129 12034821
Service charges 1041 240723 1041 240723 1041240723 542 577 378 (58 663 345)
Interest and dividends BE 118515 B6 118515 85 118 515 107 166 123 21 047 608
received

Government grant and 417 931 000 417 931 000 417 231 000 419 255 170 1328170
subsidies - operational

Other revenue 71710782 {10657 128) 61053 554 61053 654 51486422 {5567 232)

Total revenue (excluding 1797 515228 (10 657 128} 1786 B58 100 1786858100 1713038222 (73 819 B78)
capital transfers and
contributions)

=

Employee related costs (513 324 349) (513 324 349) (513 324 349) (550 428 676) - (37 104 327)
Remuneration of councillors (24 257 907) (24 257 907) (24 257 907} (25449 281) {687 961) {11281 374)

Debt impairment (344 917 941) (344 917 941) {344 917 241) {(73512082) - 271 405 B5%
Depreciation and - - - (260 345 609) (522 552) (260 345 509)
impairment

Finance costs {2 096 027) - {2096 027) (20296 027} (174 B0 381) (20431 047) (1727645354) B342%
Repairs and maintenance - - - - (26 BB2 267) - (26 BB2 267) DIV/O %
Bulk purchasas (5537 475 424) 8 005 553 (522 4548 871) (529 489 871} (745259 277) - (215 78BS 406) 141 %
Contracted services (49 077 699) (16 770 119) (65 B47 B18B) (65 847 818} (100 D63 466) - (34 215 648) 152 %
Grants and subsidies paid - - - - - {285 026) - DIV/0 5%
Other expenditure (372243 580) 26817 575 (369 626 005) (359 626 005} (208 B55040) - 160 770 965 57 %




Matjhabeng Local Municipality

[Registration number F5184])
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2015

Appropriation Statement

Original budget Budget Final Shifting of funds Virement (i.t.o. Final budget Actual outcome Unauthorised  Variance Actual Actual
adjustments adjustments (i.t.0. s31 of the council expenditure outcome  outcome
{i.t.o.s28 and budget MFIVIA) approved policy) as % of as % of
531 of the final original
MFMA) budget  budget

Total expenditure (1843 392 927) (6146 991) (1849 539 918) - (1849539918) (2165656079) (30926586) (316116 161) 117 % 117 %

Surplus/{Deficit) 45877699 (16 804119) (62 681 B1B) (62 681 818) (452 617 B57 (389936039)  (722)% 987 %

Government grants and 167 OBE 202 167 OB8 202 DIV/D % DIV/O %
subsidies - capital

Contributions recognised - (167 964 917) (167 964 917) DIV/O %  DIV/D %
capital and contributed

assets

Surplus / (Deficit) after (45877 699) (16804119} (62 6B1 B18) (62 681818) 451741142 (389059 324)  (721)%  (985)%

capital transfers and
contributions

Fair value adjustments - - - 17125 17 125 DIV/O %  DIV/O %
Loss on disposal of assets 3 200 000 3 200 000 3200000 {40 423 B75) (43623 875) (1263)% (1263)%
Actuarial gain on employee - - - 33309864 3 339 864 DIV/O %  DIV/O %
benefits

Deficit for the year (49077 699) (16804119} (65 BB1B18) (59 481 818) 414 674 256 474 156 074 (697)%  (B45)%




Matjhabeng Local Municipality

[Registration number F5184)
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2015

Appropriation Statement

Original budget Budget Final Shifting of funds Virement (i.t.o. Final budget Actual outcome Unauthorised  Variance
adjustments adjustments (i.t.o. 531 of the council expenditure
(i.t.0. 528 and  budget MFILA) approved policy)
531 of the
MEMA]

Capital expenditure and funds sources

Total capital expenditure 231747756 [ 231747756 DIV/O % DIV/O %
Sources of capital funds

Government grants and (185 128 592) (189 125582) DIVf0% DIV/0 %
subsidies - capital

Cash flows

Net cash from operating 150 427 203 150427203 DIV/D% DIV/O %
Net cash (used) investing {152 852 212) {152 852212) DIV/0 % DIV/O %

Met (decrease) in cash and {2 425 009 {2425009) DIVfO% DIV/D %
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents 2371131 2371131 DIv/0 % DIv/o %
at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents (53 878 DIViD % DIV/D %
at year end

Accounting Policies
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1. Presemiation of Financial Satements

The financisl statements hawe been preparsd in accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practios [GRAP), issusd
oy the Accounting Sandands Board [A58) in accordance with Semion 122(3) of the Mumitipal Financs Managsment A, 2003 (Ao MNo. 56 of
20035

These finandlal statements have Deen prepared on an aconual basis of accounting and are In accordance with historical Cost convention as
the basis of measurement, unless specrfied ptherwise

As5eRs, BabiMIes, FEVENUERS aNE EVPENSES Ware RO DITSEE, SN0RpT WhER: OTTSETINE 15 eRher required or pRrmTed bye Standand of GRAF

A summary of the signficant accounting polickes, which havie been consistently appled in the preparation of these tnandal sEtements, ang
disclosed below,

These accounting policies are consstent with the previgus period
11  Pressntation ourrency

These financial statements are presented in South African Rend, which is the functional currency of the municipality. 8 financis|
information has besn rounded 1o the neansst Rand.

1.1 Gaing condem assumplion

These finanial statements have been prepared based on the expectation that the municipality will continwes 1o operate &5 8 going
conerm Tor 3t l2ast the next 12 manths,

L3  Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncemainty

In preparing the finandal statements, management |5 requined tomake estimanes and sssumprions that affect the amounts represered in
the fnandial statemsans and related disclosures. Use of avallabée infgrmation and the applicaton of judgemeant IS inhenent inthe formation
of estimates. Actusd resuits in the future could differ from these estimates which may be matenad 1o the financial statements. Significant
JUCE=Me nis Inchue:

Aliowance for slaw maving, damaged and obsolete inventory

An allesvance far stock to write stock dawn to the koveer of cost or net realisable value. Management have made estimates of the s=ling
price and direct cast to sell on certain inventory items. The write down is included in surplus and deficit.

Receivables

The municipality assesses its receivables for impainment at the end of each reponting period. In determining whether an impairment lags
should be recorded in surphus or deficit, the muicipality makas judgements 3s 10 whether there is abservabie data indicating 3 measurable
decrease in the estimaced Tuture cash Tows Trom 3 Tinsncial asser.

Thiz Impairment for recefvabies is calculated identifing recervables individually. Receiables which could nat be dentfied individually as
Deing impalred were calculated on a portfolio basls, based an Ristencal Ioss ratios, adjusted for national and industy-specinic econcmic
conditions and other indicatars present at the reporting date that carrelate with defaults on the portichio. Thess annual loss ratios are
applied to balances in the partfolio and scaled to the estimated loss emergence period.

Impairment testing

The recoverable smaunts of cash-genarating units and individual sssets have been determined based an the higher of valus-in-us=
calculations and Tair valwes lest coss 1o sel These caliulalions requine the use of estimaled and alsumplions. IUis rezsonably posdible that
The assurpTian may change wihlch may then impact our estimatiens and may then require 3 material adjustment 1o the carrying value of
mangithe ansets

Thiz municipality revieyes and 185T5 Ehe carryng value of asseTs When events ar Ranges In Crcum sannes SUZgest that e carmying amount
may not be recoverable. Assets are grouped at the lawest kevel far which idertifiable cash flows are largely inde pendent of cash flows of
gther assats and lisbilities. If there are indications thet impairment may hevs ocourred, estimates ane preparsd of expected future cash
flerws far each group of assets. Expected future cash flows used 10 determing the value inuse of tangible assets are mherently uncertain
and could materially change over time. They are significantly alfected by a numier of facors.

17
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Accounting Policies

1.3 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty [rantinued)
Usetul lives of Property, plant and equipment
The municipality's management determines the =stimated ussful inves and refated depreciation charges for Property, plant and equipment.

This estimarte is based on industry narm. Management will increas= the deprediation charge where ussful frees are less than previausly
astimated useful lives.

Employes benefit obigations

The present valus of the employes benefit obfgations depends on 2 number of faciars that are determined an an actuarial basis using a
nurmnber of Bssumpions. The assumptions used in determining the net cost indude the discount rate. Any changes in these assumations will
Impact onthe cayng amount of employee benefit oDligations.

The municipality detarmings the appropriate discount rate at the and of each year. This is the interest e that should be used (o
determing the present valse of estimated future cash outfiows expected to be requined to settie the pension ooligations. In determining the
appropriate discount rate, the municipality considers the interest rates of high-guality corporate bonds that are denominated in the
currency in which the benefit will be paid, and that have terms ta maturity aparoximating the terms of the related pension lisbility.

Other bey assumptions for @mployes banefit ohligations are based on current market conditions. Additional information is disclosed in note
1E.

Prowisions

Provisiars were raised and management determined an estimate based on the information available. Additional disdosure of these
estimates of provisions are included in poce 15,

Fair value estimation

The carrying value less imgalrment prosision of recefvables and pagables are assumed 1o approsimate teir falrvadues, The fair value of
fingncial Babllitles for disclosure purposes 5 estmated By dsoounting the future contracmual cash floses at the Curment marker intenest rate
that is availabée to the municipainty for similar financial instrumends,

The municipality used the prime iterest rate ot year end to discount future cash flows

Provision for impairment of receivables

On consumer receivables an imgairment loss i recognised in surplus end deficit when there is objective svidence that i iz impaired.

1.4  Imvestment property

Initial recognition

Investment property is property [land or a building - ar part af = building - or both) held ta eam rentals or for capetal appreciation or both,
ratfer than far.

. use in the production or supply of goods or services of for

= dminisTative purposes, or

* sale inthe ordinany course of operations

CAWTIEr-DCOURAED RRORETY 15 roperty REld for use in tThe production or Supply of gonds or Services, for administrative pUrposes or property
held to pravide social services,

Investment praperty is recagnised s an zsset when, it = probable that the future econamic benefits or service potential that are assocetsd
with the imvestment progerty will flow o the municipality, and the cost or Tair vales of the investment property can be measured reliably.

Investment property is initislly recognised at cost. Transaction costs are induded in the initial messursment.

Where ineSImem property i aoquined thraugh a nor-eochange rardaclion, i< 0ot is NE Tair value as a1 the date of stquisition.
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14  Investment property [continwed)

Costs include costs incurred inftiz iy 2nd costs incurred subsequently to add to, or toreplace o part af, or service a property, (fa
replacement part is recognis=d in the carrying amount of the inwvestment property, the carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised,

Subsequent measurenment
Investrment property is carried at oo less acoumulated depreciation and any accurnulsted impairment loges.

Deprediation is provided 1o write down he 0051, bess estimated resicual valwe by equal irstalmems over the useful life of The property,
which is a5 Tollows:

ftem Estimated usetul lite
Property - Land Indefinite
Property - Buildings 5-30 years

Dispasal

Investment property is derecognized on dispasal ar when the investment property is permanently withdrawn fram use and no future
epanomic bernelits o senice polential are eapectad Mmam it dispasal.

Gains ar losses arising from the retirement or disposal af investment property is the difference between the net dispasal procesds and the
CAITYIME SMaunT of The as5et and is recagnised in sunplus of defidrn inthe period of retirement or dsposal.

Compersation from third parties Tor investment propermy thal was impained, 1050 or gen wp is recogniced in surplus or deficit when the
Compensation berames recetalle.

L5 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-cumant assets (including infrastructure sssets) chat ana heldd for use inthe produ cion or
supply of gonds or services, remtal to others, or for adminismanye purpeses, and are expeded 10 be used duning mane than ane period

The cost of an iem of property, plant and equipment is necosnised as an asset when:
*  itis prohable that future econamic benefis or s=rvice potential associated with the em will fioe ta the municipaBty, and
L the cost of the item can be measuned relsbly.

Initial recognition

Property, pant and equipment is inftally measured ar oist

The: Cost Of an item of property, plant and egqulpment is the purdhase price and other osTs aTrbuTable To Bring the asset 1o the lacation
and condrtion necessary for it to be capable of operating in the marmer intended by managemens. Trade discounts and rebates ane
deducted in arrmang at the cost

Where an asset is scquired thraugh 8 non-exchange transactian, its cast is its fair value as ot date of soquisition

‘Where an item af property, plant ard equipment is acquired in sxchange for a8 non-manstary asset or monetary assets, or 8 combinetion of
manetary and non-manstary asssts, the et scguired is intially measured at faor walue [the cost). M the aoquired item's fair valus was nat

determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount af the assets given up or received.

When significant com ponents of an ivem of property, olant and aquipment have different usehul lves, they are accaunted Tor 25 separate
fems [mgjor companents) of property, plant and equipmerL.

Costs indlude costs Incunred inftially 0 acquine or CORSIT an item of gropery, plant and equipment and Costs incurred sudsequendy o
&l 10, replace parm of, Or senvice I 73 replalement cosT is repopnised in The Grmying amount of an imem of propemy, plant and equipment,
the carnyng amount of the replaced par s dereoagnised
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L5 Property, plant and egquipment {comtined)

The initial astimate of the coits of dismarling ard remeving the item and restering the ite on which it is located s slpinduded in the cast
of progemy, plant and equipment, where the entity |5 obigaed T InCur 5UCh expenEIure, and whers the ShEaTion arses & a resui of
FquIring thie asset or wsing it for purpeses other than the progucion of Imeendonies

ReCognition o COSTS I The CATYINg amaunt of an mem of property, plant and eqUApMEnT CEASes whien T ITem |5 in the noation ant
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management,

Subsequent mezsurement

Property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less accumuloted depreciation and any impaiment losies

FProperty, plant and aguipment are daprecated on the straight line basis over their axpacted useful lves to their estimated residual value.
The estimated useful lives of items of property, plart and equipment have been assessed as follows:

Item Estimated average useful life

Land Indefinite
Furnitune and fiatures 57 years
Transpor a5sers £-15 years
Office equipment S-Fyrars
IT =guipment 310 years
Infrast rsctime 5-100 years
Other eguipment 2-20 years
Landfil rehabliitation 2551 8-20 years

The residual value, and the useful life and depredation method of aach asser are reviewad 31 the end of each raparting date. If the
expectations differ from presious essimates, the change (s atcounted far as a change in acoounting estmane.

Reviewing the useful ke of an asset on an anndal basis does not reguive the entity to amend the previaus estimate unless expedations
differ from the previous estimate

[Each part of an item of property, plant and aquipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the tatal cost of the tem i depredated
separatsly.

The depraciation chargs far each pericd is recognizad in surplus ar deficit unless it is mcluded in the carrying amount of snother asset.

Depradiation commenced when the assel i ready Tor i intended e and ceases when the aisel B derscogriced.

Dispsal

hemes of praperty, plar and eguipment are denscognised when the g2t is disposed of o when there are no furth er economic benefits or
service potential espected from the yse of the asser.

Thee gain or [055 arsing from the derecognition of an ltem of property, plant and equipment i included in surplus or defidn whenthe item is
derecognised. The gain o l0ss ansing from the derscognition of an tem of property, plant and equepment is determined as the diference
DetwnEn thie NET AISpOSH progaas, tamy, and tThe Carmying amaunt of the mem

16 Site restoration and dismantiing cost

Thee municipality has an obfigation todismantls, remowe and restare items of property, plant 2nd squipment. Such abligations are
referred to as ‘decammissioning, restaration and similar liabilities. The cost af an item of property, plant and guipment includas the
initial estimare of the coms of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it s located, the obligation for which
an munidpality mcurs either whien the item is acquired ar as a conseguence of having used the item during a garicular peried far
purposes ather than 1o produce imentaries during that peripd.
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LG  Site restoration and dismanting cost [continsed]

Thee related asset 1s measured wsing the Cost mgdel:

[2}  subject mo |b), changes inthe lisbility are added to, ar deducted fram, the cost of the related asset in te curment period;

o) if adecresse in the linbiity esc=eds the carrying smaunt of the =ssat, the excess is repagnised immediately in surplus ar
deficit; and

[€]  iFthe sdjustment results in am addition Lo the cest of an asset, the municipality considers whather this is &n indication that
thie new Camying amaunt of the asset may not be fully recoverable. If it s sudh an indication, the asset is tested for
Impairment by estimating its recoverable amount or recoverable service ameuns, and any impaiment kss 15 recognised in
acoordance with the accowtting policy on impairment of gash-generating as5ets andfor mpairment of non-cash-generating
EzsELs.

1.7 Heritage assets

Heritage assets are ass=ts that have & cultural, ensironmental, historical, natural, scientific, technological or artistic significance and are
held inde=finit=ly for the benefit of present and future generstions.

Recognition

The municipality recogrises a herage assel a5 an a50et i it is probable that Tuture economic benelits or service patential assocaned with
thie asser will fiow 1o the munidpality, and the cost o fair value of 1he asser can be measured reliatly.

Initial measurement

Heritage assets are measured 3L oosl,

Where 3 heriage asset 15 acguired thiough 3 nen-exchange Transaction, s cost 5 measured 3105 fair valee as at the date of acqulsiion,
SUBSEQUENT MEASUFETENT

After recognition a5 an asser, a dass of heritage assers is carried at its cost less any accumulated mpairment lossses.,

Impadrment

The municipality assess at each reporing date whether there is an Indication thart it may be Impained. I any such Indication exists, the
municipality estemates the reoverabls ameunt or the recoverable service amount of the hertage asset

lerecognition

Thiz municipality derecogntses hermage asset on disposal, ar when ni future econpmic benedits or service potentiad are expected from s
wse= ar disposal.

The gain or loss ansing from the derecognition of a heritege asset is determined as the diference hetwesn the net disposal procesds, if 2y,
and the carrying amount of the hertage asset. Such differenca is recognised in surphus or deficit when the heritage astet is derecognised.

1.8 Financial mstruments

A Ninancial instrument is any 0o s that gives rise 1o a Minandial asser of one entity and a Tinandial Rability or a residual intenast of anather
entiry.

The amortised Lost of a finanda) asset o Tinandal liab#ty s the amount 31 which the Tinandial 355t or finandial 0Ty & measurad a1
Initial recognimion minus pringipad repayments, phis or mings the Cumulative amerisanon using the effective interest methed of any
difference btween that inffial amourt and the maturty amount, and minus any reduction (directly or through the use of an allcwance
acoount] far impairmernt or uncollecti by,
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LE  Fimanclal instruments [continued)

The effactive interest method is 2 methed of caloulating the amomised cost of a finandial asset or 2 inandial labdity [or group of Tinancial
55215 ar finandal liabiirties) and of allocating the InTenest INCOME or INTETesT eXpEnse over thee relesant penad. The effective Interest rate i
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments ar receipts through the expected Iife of the finandal instrument or, when
apprapriste, 8 shorter period to the net carmying amawnt of the financial ass=t or finandal liability. When calculating the effective imterest
rate, an entity shall estimate cash flows considering all contractusl terms of the financial instrument {for exampls, prepayment, call and
similar options) bun shall ot consider future oredin losses. The caloulation includes all fzes and posnts paid of received DEDWeen perties 1D
the contract that ane an Inmegral paet of the effeive interest rate (see the Sandand of GRAP on Revense from Exchange Transacions],
Trans3Cion Coss, and all other premiumes or discounts. There is 3 presumation that the cash flows and the expectec Bfe of 3 group of
simitsr financial instruments can be estimated relisbdy, Howewer, inthase rare cases when it is nat passible to reliably estimate the cash
flows or the expected life of & financial irstrument |or group of financial instruments), the entity shall wse the contract el cash flaws aver
i full contractual term of the financial mstrument (or group of financial instruments).

Fair walue is the amaiunt for which an asse1 could be exchanged, or a liabilivy senled, berween knowledgeabile willing parties in an arm's
fength ransaction.

A finaniial asset s
L cash;
& A residual intenest of angther engity; or
v acontractual right to:
= rapenye cash ar anather financial asset from anather entity; o
- exchange financial aszets or financial Bsbilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially favourable to the
Entiny.

& fingncial liability ts ary Hafilmy that |5 a contramual soligation 1o
& deliver cash ar another finandial asset 10 an0wher entiy; ar
L] exchange finanoal assets ar financal lizbilties under canditions that are potentially unfavaurable 1o the entity

Interest rate nisk 15 the risk that the faer value or future cash fliows of a financeal nssrument wall fluctuate because of changes in market
mterest rates.

Ligguidity risk is the risk encountered by an entity in the evert of difficulty in mesting ohligations associated with financisl bilities thet are
settled by delvering cash or another financial asssl.

Loan commitment is & firm commitment to provide credit under pre-specified terms and conditsars.
Loans payabde are finandal liabilites, other tham shor-term payables on normad credil tenmds.

BAarker risk ic the risk that the fair valug o future cash Nows of 2 financial ingtrument will Nuctuane because of changes in market prices.
IMiarken risk Compeises thie g Types of risk: Currency risk, INEnest rate risk ang oTher price risk.

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash Miows of & financial inswument will Muduate Decause of changes in market prices
{other than thase arsing from interest rate risk or curmency risk], whether those changes ane mused by factors specific to te Indivdual
firancial iInstrument or its issuer, or faciors aftecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market,

A4 financial asset i past due when a counterparty has failed to make & payment when contractually dus

Transaction costs are incremental casts that are directly attributable to the acquistian, Bsue or dispesal of 2 financial asset or financial
lizhility. An incrementsl cast is ane that would not have been inourred if the entity had not acquired, issued or disposed af the financial
nsIramant.

Financial instrumenits at amomised cost are non-gerivative financial assews or non-derivative financial Babilities that have fived or
determinable payments, extuding Tiose Instruments that

*  the entiny designates at fair value t initial recognition; or

*  are heid tor trading.
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LB Financial imstruments [continded)

Firancial inalrurnents 8t caot are investments in residual imeracts that do not have 8 quoted market price in an active market, and whoss
Tair valwe cannat be relizbly measured.

Financial instruments ar Tair value comprise finandal assets or finandal liabilites that ane:

¥ combined Instruments That are designated at fair value;

*  instruments held for trading. A financial instrument is held for trading if:
= itis sequired or incurred principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing it in the near-tenm; ar
- oninitial recagnition it is part of & partfalio of ”entified finandial instruments that are managed together and for which
there is evidence of 3 recent actual pattern of short T2 m profit-Taking;
- non=genyadve fingnoal assets or finanoal labilties vith fised or determinablie payments that ane designated at fair wiue
a1 Iména repagnition; and
- financial instruments that da nat meet the definition of firanoal mstrumenis 2t amartised cost or financial instruments at
coat.

Classification

The =ntity has the fiollowing types of finanoal 2ssets [classes and cetegory| as reflacted on the face of the statement of financial postion or
il the notes therstal

5

Class Category
Crihier receivabies Finanoal asset measured at amomised cost
Corsumer recehvables from exchange ransadions Finandal asset measured at amorised cost
Irestments Financial asset measured at fair value and amortised cost
Cash and cazh equivalernts Finaricial asset messured gt amorlised cost

The entity has the following types of finandsl kshilities {dasses and catagory] as reflected an the face of the statement of financisl position
ar in the nates thereo:

Class Category
Trade and other pavables from exthange wran=ims Financial liabiliy measured at amortsed Cost
Cash and cash equivalents Finandial lality measured at amortsed cost
Coresumer deposts Financial liakilty messursd at amortsed cost
Initial recognition

The entity recagnises & financisl asz=t or o financal liability in its statement of finandal poitian when the entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions af the ifstrurent.

The entity recagnizes financial a5eets using trade date accaunting.
Initial measurement of Fnancial assets and financial Eabifities

The: entity measures a financial asset and financial Bability initially at i Tair value plus wransaction Costs that are diredly aroriburable wo the
a{auisition or sue of the Mnancial asset or financial Babilivy.
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L8 Financial imstruments |continued)
Subsequent measurement of financsl assets and financial lishilities

The entity measures all finandial sses and Ninancial liabilities aler initial recognition using the following Categories.
L] Fimandial instruments &t Tair value,
¥ Financial Instruments at amarised oost
L] Fimancial instruments &t cost,

Al financizl assets measured at amartised a5, or 0ast, ane subject 10 an mpairment revew
Fair value measurement considerations

The best esidence af fair value is quoted prices in an active market. if the markst for a financial instrument is nat active, the entity
establishas far value by using & valuation technique, The chjsctive of using 3 valustian techinique is ta establish what the transaction price
weauld have be=n on the measurement date in an arm's l=ngth exchang= motivated by nonmal aperating considerations. Valustion
technigues include using recent anm’s length market transactions betwesn knowledgealle, willing parties, il available, reference 1o the
current falr value af another Instrument thar 15 substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis and optian pricing models. if there Isa
waluation techmig e commandy used by market partapants 1o price the instrument and that Technigue has been demonstrated to provide
relizhle estimates of prices citained inactusl market ransactions, the eptity uses thet technique, The chosen valuetion technique makes
maximuen use of market inputs and relies a3 little as possible an entity-specific inputs. 1 incorporates all factars thet market particoants
weould corsider in seTling & price and is consistent with accepred aponamic meathodal ogiss for pricing Mnandial ingrumente. Pericdically, a
Funicipality caliirates the valuation 1edhnigue and LsLs it Tor validity using prices [rom any obsenvable Cwifrent markel ransacions in the
same Instrument (1.2, without modification or repackaging) or based an any avallable abservable market data.

The falr value af a inancial Nabdizy with 2 demand feature (&8, a semand degosit) 15 net less than the amaunt payable on gemand,
discounted fram the first date that the amaunt oo be reguired 1o be pald

Reclassification
The =ntity do=s not reclassty a financial instrument while it is issusd or hedd unless i is:
® combined instrument that is required to be measured at fair value; or

*  gninvestment in s residual interest that mests the requinrements for redassification.

'Where the entity cannat reliably measure the fair value of an embedded denvative that has besn separated from & hast contract thet is 2
fNingncial ingtrument 81 & subseguent reparting date, it meatures the cambined instrumant a1 fair value This reguivas g reclasgification af
e Instrument from amartised cost or o o fair value.

IT fair value can ino langer be mezsyrad relizbly for an imaestment in a reshd vl nterest measured a1 fair value, he entity redassifies tha
vessm et from fair value te cost. The carmying amaouns at the date that fair value 15 no longer awaiiable becomes the opst

It a refiale measure becomes avallabie for an Investment In @ residusd inte rest for which 3 measure was previausty not avallable, and the
mstrument would have been reguired 1o be measursd at fair valus, the entity recdlassifies the instrument from cost to fair vaiue

Gains and Insses

4 gain or lass srising from 2 change in the fair value of = financial asset or financial Rability measured =t fair values is recognised in surplus or
deficit.

Far Tinancial a2sets and Ninandial lisbilities mestured a1 amortsed oot or cosl, & Elil‘q ar lpds is rHI'."fli!Ed im surplus ar deficit when the
finmncial asset ar finandal liability is deracognised or impaired, or through the amortisation prodess.

Impairment and uncollecibilivg of Tinancal assets

The entity assess 31 the end of each repaning period whether there is any cbjective evidence that a financial asset or group of Nnancial
a55ets b5 Imgaired.

Financial assens measured at amomised cost:
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1.8 Financial mstruments | comtinued)

[f there is objective evidence thet &n impairment loss on financial assets messured &t amortised cost has besn incurred, the amount of the:
bois i measured ad the difference between the atet’s Carrying amaunt and the présant value of estimated future cash Mawe (excluding
future credit [osses that have not been inturred) discounted 3t the financial as5e17s original effective Intanast rate. The Carmying amaurnt af
e gsser 5 reduled directly OR through the use of an allowande aiCount. The amount of the 1068 |5 reDhenised in Surplus or dendr

I, Im @ sunsequent pericd, the amaunt of the empalrment lass decreases and the decrease can be related chjectively 10 an event orouaming
after the impairment was recognised, the previowsly recagnised impairment loss is reversad directly OR by adjusting an allowance account.
The reversal does not result in 8 carnging ampunt of the financial asset that excesds what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not baen repognised st the date the impairment is reversed. The amaount of the reversal is recognised in sunplus or deficit.

Financial assets measured at cost:

[Thare i§ abjective svidence that & impairment loss has Bean inturred an a0 investmant i & raidual interect that s not messwad & fair
walue bepause its fair value canmor be meatured refiably, the amaunt of the mpairment 1ass is meatured a5 the diférence betwesn the
CATYING amalnt of the Nnancial asset and the present value af estmated Tuture cash Mo s disoounted &t the curent marken rate of rewrm
for & similar inancial asset, SUch IMpAINMEnt Io55e5 are not reversed
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1.8  Financial mstruments {continued)

[erecognition
Fmancial assets
The =ntity derecognises financial assets using trade date scoaunting.

The entity derecognises a finanoal asset onby vehen:

L thie contractual fights to the cash flews from the financial asset exping, are settled or waived;

o the entity translars to anether pey substantiay all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the finandal as5et; or

L] the antity, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of cwnershig of the finandial asset, has transfermad
COMTTEN of T IS5 10 aNTher parTy and the GCher [y has the Dractikal 3Dimy To seil the asset in K5 entinery 1o an unneiamed
third party, and is able to exercise that shility unilaterally and without ne=ding to impase additional restrictions on the transfer,
| this case, the entity .
- derecogniz= the asset; and

recogrise separately amy rghts and obligations created of retained in the wransler.

The carrying amounts of the wransferred asser are allom@ued between the rights or obligations retained and those wansferred on the basis of
thelr relative fair values at the transfer fate. Newsy created rights and obigatons are measured at their fair values at that date. Any
difference between the consideration received and the amounis recognesed and derecognised |5 reoog nised in sunplus or deficit inthe
period of the transfer.

I the entity transfers a financial asset in a transfer that qualifies for derecognition in its entirety and retains the mght ta s=nice the financial
Eiet for & fee, il repognise gither a Servicing 2stel of & fervicing liabikty for that demvicing contracl i the Tee 1o be received is not expected
1o compensate the entity adequately for perfarming the Servicing, & servicing liability for the servicing obiigation is recogrised Al its Tair
walue. ITThe Tee 10 be repeived is expected 10 be mare than adeguate compensation for the servidng, a sendcing assetis recognised Tor the
sEricing rght atan amaunt determined on the Dass of an allpcation of the carnang ameunt of the larger financial asset

I, a5 a resutt af a transfer, 3 financial asset s derecognised In its entireTy but the transher results in the entity obtaining 3 new financial asset
ar assuming & new financial lishility, or 2 servidng liability, the =ntity recognise the new financial asset, financiad lizhility ar seracing Eanility
at fair value,

On derecognition of & finandal sxset in its entirety, the difference between the carmying emount and the sum of the consideration received
i recopnised i surglus or defign.

[T uhee transfesred assel is part of a karger inancial asset and the par transfenned qualifies Tor derecognition in s entirery, the presious
carmying amaunt of the larger financlal asser s allocated beta'een the part that continues 1o De recsgnized and the parm that is
derecognisad, based on the relatve Tair values of those pams, on the date of the ransfer. For this purpase, a retained servidng asset is
treated a5 a part that confinues to be recognised. The difference bentaeen the carrying amount aliocated 1o the part derscognised and the
sum of the consideratian received for the part derecogrised is recognised in surplus or deficit.

if a transfier does not result in derecognition beause the entity has retained substantizy all the risks and rewards af awnership of the
transferred asset, the entity continue to recognize the transferred asdet in its éntirety and recognise & financial Rability Tor the consideration
recefved, |n subssquent pericds, the entity recognises any revenue on the transferred ssuet snd any expanse incurred on the financisl
Fabiliy. Nedther the 2stet, and the associared Bability aor the revenue, and the sstodated expenses are offsat.

Financial llakilitles

The entity remaves 3 Tinancial liabdmy from IS statement of financial gosition when It extingutshad — e when the abligation specified in
the contract Is discharged, cangeiled, expares or wansed

Anexchange betwenn an existing bomawer and lender of tedt Instruments with substantially oeterent Terms 15 accoumted for a5 having
extinguished the ariginal financial fability and a new financial liability is recognis=d. Similarly, a substantial medification of the terms of an
ewsting financial lizbilty or & part of it is accownted for as hawving extinguished the originel financial lizbdity and heving recognised a new
financial Rability.
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1.8 Financial instruments (continued)

The diterence bebween the carrying amount af 2 financial lability extingutshed or transfermed to another party and the cansidermon pald,
inchuding ary non-cash assets transferred ar liskilities assumed, is recognised in surplus or defiot. Any lisbilities that are waived, forgiven or
adsuimed by another entity Dy way of @ nor-exchange transaction are accournted for in accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Revenue
from Men-2xchange Transactions {Taxes and Transfars).

Presentation

Interest relating 1o & finandial instrum et oF 8 companent that is a finandial liability is recognised as revenue o expendse in sunplus ar deficir.

Dinvidends ar sirnilar disrributions relating W a fnancial inSIrument ar 8 companen that i a inandial liabiity is recognised as revenue or
ExpEnGe In surplus or fefici.

Logges and gains relating 1o a finandial instrument Or 3 compansent that is 2 inandial llability Is recognised as revenue or expense in sunplus
ar seneit.

[Distributions to holdzrs of residual interests are debrhed by the entity directly to net assets, net of any releted income tax benefit [whers
appicable]. Transaction costs incumad an residual interests is accounted far as & deduction from net assets, net of any related income tax

bensfit fwhere applicable].

& financial ss5=t and & firancial Rakility are only offset and the net amount presented in the ststement of Fnancial position when the entity
currantly has a legally enforcesble fght 1o setolT the recognised amounts and intends her 1o serlle on a nel basis, or 1o realie the atsel
and sertie the B3DIITy SImauitamepusy.

In ACOOUATINE For 3 transfer of @ financial as5et that foes not quality for derecognizion, the entity does not OfTSeT the transfermed asset and
the asseciated Ebilty

1% Tax

Value added tax [VAT)

The municipality accownts for VAT on the cash basis. The municipaity is l=ble to account for VAT 2t the standard rate (14%) in terms of
section 7 |1 (a) of the Y&T &ct i respect of the supply of goods or services, except where the supplies are specfically zero-rated in terms

of section 11, exempted in terms of section 11 of the VAT Act or are scoped out far VAT purposes. The municpality accounts for VAT onoa
Fanthily basis.

110 Leases

A lease is classified as 3 fingnce lease it It transTers substantlally all the risks and rewands incickental to ownership. A lease Is classified asan
Operating lease if it does not wransfer substantdally all the risks and rewands inddental wo ownership.

‘When a lease Indudes both land and bulldings ehemaends, the entity assesses the classiication of each element separately.

Finance leases - lessee

Finance |eases ane recognised as assecs and liabilihes in the statement of Tinandcial pesition at amounts egual To the fair value of the leased
progerty o, If ipwer, the present value of The mimmam leass payments. The corresponding labikry to the lessor is included in the
stat=ment of financial pasition as a finance leas= chiigation.

The discount rate used in caloulsting the present value of the mimimum lezse payments is the intenest rate implicit in the kease.

Binimum |ease payments ane apportioned betaesen the finance charge and reduction of the autstanding liabilty. The finance charge is
allocated to each period during the lease term 1o &5 to produce 8 constant periodic rate of on the remaining balanoe of the liability.
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1,10 Leases jcomtinaed)
Operating eases - Iess0r
ﬂprrutln[ l=xse revenue 5 rr.rnpu:n,-d S revenws on 8 straight-line base aver thee lepse term

Inftial direct CoSTS INCUrmed in REEOTATING And arranging opermnng eases are added 1o the cirmying amount of the leassd asset and
recognised as &n expense pwer the [ease term on the same basis as the leas= revenue

The aggragete cost of incentives is recagrased as a reduction of rentzl revenue over the lease term on a straight-line basis.
Income for leases is disclosed under revenue in statement of financisl performance.
Operating leases - lesses

Operating lzase payments are recognised &5 an expense on 8 straight-ine basis over the lease term. The difference betwezn the amounts
recognised 2 an expende and the contractual payments ane recognised at an aperating lease assen or liability.

111 Irventosies

Invemtaries are initially measured at cost except where imentories are acquired through & non-exchangs transaction, then their costs ans
heir fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Subsaguently irentonas are mestwred a1 tha lower of cofr and net realisable valus.

Invertories are measured at the [ower of cast 30 @ curnent replace ment cost whera they are held far;
" astriation ot no dhare of for @ nominal Charge; oF
. consumption inkhe procuctan process of goads to be destributed at no charge ar far @ naminal change,

Met realisable walue |5 the esimated seling prce Inthe crdinary course of pperations less the estimated costs of completion and the
estimatad costs necessany to make the sale, exchange or distribution.

Current replacement cost is the cost the municpality incurs to acquire the asset on the reparting date

The cost of insentories campris=s of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventaries to their
presemt lecation and condition.

The cot of insentoried of iteme that aoe not ardinarily interchangeable and goed: or servicer produced and tegragatad Nor speific projeas
I5 assignad usng specic identification of the individual costs.

Thee Cost of IENTores i5 aesigned using The first-in, irst-out (FIRD) Tormula. The Same DSt fofmila is used for 3ilinventones having 3
SIMEr Natuee and Use 1 The municipalmy.

When inventaries are soid, the carmying amaunts of those investores are recognised as an expense in the period Inwhich the related
revenue is recognised. i thers is na related revenue, the expensss are racagnised when the goods are districuted, or related senaces ars
rendered, The amount of any write-down of inventones to net realisable walue or current replacement cost and all losses af mvertaries are
recognised & an sxpense in the period the wite-down or lass aocurs. The amount af sny reversal of any write-down of inventories, arising
Troim an increase in el realisable valug of Current replacemeant CosL, are recogniesd as a redudtion in the amount of IMVERLonies recognised
a5 an expense inthe period In which the nesersal ooours.

112 Impalrment of cash-generating assets

Cach-g2nerating assers ane those assers held by the munidpality with the grimary cbjective of generating a commercial rewurn. When an
w55t Is deploysd ina manner conssstent wish that adopted by 3 profit-onentated entity, it generates a commercial refunn,

Impalrment 15 a 1055 in Thie Tutwne econamic Benents or Senvice poTential of an asset, over and anowe e SySTEMatic recognitlon of the ioss
of the asset's future economic benefits ar senvice patential through depreciatian [amortisation).




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
(Registration pumber F5164]
Financial Statements far the year ended 30 June 2015

Accounting Policies

112 Impalrment of cash-generating assets [continued)

Carrying amount i The amount at which an asset is recognized in the statement of finandal position afier deducing any a(cumulaed
deprecation and acumulated iImpainmeng losses thereon,

8 cash-generating it is the smalless idendfable graup of assets held with the primary abjectve of generating @ commercial return that
generates cash mflovs from continuing use that are largedy independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets

Identification

The municipality assess=s at sach reporting date whather there is anmy indication that & cesh-genersting asset may be impsired. i amy such
imdication exists, the municipality sstimetes the recoversble amount of the asset.

Recognition and measurement [individual asset)

[T the recaverable amount of & cash-gensraling asset is |ess than its carrying amourit, the carrying amount af the asset is reduced toits
recoverale amount. This redwction is an imgairment koss.

A impairment koss is recognised immediately in surplus or defidt,
By irmgpairment boss of & revalwed cash-gpen erating aseel & reared a8 a revaluation decrease.

'When the amouns estimated for an Impalrmient kiss is Ereater than the canndng amount o the CEh-Eenerating 25521 10 which It refates, the
amicipaliny recognises a labiliny only 10 the extent that is 3 reguinement in the Sanoard of GRAP.

Afterthe recogniman of an Impaimment loss, the depreciation (amortisation) change far the cash-generating asset is adjusted In future
periods to allocate the cash-generating asset’s revised carrying amount, bess its residual valus (if any), onoa systematic basis oeer its
remaining useful e
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112 Impalreent of cash-generating assets [ontinued)
Cash-generating units

I theere Is any indication that an asset may De Impaired, the recoverable amount k5 estmaned for the mdsidual asser. BT 5 rdt possile to
estimate the recaverable amount of the indrddial asset, the munidpaliny detenmings the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
o which the asset belangs [the asset's cash-generating unit|

it an artive market exists far the auaput praduced by an asset or group of assels, that asset or group of assets i5 idenmfied as a cash-
generating unit, even if some or il of the outpat is used mternally. i the cash infiows generated by any ass=t or cash-g=nerating unit ars
affecred by internal ransfer pricing, the municipality use management's best emimane of futwne price(s) that could be achigved in arm's
length Transactiens in estlmating:
. the future fash Inflovws used 10 determing the asset’s of cash-generating unit's value in use; and
* thie future cash catfiaws used 1o determine thee value in use of amy other assets or cash-generating unis that are affected by the
imternal transfer pricing

Cash-generating wnits are identfied consistently from pericd to peried far the same asset or types of assets, unbess a change is pstifizd

The carrying amount af & cash-generating unit is determined on a basis consistent with the way the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit = determined.

An impairment kass is recognised far a cash-generating unit if the recaverable amount of the unit is less than the carrying emourt af the
UL The impairmeant ic sllocsted 1o reduca the carmying amount of the cash-genersting acsett of the unil on & oro rats batis, based on the
CATYIN SNt of Each asser in e unit. These reguthons in canndn g amounts are treated &5 Impairment 105588 on individual assens.

In allecating an impsinment 1ess, the eptity does not reduce the carmying amount of an asser below the highest ol
. 1%5 fair value less costs to sell [ determinable);
*  itsvalue in use |if determinable], and
*  1EMD

The amaount af the impairment |oss that woukd otherwise have been allosted to the asset is allocated pra rata to the other cash-generating
&ssets af the unit.

Where a non-Cash-ganerating asser conributes 1o a cash-generating unit, a proportian of the carrying amount of thal non-cash-generating
&S5t is Allocated o the Carrying amount of the cash-genarating unit prior 1o estimation of the recowerable amount of the cash-generating
unit.
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L1 Impairment of cash-generating assets (continued)
Reversal of impairment loss

The municipalicy assecs at @ach repdming date whathar there i any Indication that an impainmeant loss recognized In prior periods fora
Cash-2enerating asset may no longer exist or may have gegreased. T any such indication exists, the entity estmates the regowversbliz amaunt
of that asset

An Impalrment kiss recagnised in prior pemaods for a cash-generating asset is reversad IF there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the assat’s recoverahle amount since the last impairment loss was recognissd. The carrying amourit of the asset is inoreased to
its necoverable amount. The intrease is & reversal of &n impairment loss. The increszed carrying amaunt of an asset sttributable to 8
reversal of an impairm ent boss does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determingd {rer of depradiation or
amartisation) had no impairment loss been recognised far the asselin prior periods.

A reersal of an impalrment loss for 3 Gash-generating asset is recognised immediately in surphus or deficit.

After a rewersal of an impalrment loss is recognised, The depreciathan (amomissTion) charge for the cash-generating asset 5 adusted In
future pericds to alocate the cash-generating assel’'s revised Carmying amount, less g5 reskdual value (f 3y}, on a systemanic bashs over its
remaining usehul e

A reversal of an impairment lass for & cash-generating unit is aliocated to the cash-generating assets of the unit pro rate with the carmying
amaunts of thase assets, Thase increasas in carrying amounts are treated as reversals of impairment lasses for individual assets. Mo part of

the amount of such & réversal is allocsted to & non-tash-generating asset contributing s&rvice potential to & cash-generating unit.

In allocating & reversal af an impairment loxs far & cash-generating unit, the carrying amaunt of an axset is not increased sbave the lowesr
af.
* Ins reconverabie amaunt [F determinadle]; and
L the carrying amount that would hawve besn determined (net of amortisation or deprecation) had no impairment loss been
recognised for Thes a55ET N pgr penads

The amaurt of the reversel of the impairment loss that would otherwiss have besn sllocated o the ==t iz slocsted pro rata to the other
mssets af the unit.

Redesignation

The redesignation of assets from & cash-generating asset to a non-cash-generating asset or from & non-cash-generating 22521 1o & cash-
EENErating asset anly aoour when there is dear evidence that such a redesignation is appropriate.

L13 Impairment of non-cash-generating assens

Cash-genersting assets are those assets held by the municipality with the grimary cbjeciiee of generating a cofmmescial return. When an
5521 Is degloyed in @ manner Consistent with that adopted by 3 profic-orientated entity, it generates a commercial retum.

Mon-cash-Benerating asses ane a55ets other than Cash-generating asses.

Im@airment &5 3 1055 0 The fUTune EcondmiC DENENTS OF SErvice potential of an asset, over and 300ve The SySTEMAETIC redog nitlon of the kss
af the asset’s Tuture econamic benefits or service patential trough deprecation [amomisation).

Carrying amaunt 5 the amoawnt ot which an asset is recognised in the siatement of finandal posmon after deduching any accumulated
depreniatian and accumulated impainment josses therean

A cash-generating umit is the smallzst identifisblz group of azsets held with the primary objective of gznerating a commercial return that
ganarslad cath iaflovs Trom continding uie that are largely independent of the cach inflowd fram othar aisstl of grougs of i,

Ceats of deposal are incremental costs diractly attributable to the dispesal of an ascet, excluding finance casts and income tax expenie,

Deprecation (Amartisation] is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amownt of an asset over its wseful life.
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1.13 Impairment of non-cash-generating assets {continued)

Farwalue less coss 1o 5l is the ameunt ob@nable from the sale of an 3551 In an arm's kength ransation beteeen knowledseabie,
willing parties, less the costs of dispasal

Aecowerable service amaount is the higher of 2 nan-cash-generating asset’s fir value kess costs o sell and it valee inse

Useful e is either:
[=)  the period of time aver which an asset is expect=d to be used by the municipslity; ar
[ the number of production or similan units sxpected 1 be ablaingd rom the ascel by the municipality.

Recognition and measurement

ITthe recoverable service amount of @ non-Cash-Eenerating 35521 is less Than 1S @imying amount, the CErmying amount of the asset s
reduced 1o s recoverable sendce amount This reduction is 2 impairment loss.

An imipalrment kass s recogn sed Immediatedy in swplus or deficr
Amy imgairment koss of a revalued non-cash-Seneratng asset 1 treated as 3 revaluation dedrease.

When the ameunt estimated for an imgalrmernt boss i greater than the carndng amount of the non-cash-generating asset 1o whach it
relates, the municipalty recognises a Habiirg onby 1o the extent that i5 0 requirement in the Standards of GRAF

Afer the recogniman of an impalrment loss, the depreciation {amortsation) change for the non-cash-generating asset |5 adjusted in future
periods to allccate the non-cash-generating ss=t's revised carnying amount, kess #s residual valus [ ary), on & systematic basis aver its
remaining uleful Be.

Reverssl of an impairment loss

The municipality assess a1 =ach reporting date whether there is any indication that an im pairmsent o8 recagnised in prior periads for a non-
cash-genaraling asset may no langar exish of may have datrezied. IF any uch indication exigls, the municipality estmanes the rataverabls
service amount of That asser

A impalrment bass recognised in prior perkads for a non-cash-generatng asset is reversed if there hias been a change in the estimates used
o determine Th asset’s recoverabie service amount since the [ast impairment (055 wWas recognised. The carryng amount of the asset is
increased to its recoverable serice amount. The increase i 8 reversal of an impasrment |oss. The increased cammying amaunt of an asset
atiributable to a reversal of an impairment loss do=s not exceed the carmyang amount that would have besn determined {net of
deprecistion ar amaortisatian] had na impairment loss been repognised for the as2et in prior periods.

A reversal of an imgairment 1055 Tor a non-CEn-generating 3s5et is recogrised mmediately in surplus or defic.
finy reversal of an impairment loss of a revalued non-cash-generating assed s reated a3 a revaluation inmreate.

After a ressercal of an impairment 1058 i recagnied, the depradistion (amemisation) charge Nor the nor-casf-gansraling amsel ic adjustad in
fumure periods to sBocate the non-tash-generating asser's revised carmging amaunt, less s residual valwe [if any), 0n 3 systematic basis ower
s remanining usetul e

1.14 Employee benefits
Emploryze benedfts are 3l fonms of consideration given by an entity in exchange for sendce rendened by employess.

4 qualifying insurance policy is an insurance palicy issusd by an insurer that is not & related party, as defined in the Standard of GAAR on
Aelated Party Desclosures, af the reporting endity, if the proceeds of the palicy can be wsed anly to pay or fund employee benefits under a
defined b=nefit plan and are not available ta the reporting entity’s own creditors (=ven in liquidetion) and cannat be paid to the reporting
antity, unilegs sither.
L the profests reprelenl surplud assets that are not rieeded fof the palicy 1 meer all the related emplives banefit obigatord, of
= Th proCesss are retumed 10 The reporting entity 1o reimburse it for employee Dengfits already paid.

Termination bensfits ane emovee Denefits pavable a5 a result of gither:

32
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1.14 Employee benefits (continued)
" 2 enity's dedision o terminate an emiployee’s employment befare the normal retirement date; or
L an emplayes’d dedisan o accepl valuntary redundandy in axchange Tor those banelin

Qther lang-1enm employes benefits are employee benefts [other than post-employment Denefits and termination benets] that are not
dusa 10 b settled within twehe manths after the end of the period in which the amplovees render the nelated service.

Viested emiploges benetits are emgloyes benefits that ane nat condimsanad on future emplayment

Composime sodal seourity programimes are estabdshed by legislation and operate as maulti-employer plans to provide post-employment
Den=fits as well 25 to pravide benefits that are not consideration in exchange for service rendered by employess

A& constructive abligation is an obligation that derives from an entity's actions where by an established pattern of past practice, published
poficies ar a sufficiently specific current statement, the entity has indicated to other parties that it will sccegt c=rtsin responsailities and as
& resulll, The entity hias created a valid especuation on the gam of those ather parties than it will dischange thos e responsibilities.

Short-term employee benefits

Ehort-term emplovee berefits are employes bensfs (other than tlermingtion benehts] that sre due to be settled within teelve months
after the end of the period in which the employees render The related servige.

Ehom-term emplovee bepefits indude items sudh as.

¥ wages, salaries and soclal se0anTy contributans,

¢ short-term compensated ans=nces (such as paid annual l=ave and paid sick leave] where the compensation for the ahsences is
due i be settied within twebe manths after the end of the reporting penod in which the employees render the related
=mployes service;
Bonus, incertive and performance felated payments payable vwithin twelve months alter the end of the reparing period in
which the employess render the related service; and
non-monetany benefits (for example, medial care, and free ar subsigised goods or services such as housing, Cars and
cellphones| for cumment emplayees,

WRER 3N EMEOYER RaE rENOSNED SEMIDE T0 The ENGTY JUNNE 3 repening peno, The ERTTyY RECagnIse e unaiscounied amount of shom-
term emaloyes benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service:
¥ 23 & liability [scorued expanse), after deducting any amourt slready paid. If the amaunt alréady paid excesds the undiscauntad
amount of the benefits, the entity recognisa That eXcess a5 an a55et (prepald expence] 1o the expant that the prapayment will
lead T, for example, 8 reduiion in fumare payments of a cash refund; and
* a5 N EXpERSE, unless angther Standand requires or permits the inchusion of the benedits Inthe cost of an asset.

The expectes cost of COMpERnTaned absendes IS recognized a5 an expense &5 the emgioyies renter Serices that Increase helr entalemant
ar, in the case of non-accumulating absences, when the absence ocours. The entity measure the expected cost of accumalating
compensated absences a5 the sddione! amount that the entity expects to pay a5 & result of the unused entitlzment that has sccwmulated
=1 the reparting date.

The entity recognise the expected oost of bonus, incentive and performance related payments when the entity has a gresent legal ar
construgtlive olligation v make such paymentd al & redult of pait events and a reliable estmate of the obligation can be made. A pregent
abligation exists when the entry has no realistic alternative DUT 1o make the paymeants.

Post-employment benefits
Prst-employment Denefits ane employse Denefits, other than terminatan BenefTs, Which are payadle aster the completon of empleyment.

Post-employment benefit plans are formal or infermal armangements er which an entity provides past-emplayment benefits for one or
mare emplayess

bAuiti-employer plans are defined contrifution plans jother than state plans and campaosite sacial securdy programmes| or defined benefic
plans |ather than state plans) thet paol the assets contributed by wanows entities that are not under common control and use those assets
10 provide Bensis 1o employees of more than one entity, on the basis that contibution and beneht level are determined vithoul regard
1 the idemtity of the entity thar employs the emplayess pontemed.
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L14 Employee benefits fcontinued)
Ouher long term emploves benefit

Th municipality has an abdgation 1o provide long service benefis to all of M5 employeses. Acoarding 1o the rules of the long service benefit
scheme, which the municipality Instituted and operates, an employes [wha ks on the cument conditions of service), & entitled 1o 3 cash
alowance, calcubated in terms of the rules of the scheme, atter 10, 15, 20, 25 and 20 years of continued service, The municpality's liability
i based an an actuerial valuation. The projected unit credit method has been used to value the labilities. Actuarial gains and |osses on the
fong benelits are accounted for through the statement of finandal performande.

L15 Provisions and contingencies

Provigiard are recognised when:
" e rrumicipaling hias & present obligation as 3 resul of 3 past event;
. 1% 15 probabie That an ouTriow Of FEsoUrces Embcdying ECanamis Denefits ar serdce potential will be requined 1o seetle the
abligation; and
*  arelshle estimate can be made of the chligation.

The amourt af a prowvision is the Dest estimets of the expenditure expected to be required ta setile the present obbigation at the reparting
date.

Where the =ffect of time value of money i material, the amouwnt of 8 pravision is the present value of the expenditures expected to be
reguined 1o sertle the ablgatian.

The ditcount rate is & pre-tax rate thar reflects current market ssesimerts of the time wabue of maney and the risks specific v the liably.

Provisions are resiewsad 31 each reparting date ard adjusted to refled the currant best estimane. Provisions are reversed if it is ng longer
Oridabde ™at an outloww of resources embodying 2Conamic Benenis ar senvice polential will be reguired, 1o settle the obligation.

Whiere BS0aunting s used, the carnying ameunt of 3 provision increases In each period o refien the passage of ime. This inorease is
recognised 2 finance cost

A prossan is used anby far expenditures for which the provision was anginally recognised
Provisans are not recognised tar future aperating defions

A comtingent asset 15 3 passible asset that artses from past events, and whose edstence will be confirmed anly by The olourmence o
non-ocourrence af ane or more unesrtain future events nat whally within the comtrol of the entity,

A contingent liability is:

- B possible obligation that arises from past events, and whose existence will be confirmed anly by the occurrence or non-ocourrence af
e OF More unceriain futune events not whally within the cononol of The entity; or

= @ present obligation that arises from past ewents DUt |5 not recognised berause:

{1} bt |5 miot predabse that an outfow of resaurces embodying economic benefits or service potential will be reguired 1o setle the
obligatian; or

(i} the amount of the obligation cannat be measured with suffident refiability.

Contingent assets and contingent lisbilities are not recogned. Contingencies are disclosed in nate 4d.
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115 Provisions and contingencies [contimued)
Decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilicy

Changes in the measurement of an existing decommizsloning, restoration and similar liability that result from changes in the estimated
trmirg or amount of the cutfiow of resgurces embadying economic benefits or service poTential reguinad 10 settle the ooligation, of &
change in the disceant rte, is accounted for as follows:

The adjust=d depracishle amount of the asset is deprecated over its us=ful Ife. Thersfare, once the related ass=t has reached the end of its
useful He, all subsequent changes in the liakility is recognised in surplus ar deficit a5 they ocour. This applies under bath the cost model and
the revaluation madel,

The perigdic urnwinding of the discount is recognied in Surplus of defict a3 a finande Cost as iU oCCurs.
1.16 Revenue from exchange Lransactions

Revenue 15 The gross inflow of economic Denstits or serdce potential during the reporting periced when those infows result in an norease n
ner assars, ather than inoneates relating 1o conriburions rom ownears.

An exchange transaction IS ane in which the muniopality receives assens ar sendces, or has llabllimies extinguished, and dreoiy gives
appraximately equal value (primaniy In The form of 2ocds, servioes or use of assets) 1o the other party in exchanse.

Fair value is the ameunt for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liabibty setthed, between knowiedgeable, willing partizs man 2m's
lengrh fransaction

Measurement
Aevenue is measured ot the fair value of the consideration received ar receivable, net of trade discounts and volume rebates.
Aendering of services

‘When the cutcome of & transaction invelving the rendering of services can be estimated reliably, revenue associated with the
transaction is recognised by refierence to the stage af completion of the transaction at the reparting dete. The outcame of & transaction
can be esrimatad refably whan all the follewing conditions are satisfed.

* the amount of revenue 0 be measured reliabhy,

L It Is probabée that the economic benefis or service potential assoclated with the transaction will fiow o the munidpality;

* the stage af completion of the transaction af the reparting date can be measured reliably, and

- the casts inourred far the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured relisbly

‘When szrvices are perfarmed by an ndet=rminate number of acts over & specified time frame, resvenue is recognised on 2 straight ne basis
awer the ipaified tirme frame unless there is gvidende that some ather method betlar répretenls the stage of completian. When a dpadfic
2n is much maore significant than any other acts, the recogniton of revenue (s pestponed untl the significant a0 Is exstuted.

'Whien the sutcome of the wran=ion involving the rendering of services canmot be estmated reliably, revenue is regognised only 1o the
ewEnt of thie expenses recognised that are recoverable

ServigE FEVENUE (5 recognised by refengnce 10 he Sage of Dompletion of the transaction a1 the reporting date. Stage of completion (&
determined by sunveys of work performed

Interest and dividends

HAevenue artsing from the use by others of entiy assets yielding interest and dridends ane recagnised when:
L] It is probable that the economic benefits or senvice potentizl associated with the transaction will flaw to the municipality, and
L] The amourit af the revenws can be measunsd rehabily.

Interest i recognised, in surplus or defict, using the effective interest rate method.

[Dividends are recognised, in surplus or deficit, when the municipality's right to receive psyment has bezn established.

15
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117 Rewenise Fomm non-exchange ransactions

Revenie comprises gross inflavs of etonomic benefs or sendce poteéntial received and raceivable by an municoality, which represents an
Inprease in net sE5eTs, oTher than increases relating 1o conmriumions from gwners.

Contred of an asset arise when the municipaliny can use or gtherwise Dengrit from the asser in pursuir of its chjecrives and Can enclede or
otheraise regulate the acoess of others 10 that benefiT.

Exchange Iransactions are transacthens In which one entity releves assets or Services, or has Badiities exinguished, and airedtly gves
apprasimately equal value (primaniy in the form of cash, goads, seraces, or use of assets) to another entity in exchange

Experses paid through the tax sysiem are amourts that are avaliable o benehoanes regardiess af whether or not they pay takes

Fines are scanomic benefits or s=rvice potential received or recevable by entitizs, &5 determined by a court ar other [aw enforcement
body, as & conssquence of the brasch of lavs ar regulstions.

Mon-exchangs transactions are transactions that ane nat exchangs transattions. In 8 non-=xchange transaction, an municipality gither
receives valee from another municipality without directly giving spproximately egual valee i exchange, of g4ves value 1o arather
manicigality veithout directy receiving approximarely equal value in exchange.

Sipulations omtransferred assets are terms in laws or reguiation, or a bineng arrangement, Impased upon the use of 3 transfemed asset ty
entlities exxemal 1 the reporting municipaliny.

Ta expenditures are preferential prosisions of the ta law that provide ceriain epayers with cancessions that are not available fo athers
The taxabie event 15 the ewent that the gousrnment, kegislatune or other autharty has determined will e sunject to taxation

Tames ane econamic benefins ar serdce potential computsorly pald or payalile 1o entities, i accordance with [aws and or regulations,
estabished to provide revenue o government. Takes do nat include fines or other penaitizs impased far breaches af the law

Hecognition

An inflow af resources from & non-=xchange transaction recognised a5 an ass=t is recognised as revenus, except to the extent that a Bsbility
i also recagnised i respect of the same inflow.

A4 the municipality saticfies & predem Ell}lig,ll'l.iﬂlfl fE\‘J’.‘ﬂI‘Ii!.Bd < & Rability in respect of an mbaw of redouroas fram & I‘-ﬂn—ﬂthﬂl‘lgl‘.‘
transaction recognrised i an asset, it reduces the carrying amount of the lability recognized and recognizes an amount of revenue egual to
That redu Cman.

Mleasurement
Revenise from 3 non-gxchange transaction s measurad ac the amaunt of the inorease In net 35521 re cognised by the municipaliny.

Whien, 25 a result of a non-gxchange transaction, the municipality recagnises an asser, It also reCognises Fevenue equivalient 1o the amaunt
af the asset measured ot s far value a5 21 the dafe of acquisman, uriess T 15 alse requinsd to recagnise o labaTy, Whens a liabiigy is
requined To e recognised ITwill be measured 35 the best estimate of the amaount nequired o settle the obligation af the reporting date, and
the amount of the increase in st assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When e lisbiity is subsequently reduced, because the taxable event
ocourd or & aondition is satisfied, the amount of the reduction in the liability is récognised as revenue.
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L17 Revenue from non-exchange transactions (continued)

Taxes

The municipality recognises an asset in respect of Taes when the taable event ooours and the asset recognman criteria are met
Resources arlsing fram tanes sansty the definition of an asset when the municipaliy conmnls the resounies as 2 resus of a past event [the
tzxnble event| and expects to receive future economic benedits or service patential from those resources. Resources arising from taxes
satisfy the criteria for recognitian as an asset when it i probable that the inflow of resources will accur and their fair value can be reliabhy

measurad. The degres of probability sttached to the inflow of resourees is determined on the basis of evidence svailable st the time of
initial recognitian, which imcludes, but is not limited o, disclosure of the takable event by the Taxpayer.

The municipality analyses the takation ks 1o determine what the taxable events are for the various @ues levied.

The taxable everl o groperty tax i the passing of the date on which the ta i kEvied, or the perfiod for whith the @a s |evied, if the tax i
leied ona periodic basis.

Tancation revenus 15 determined at a gross amount. It is nof redued for expenses pald Through the T system,
Finies
Fines are recdgnised a5 revenus when the recervable meets the definition of an asset and satisfies the ritena for recaznition as an asset.
Rs5eTs arsing froen Tines are measured an the Dest estimate oF the infim of ressuries 1o the munidpality.
‘Where the municipaity collects fines in the capacrty of an agent, the fine will not be revenue of the collecting entiy,
L1& |mvestment income
Investment Income b5 recognised on 3 time-propertion basls using the effentive Interest method.
1.19 Borrowing costs
Horrawing costs ane renagresed a5 an experse in the period in which they ane incurred,
1.20 Comparative figures
‘Where neczssary, comparative figures have been reclassfied to confarm ta changes in presentation in the cument year.
The comparative figures have been restated, additional disdosunes are included in note 36
121 Unauthorised expenditure
Unauthorised expenditure mearns:
*  overspending of & vote or & main diision within s vate; 2nd

. espenditure not in accordance with the purpoie of & vate of, in the case of 8 main division, nat in accordance with the purposs
of the main division.

Al expe nditure rElRTNE 10 unguthorsed engenditure 5 recognised a5 an expense in e statemem of fingncial pearormance in the vear that
ThE EXpENAMUne Was INCurmed, The EXpeEndimure 15 Classmed Insoardande with the nature of the expense, and whene recoversd, Iis
subsequently accounted for 2s revenue in the statement of finandal performance.

1.3 Fruitiess and wasteful expenditure
Frurtiess expendifune means expendmure which was made in win an would have Deen aveaded had reasonable care been exsrosed
All expenditure relsting to fruitless and wasteful sxpenditune is recognised as an expense in the ststemsnt of financis| performance in the

wear that the expenditunes was incurned. The sxpenditure is chassified in accordanos with the nature of the exspense, and where recovered, it
s subssquently accourted for & revenue in the statemen of finandal pesformance,

¥
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1.5 |megular expenditure

Irregular evpenditure 5 defined in section 1 of the PFMA is expenditure other than unautharis=d expenditure, incurred in contravention of
ar that is not in accordance with & requirement of any spplicable legislation, induding -

[al  this Aot ar

[of  the State Tendier Board fct, 1958 (Ao Mo. 86 of 1968), or any regulations made in verms of the Act; or

[c]  amy proninclal legislation provicing for proourement procedures in that provinclal gpsemment.

Hational Tressury praciice note no. 4 of 2008y 2009 which was issued in terms of sections 76(1) 1o 76{4) of the PFMA requines the follpwing
(etfective from 1 April 2008):

Irregular expenditure that was incurred and idertified during the current financial and which was condoned befors y=ar end and)or befare
finalisation of the financial statements must also be recorded appropriztely in the irregular expenditure regester, Insuch an instance, no
further action i also reguired with the exteation of updating the note to the finandal stalements.

Irregular expenditure that was incurred and identified during the current financial year and for which condanement is being awaited at year
end must be recorded in the irregular expenditdre register, Mo further attion is required with the exception of updating the note 1o the
firancial statements.

Where rregular expendimure was inourmed In the previous finandial vear and [s anly condoned Inthe following finandal year, the register
and the deschosure note to the financial statements must be updated with the amaunt condoned,

Irregular expenditure that was incurred and iertied furing the current financial year and which was rat condened by the National
Treasury or the relevant authority must be recorded appropriatedy in the irregular expenditure register. if Bshility for the iregular
enpenditune can be attributed to a persan, & debit steoum must be ereated il such a person is lizble in law. Immediate steps must thereafter
e taken Lo recewer Lthe amourt Tram the person coneemed. IF recovery is not pessible, the stcpunting affices or accounting suthonty may
wwerive off the amount as debt Empairment and disclose susch in the relevant nooe 1o the finan dal statements. The imeguiar expenditure
register must atso be upcated accordingly, IF the irregular expendmure it rot been conconed and no persan |5 i le inlaw, thie
expenditene related theneto must remain agairst e relevant pragramme/ependitune fem, Be discksed as such in the note 10 the
financial statements and updated accordingly in the iregular expenditure ragster.

Irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance Management &ct (4ot Mo 56 of 2003], the Municipal Systems
At [Act No.32 of 20000, and the Public Office Bearers Act (Act Mo, 20 of 19%8) or is in contravention of the ecanomic entity's supply chain
management pokicy. Irregular expenditure exdludes unauthorised expendinure. Irregular expenditure 5 acoownted Tor a5 expendinare in the
Statement of Financial Ferformance and where recovened, 015 subsaquently accounted for as revenue In the Statement of Fnandal
Performance.

124 Investments

‘Where the Carmying amount of an inuestment i5 greaner than e estmated recverable amount, It &5 writhen down Immediatery 1o TS
recoverable smount and an impeirment lass is charged to the statement of financial performance.

Inwestments in securities
Investments in securities are recognised on a trade date basis and ans initially measured at cost

Investments are classifi=d a5 held for trading snd sre measured subsequently st fair value, based on queted market prices at the reparting
date. Unreafised gains and loss=s for s=ourities that are held for trading purposes are included in surplus and deficit for the period.

125 Consumer depasits

Consumer depasits are subiaquently recorded in accordance with the accourting palicy of Trade and ather payabibes.

126 Unspent conditional grants and receipts

Resenue received from conditional grants, donations and funding are recogrised a8 revenee 10 the extent that the muriipality has

comglied with ary af the criveria, corditions or abligations embodiad in the agreement. To the extent that the criteria, conditions or
obdgatians have not been met a Ballity & recognisad,
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L27 Commitments

A capital comeitment i an agraament 1o undensbe capital axpen e in future, which has not yet becemea & actual liabiy. Capital
COMATITMENTS 3re not recognised but enly disclosed. Capital commitments are disclosed in note 39,

L.2% Related parles
The municipality perates in an econom|c sector current iy damingted by entries directly or indrectly owned by the Sputh African
Government. A5 3 consequence of the constituianal independence of the three spheres af Zovernment In Sauth Africa, anly enoities within

the local sphere of governmeent are considersd to be relsted partias

bManagement are those persons respansile for planning, directing and controlling the actrties of the municipaity, induding those charged
with the gavernance of the municipslity in accordance with [egiskstion, in instances whers they are required to perform such functions.

Close members of the family of 8 person are considered to be thase family members wha may be =xoected to influsnce, or be influznced
[y, that management in their dealings with the municipalivy.

Onily transactions with related parties not at arm's length ar nat inthe ordinary course of business are disclosad.
129 Budget information

Municipality are typically subyject 1o budgetary Bmits in the form of 2apropristions or budger authorisations, which i given eMect through
autharizing kegislation, appropriation ar similar.

General purpose financial reparting by municipaliny shall provide INfarmatien on WeThEr resources werns sbizined and used in aooordance
wath thee legaily adopted budges

The approved Budger 15 prepaned an an accrual bass and presermed By funcianal dassifation linked to performance cutrame ohjecties
The approved budget covers the fiscal period from 2014-07-01 to 2015-06-30.

The financial statements and the hudget are on the same basis of accounting therefare a comparison with the budgeted amounts far the
reporting period have been included in the Statement of comparson of budgst and actual amaunts.
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L Mew standards and Interpretathons

21 Standards and interpretations effective and adopted in the current year

Mo new Srandands of GRAP hecame effectie for the first time far 30 June 2005 vear-ends.

2.2 Standards and interpretations issued, but nat yet effective

The municipality has naot applied the following standards and int=rpretations, which have been published and are mandetony for the
municipality's steoumting perinds beginning on or after 01 July 2015 of laber perods:

Standard) Interpretation:

*  GHAP 18- S=gment Reporting

GRAF 105: Transfers of functions Detween entitles under
comman centred

GRAP 106: Transfers of functions benween entitles not under

comman controd

GRAP 107 Mergers

GRAP 20: Relsted parties

GRAPIY: Service Concession Arrangements: Grantar

GRAP108: Statutory Recehmbles

Effective date:
Years beginning on or afuer

Mot yet determined

1Al 2015

1 Agril 2015

1 Agril 2015

Mot yet determined

Mot yet determined

Mot yet determined

Expected impait:

Unlikedy that the standard will
hiave a matenal impat bt
will result im adcitional
discosures.

Unlikely that the standand will
have a matenal impat bat
will result im addstional
disclosures

Unlikely that the standand will
have a matenal impad bart
will result im adomonal
disclosures

Uniikedy That the standard will
have a material impad but
will result im adostional
disclosures

Unlikehy that the standard will
Fiave 3 material Impacr but
will result in 3dokonal
disclosures.

Unlikey that the standard will
hiave & material impact but
will result in adcitonal
disclosures.

Uniikedy that the standard will
hve & material impact bt
will result in adcitional
disclasures.
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3. Inventodies

Consumalle stores - at oost
ROF Irensary
Water In reservodrs and pipelines - at cost

731ET36
206 40 156
2035518

5599050
260 140 136
386 244

175654 410

275 215450

Refer onote 30 for water purchates recopnised a8 an axgenta during the year and note 33 for contumables recagnised 25 an axpense

dring thi year.
Inventary pledged as security
Mo FVERTONY Was Dledeed a5 secuty for any Minancial bty of the munagipsedmy.

2, Imvestments

Designated at fair walue

Unlisted shares

The unlisted shares consist of 17 338 (2004: 17 73E) equity shares in S=nwes Limitsd
ared 26,435 (2014, 36,435} equily shares in Semveshel Limited.

At amartised cost

ARZA Fixed depesit account 10504440082

The investment matured on 3 Juky 2014 snd wat clesed on 4 Septamber 2014 Interedt
wias sarmed gt g rate of §.65% | 2014, 5.85%) par annum.

RME Asset Management [Guaranteed Irvestment Trust)

The miaturity date of the ireestment i 19 Octobar 2015 with & guaramteed smaunt of B
189,191 B92 (2014 A 18,191 E52). The guarant=ed amaunt is valued at purchase yvield
on the assumption that it is held o maturity. Interest is earmed at 8 guaranteed rate of
15.6% (20141 5.6%) per annum.

TROI-CITTRNT 355815
Designated at far value
At amartis=d cost

16562 179

10 580 217

15777 &35

18862 179

16 357 662

10201 386

6679 744

3308l
15 777 435

16099 517
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3, Inwestments [Lontineed]

Current assets
At smortised cost 1EER17G 10 580 217

Inwestments a1 Tair value
Fair value higrarchy of investments at Tair value
Fair walues are determined annually at the Statement of Financial Positsan date from the quated prices an the Servwes webdits,

For investments necopnised a1 fair value, disclosure is reguired of a Tair value héerarchy which reflecns the significance of the inputs ussd 1o
make the measurements. The fair value hieranchy have the Tallowing levels

Liwed 1 represents those assets which are messuned using unad|usted quated prices inaoive markers for identical assets.
Lewed 2 appilies inpurs other than quoted prices that are oservable for the assers either directly as prices of indirecthy derived from prices.
Level 3 applies imputs which arg not based on observabhe market data.

Level 1
Class 1 Unlisted shares

Inwestments st amportised oost

Inwestments t amodised o8l past due but Aot mpained

There are no investments past due but not impaired far the current or prior reparting pericd.

Inw=stments at amortised cost impaired

There are ng invesuments impaired Tor the current o prior reporing period.

Credin guafity of imvestments

The credit quality of Investments that are neither past die nor impalred Can Be assessed by reference 1o external redit ratings or T
historical Information ahoul counterpary default rates.

The carrying value of investments record=d at amortised cost appronimate their fair values

The maximum expasure 1o credit rizk at the reporting date is the carrying amount of investments.

Henegotiated terms
None of the Investments that are fully performing hawe been renegotiated inthe last year

Collateral

Lirnited coswan over the ABSA Fived depost account 20-5944-0982 for the SB58
peimany acoount ovendral fadility.
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5, Dther recelvadles

Deposits BEL0 980
Traffic fines rec=ivable FO5E05% -
Crther receivabiles 1425 808 4147 456

10491717 4 252 346

Inchuded in above is rec=ivables from eachange transactions
Orher receivables 3472832

Inchuded in abowe |s recelvables from non-exchange trarsactions
Deposits 5850
Traff fmes FO5E 055

7065 209

Dther receivabies pledged as seirity

Mo receivable was pledged as seourity for any fmandal laoiliny of the municpality.
Renezotlated Terms

Mone of the receivabhes that are fTully perfarming have been nemegatiated in the st vear.

Fair valur of other receivables

Thie carrying vaie of The receivabies recorded at amartised Co5T approxmane thelr fair values.
Drher receivabies impalred

There are na recefvabies iImpaired for Inthe oument prior neporming period

The masimum expasure to credit risk ot the reporing date is the carrying amaunt of receivablies.
Collateral

Thee municipality faes not hold any collateral a5 security

6, VAT receivabie

Valuz sdded tax [VAT) 47 08S 117 18 362 TE4

The municipality is regtered on the cash basis for VAT purpases. Thus output VAT is dedared on receipts once cash is repsived and input
WAT is daimed on payments when alTual payment & made.
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7. Consumer receivables

Gross balamces

Rates

Electriciny

Water

Sewerage

Refuse

Housing remtal

Crher

Less: Non-purrent consumer receivabbes [Armangements]
PFayments received in advance

Less: Alloveance for impatnment

Rates

Electricny

Watar

Sevierage

Refuse

Housing reral

Criher

Less: Nan-purrent consumer receivabbes [Amangements)

184183 116
1IE538 495
T4 540 710
e IRETIE
152006 711
11E 638 358
[21 055 &30
{124 652 534

348735130
234 0&4 481
9E0 7T 082
368 195 550
256 177 078
GXB 927
148001 B72
[4.243 263)
(112551

1749352 522

231 846 310

122 221 995)
[71 554 408)
(375 740 503)
[121 944 £36)
84 502 283
(54 715 383
20709 508

{260 922 108)
(123122 770)
(B0 400 950)
{196 321 730)
{208 745 342)
(928527

{90 482 775)

2631492

(803 483 404)

{1782 371 518)
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7. Comsumer receivables (continued)

Tiet Dalance

Rartes 161 971117 &Y B13033
Electridty 156 574 087 107961 711
Water 418 8OO 207 176 369 712
Sewersge 157314081 T1BD38XD
Refuge 105403 727 47431737
Criher 4420215 57 518087
Less: Nan-current consumer receivabies [Arrangements] {350 382 [1B11777)
Payments received in advance (124 663 534 (712 551)

939 BEY 118 530 574 a2

Current assets

Corsumer recenalles B35 3RS 118 539 574 792
MNoan-Current assets

Carsumes recenables 350 382 1611777

Total Consumer redefvabies 9400 219 300 541 186 560

Inchuded in ahowe |5 consumer receivables with arrangements

Gross balane
ArTangements - Nom-Curment 21 05% 530 4243268
Afrangameants - Carrent ETIETIE 2340333

FEEELTE 6 581 a2

Less: Allowesnce for impairment
Arrangeimets - Nof-turrent [20709 S0E) [2631482)
ATTangements - Current (B 455 385) [1345677)

[25 164 B3] [3977 169)

fet balance
Afrangements - Non-Current
Arrangements = Durrent
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7. Consumer receivabdes (ontinued)

Inciuded in ahowe is consumer receivables from exchange transactions
Electricity

Waater

Seveerags

Retuse

Crher

Fayments received in advance

Inchuded in above s consumer recelvables from non-exchange transactions
Rartis

Rates

Qurrent {0 -30 days)

31 - B0 days

61 - 50 day=

Bldays -

Less. Allawance far impairment

Elextricity

Current {0 -30 dayz]

31- 60 days

61 =90 days

Dldays s«

Less: Allowance for impairmernt

156974 087
41E &00 207
157314 081
103403 727

a44d0 15
{124 b5d 934)

100861 711
176 369 112
71 BD3 BXD
47 431737
54 513057

(112551}

778 148 383

453 373 536

151571117

&7 B13 033

G40 119 500

13 THE F55
E15k 426
7184 257

155053 454
(122 221 205)

15535 378
8352355
7480 144

315066 236
(260822 106)

16l 911117

B7 13033

7igad B2
17712086
7054 563
125016712
|71 554 408

57 039 415
12511381
7038557
134112 360
(133 122 Tr

156974 0BT

137 579933
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7. Comsumer recesvables {oontinued)

Water

Current {0 -30 days]

31 - 60 days

&1 - 9 days

81 deys =

Less. Consumer depadits autslanding
Less. Allawance Tar impairment

Sewerage

Current {0-30 days)

31- 60 days

51 =90 days

fldays+

Less Allowance far Impairment

Refuse

Current {0 =30 days)

31 - B0 days

61 -00 days

01 days =

Less: Allowance Tor impairment

Oither

Current {0 -30 days)

31 = 60 days

61 - 90 days

41 days #

Le=ss: Allowances far impairment

66 3496 240
J6 332623
24 5T 428
G55 404 418

(375 740 503)

72901857
23 280390
21758 819

287 700 608

(197 035)

{04 400 350)

418 &00 X 7¥

156 134 375

1ip725313
5053253
7a31605
251 648 506
(121 844 636]

11081 620
8743 Ba2
5418657

333851331
(256 351 T30

157 314 001

J1EO3BX

G487 255
505017
4 5e0841
17367E 336
[84 302 263)

G B30 238
5253408
4044 128
238 329 244
(208 745 342)

105403 728

47431 7137

2380121
3 087 582
3151404
105 715081
[54 Z1E 383)

2001815
1784114
1791013

1424745923

{30482 775)

61420 215

57519097




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
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7. Comsumer refeivables (continued)

Suimmanry of receivables by customer dassificaton

Consumers

Currert {0 -30 days) 62302916 48 365 441
31 - B0 day= 4E 381 9BF 3116773
61 - 50 days 32879123 25659833
01 days + 1020813715 1100723214
Less: Allowanoe Tor impairment {485 916 T55) (073 226 960)

674501 QA 233 B0 360

Businsss, industrial snd commercial

Current {0 -30 days) 25 T6% BBT I7ETL 651
31 - B days 14 164 406 9561 157
61 - B0 days 94322022 7099034
91 days = I07 184 480 204 522 928
L=ss: Allowances for impairment (10%E28 170) {144 641 0ZB)

195711 623 104 453 B72

Meatinnal and provincial gevernment

Current {0 -30 dayz) B 255 756 Q655 246
31 - Bl days 5615972 5250774
61 - 50 dayz 3398 369 3585918
Dldays+ 142 51 229 118 324 048
Less: Allawance for impalmaent [5% 136 025) (402 BE4)

100985 501 1%2 703103

Iniigants

Current 0 -30 days) Ealc42d 11275 32E
31 - B days 9191220 11102 854
E1 - 5 days 363401 11 257 A28
51 days = 123933 4496 SE2 319420
Le=ss: Allowances for impairmernt {147 354 541) (615 855 580)

Houwsing dehtors

Current {0 -30 dayz) 7554
31-60 days 7482
61 - 50 days 743l
Sldays+ 505450
Less: Allgwance for impalrment (328 927)
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1. Comsumer recefvabies (continued)

Farms and agriculture

Qurrent {0 -30 days) 2105876 2 954 6BB
91 - B0 dayx T0OE974 2BF289a%
E1 - 50 days 017 2ea 2TT9E1S
&l days - 4B TAT 64T 49 564 050
Less: Allawanioe for impairmert [23 924 41E) {46 227 6209

30'985 364 11 B93 658

Total debtars by consumer classification

Current {0 -30 days) 111 30861 100 031 030
31- 60 days 79392555 58832983
61 - 50 days 53 180438 51439830
H1days = 1548 530566 2056 450 172
Unmetered corswmption for weber and slectrioty 62631 B62 59 205 155
Payments received in advance (124 663 204) (712 550
Legs: Consumer depadits oumstanding - (157 038)
Less: Allawance for impairment {830 192912 [LTES 005011

540 215 500 541 186 570

Conzumer receivables pledged & s=ourity
Mo consumer receivable was pledged a5 security for any financial liability.
Credit guality of consumer receivables

The credit quality of consumer recesivables that are neither past nor du= nor impaired can be 2ssessed by reference to eaternal oredit
ratings or 1o historical information about courter party default rates.

Renegotiated terms
Mone of the recetvablies that are fully performing have been renegatiated in the kst year.
Fair value of consumer recehvables

The Carrying vahue of the Donsumer redelvables retoriied at amonised Cost approximate their fair values.
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7. Consumer receivables joontinued)

Consumer receivables past due but not impaired

Consumer receivables wiich are 1ess than 3 moeths past due ana not congiderad 1o be impaired. Ar 30 June 2005, - (2014 471 824 475)

were past due but not impaired.

Thi ageing of amounts past due but not npalred & as fellows

31 - 6l days 40 875 048
&1 - 50 days 27 542 142
41 dayz = 22807 422
Consumer receivables impaired

As of 30 June 2045, coreumer receivables of 850910 712 {2014: 1 785003 011) were impaired and provided faor.
Reconciliation of provision for impairment of consumer receivables

Dgening balance (1735003 011)

Comributions 10 provision [73 512 082)
Bad cebt wrten ofF against provision 1028322 181

42 859 263
15007 420
384 107 792

[1 748737 578)
{38941 330)
3675 B398

(830 192 812

[1 785 003 0611)

The maximum expasure to credit risk at the repoeting dat= & the fair valwe of ach class of receivable mentioned sbove.

Collateral

Thie municigalicy halds collateral ower these balances in the foem of consumer deposits, which are not covering te total autstanding debt

Heder toonote 12
&  Cashand cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalents consist of:

Cash on hand and advanoes CEFE)
Bank balances -
Shart-term depasine T20 445
Callections accoust TE3 576
Bank cwerdraf {1569 372)

e

2371131

Currerl asesls 1515485
Currenit iailities 11565372

2371131

[53 877)

2371131
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Motes to the Financial Statements

8. Cashand cash equivalents joontinued)
Mo restrictions have been imposed on the municipality in terms of the availability of its cash end cash =guivalents for use.

The foliowing undrawn Tacilities are available Tor fulure operating activities and commitments.

Bank cwardraf Taility
ACE mag tape debit fadliny
Housing guaranies

Fleet card

Collnteral

Limited cessan over the ABSA Fieed deposit account 20-5944-0982 for the ABSA
owerd raft Tacilivy. Rafier 1o more 3.

The municipality had the Tollowing bank accounts

Account sesorigtion and number Bank satement balances Cash book balances
0 June 3015 30 Jwne 2014 3D Jume 2013 une 015 W lune 2004 30 june 20703

A35A Primary Chegue aocount 40- 2187110 1273543 6343048 [¥75 550] 1853687 (6 156 355)
53705465

AE5A Market Cheque acoount 40- 1457072 2116003 2223 282 [Fa3 822] {913 3700 [0 54
Sh42-3359

FME Coll=ctions Chegue account 785 576 01716 631747 TBS 576 TOD 215 651 347
542-3117-3402

A354A Savings acoount 20-3451- 1000 1000 25872 1000 Lodo 26541
7167

Ai5A Savings account 910664 101 1004 1161010 1800 o0 1128 Fad
2115

4054 Savings account 91-1114- 101 1000 R 1011 1000 G148
1338

A35A SaVings acoount 91-0B6E- 1077 1000 7333 a7 Logo 7353
4233

A5A SaVings aocount 910653~ 50 238 . a0 238
21318

4854 Savings account 91-{E68- 1004 1 366
4157

A3 5A Savings aCoount 91-2351-

L

FME Call acopunt B14-0400-1177

FME Call acoount 60-0350-3019

11 255 816 (3672 291)
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9 |AvesTImEnt propsermy

s 2014

Aocwmulsted  Carrying walue Acrumulated  Carrying valus
degreciatian deprediation

IMVESTI ENt propery S0 AR 732 (53 23900%] 433740723 502979732 |62 547 030) 440432702

Hecongiliation of investment property - 2015

Opening balance  Depreciatian Total
Imwestmier property 440432 702 (BEI197%) 433740723

Reconciliaton of investment property - 2019

Opening balance  Disposals Depreciatian Total
Imeestment propery 235641 158 {L496475) (B0I1 90 440432 T

Pledged as security
Mo property was pledged as security for any financial linbality

4 register containing the information required by section 63 of the Municipal Finance Management &t is availsble for inspection at the
registered office af the municpslity.

There are no contractiual obEZations on investment property.

10, Property, plant and equipment

2015 2014

Aocumulated  Carmying wakie Accumulated  Carrying value
deprecistian depreciation

Capital work i progress 534913 669 - 334913685  S24EVS5VE - SI4ETS5TA
Furniture and Matures 11543 851 (18 935 3584] (7331 573) 12 542 530 - 12942950
IT eguipment 10455 549 (B 5h5 925 1935 T30 G194 815 - H 124814
Infrastructirs BOBAS48 348 (3590 639485 4490 B0RREI ABIRISSTTI (257 7GR 5TS) 4 5E0431197
Lond 223068 176 - 1RIDERIFE I2ADESITE - 225 069 176
Landfill rehabilitation asset BL 954 853 (14 1BE 510) 57 THE 443 B1E54 553 [7 D23 255) 74 B51 658
Transport 355815 11T 582 424 (7D 125 356] 47 457 5B 49 158 671 - 49 158671
Office equipment 4947 036 {6 006 503] {1055 457] 4[58 585 - 4068 985
COther equipment 15335859 (21 236 533 (305 B3] Bagd - 2485 1b/

Total 9086391045 (3731851250} 5354538705 STARTHA 208 (264861830 S4B3002378

52
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Figures in Rand

10. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment - 2015

Capital work in progress
Furniture and fixtures

IT equipment
Infrastructure

Land

Landfill rehabilitation asset
Transport assets

Oiffice equipment

Other equipment

Opening balance
524 675579
12942 950
5194 815

4 580 431 197
223 069 176

74 861698

49 158 671

4 D68 985

5 495 267

Additions
167 276 132
{91 583)
{132 B55)

(1405 396)
{48 805)
{280 969)

Dizposals
(20 243 380)
(3 126 440)

(296 217)
{5079 547)
(12 280 992}

Transfers Depraciation
{157 038 042) -

157 038 042 (246 560 376)

{71093 255)

Taotal
534913 669
(7 391 973)
1935720
4 490 908 863
223069176
67 768 443
47 457 058
[1 059 467)
(3 062 694)

5483 902 378

165 316 724

(41 026 676)

(253 653 631)

5354 538 795
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Figures in Rand

10. Property. plant and equipment [continued)

Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment - 2014

Capital work in progress
Furniture and fixtures

IT equipment
Infrastructure

Land

Landfill rehabilitation asset
Transport assets

Office equipment

Other equipment

Pledged as security

Cpening balance
463079 247

17 006 034
6183 797
4667 378833
223069 176

81 954 953

61 846 2B
53BB 493
11322481

Additions
219481713
260 818
1159777
348 060

3499 885
3241597
2289078

Disposals

{2 886 705)
(537 901)

Transfers Depreciation
(157 885 381) -
- (4323 853)
- (2 148 759)
157 885 381 (242 294 372)
{7093 255)
{15 649 609)
{1543 705)
(4112 292)

Total
524 675579
12942990
5194 815
4 580 431 197
223 069 176
74 861 698
49 158 671
4 068 985
9493 267

5537 229 300

227 363 539

(3 424 606)

(277 265 B55)

5483 902 378

Mo property, plant and equipment was pledged as security for any financial liability. WIP consists of both infrastructure assets and
community assets.
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1L Herltage assets

Valustion

Carrying value

Waluation

Carrying value

Histonical bulisngs 4747 835
Mayoral Chains 2356514

4747 835
2356514

4 7&T B35
2356314

4747 B35
2336514

Total 7104344

7104 344

7104 349

7104 349

Reconciliation of heritage assers 2015

Histarical maldings
Mayaral chains

Reconciliation of herlage assers 2014

Historical musldings

Mayoral chains

Pledged as security

Dpening balance
4747 835
2 356 514

Taral
4747 B35
2 356 514

7104 349

7104 349

Dipening balance
4747 835
1 356 514

Tortal
4747 535
FAER514

7104 349

7104 349

Mo heritage as5et was pliedped as seourity for any Tinandal liabilind. A regiter containing te informamion required by section 63 of the
BAFMA |5 availaiie for Inspedtion art the registersd ofmice of the munidpality.

12, Trade and other payables

Ancrued bonus

Arcrued leses pay

Depesits received - Halk and Tailities

Eikam

Fayments reCeived inadvamce from coensumer receivables
Salary control accourts

Sedibeng Water Board

Trade payailes

5092 196

57 76E 433
20453

518 750 852
31562 545
4472857
1157952 455
281997 550

8403 628
53035191
31854
412430 024
4192 572
11159619
903 261 162
172 706 328

2192632 825

1606 120 303
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12.  Trade and pther payables [contineed)

Included in shove is paysbles from exchange transactions

Accrued bonus 5082 146 8403 688
Arcrued leave pay 57 7GE 433 33835181
Exkom B1B 760 862 422 420024
Faymerts receivid in advance from consumer recenaties 31562 45 4152572
Salary control accounts 24471 852 11155615
Sedibeng Water Board 1167 952 455 803 151 162
Trade payables 181992060 172555783

2192612 302 1605 T34 109

Included in ahowve is payahles from non-eschange transactions
Depoaits reczived

13, Comsumer deposits

Electriduy and water 30231537 21765750

Guarantees held (n ey of elemriony and water deposits amounted 1o R 2,702,365 (2014 R 1,723,571).

[DEposins ane paid by consLmers on apolication Tor new electricity and water CORnETions. The deposits are repaid when the eledricy and
water connect ians are terminated. In cases whers cansumers default an their acrounts, the muncipalmy can utilise the depost as pryment
for the putsanding account Balanoe

Mo mterest is paid ta consumiers on denoesits held.

The carrying value of consumer deposrts approximate their far values

14. Umspent conditional grants

Unspent conditional grants comprisss of:

Unspent canditional grants and receipts

Integrated national electrification programme (INEP) 1018831 51 755
M unicipal infrastructure gramt (AAG) - 1060611
sector Education and Traireng Authcery (SETA) 2324817 1749188

Enengy Efficiency and Demand Side Management Programme= (EEDSR) 1936848 RARES
Extended Public Wark Programme [EPWE) 7431 588 -

6024 485

The Dalances will e recognised as revenue When the mualitying expendmure |5 iInourmed. Refer 1o note 20 for detall of grants recognised as
revenue fram other spherss of government

Grants were withheld from equitable share inthe prior reporting period dus to unfulfilled condrtions, Refer to note 20

54
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15, Provisions

Reconciliation of provisions - 2015

Cipening Balance  Discounting Taotal
R=habilitation af landfill site 19 363 058 7RO 973 50 144 032

Retonciliatbon of provisions - 2014

Dpening Balanoe  Discounting Tatal
Rehabiltation of lanchil stes 45 910 254 454 &5 a4 303 158

Nan-current liahilities 45025542 48 582 D&E
Current fabilities L1 11E 430 TEQ 8T

50144 032 49363059

Hehahilitation of landfill sites

Thi presiman for rehabilitatian of lancfill =tes relates ta the kegal ehiligation to rehabiitate lanefill stes to a condition whereby It complhes
to the permit reguirements issued in terms aof the Mineral and Petrol=um Resources Development Sct, 2002 |Act Mlo. 2B of 2002}

Management has intluded the best estimated amaourt &5 the stual amaunt is uncertain The payment of tatal dasune and rehabilitation
dates are unoeain.

The provisan has been determined by an indepencent firm of consuitants through investigation to determing thie best estmared
rehahiltation costs for the waste dispossl sites 2t the =nd of its useful lifs.

The disoaunt rate wsed Tar the [andfill sives is based on 3 risk free rate which s in line with the useful BTe of the land i sites.
Thie municipality has five active landfi sites, 35 per the asset register:

Lardfill Estimated useful life
Allanridge 10 years
Hemmemarn [Fhomolong) 13 years
Ocendaalsns 25 years
Virginla [Transler Sation) 13 years
Bromville (Welsom) Tyears

There were na landfill sites developed, planned, rehabilitated or dosed duning the current or priar year
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16.  Employes benefits
Post-retirement medical aid plan

The rmunicipaliy has a post-gmploymeant medica! a5 fund for it pensiongrs. The pest-reliremeant medical aid benalit are in stcordance
with Resalution B of the Seuth African Local Governmenl Bangaining Coundl (SALGRC), signed on 17 January 2003, which states that an
employes whi retires Trom em ploymeant with an employer and who immediately prior 7o hes or her retirement, enjoyed the benefit of the
subsicy af his or her medical 0k contnibumans D his or her empsayer, WAl Continue T recedde 3 suns oy calculated as tolaws:

- |f the employ=e is 55 years or alder on 1 July 3003, his or her subsidy from the employer 25 st the dat= of retirement will be 60%to s
maaimum armount af the norm of the cast of his or her medical aid scheme contributions a2 at the day immediately priar to the date af his
ar hef FeTirement;

- [T thie emnployee is 30 wears or older on 1 July 2003, his or ker subsidy will be 30% 10 & maximum amount of the norm of the cost of his or
ner medical scheme CONTHBUTIONS a5 AT The day ImmedaTely prior 1o e date of hes oF her retirement,

The memiers ane made up out of in-service members 1,399 (2014: 1,320 and continuation members 216 (2014 162).
The municipality makes manthly contributions for health care armangemennts tothe followang medical aid schemes:

- Bonitas

- Disoovery

- Hosmed

- Key-nealth
= LA Health

- Sarmvuamed

Long service benefits

The municipality's linbilty for lang-serace berefits relating to vested begve benefits towhich employess may become sntitled vpon
comaletion of five years service snd svery fres years thereafter. These l=ave benedits are in sccordance paragraph 11 of the South African
Lcal Government Bargaiming Council (SALGEC) collective agreement on conditions of service for the Free State division of SALGEC which
s slgned an July 2000

Inaccorcance with South Africam Local Government Bargaining Coundil (3ALBGC] is sued cirqular 1 of 2011 (issued 27 June 2011 withan
effective date of 1 March 2011}, spedfic bonuses |5 payabie to employess far long service. Bonwses are payaile in the following scales:

Yarrs of service comipleted Percentage of annual salary 2= bonus Additional [eave days
= 10Yearns I 10 dzz
> 15 ¥ears 45 10 e
> 20Years 5% 15 d=ys
* 25 Yeors % 15 a3
= A0 Y=ars B% 15 days
> 35 Years B% 15 days

The amuunts recognised in the statement of financial position are as follows:

Carrying value
Fresent value of the employee benefit obligations-whally unfunded {345 773 364) (322 410090)

These chligations are not a fundied armangement, e, nd separane 355015 have been sef asde curmently 1o meet these abigatians,
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16. Employee benefits [continued)

Changes In the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

Dpening balance 322410090 305077 529
Net sxpense recognised in the statement of finandal perfarmance ATARI S 17332561

39773 364 3212410020

Met expense recognised in the statement of financial performande

Service cost 15532 298 15413844
Interest cost 28 406622 27 684 530
Actuarial gains {3338 864) {16855 422
Expected benefits paid 113295732 18910 391)

27 363 174 17 332 561

Calcwlation of actwarial galns and losses

Actuarial gains - Chligation 3335564 {16855 413)

Eey assumptions used

Assumgtions used &t the reporting date:

DHaCount rates used 500 % 900%
Fedical aid inflation rate BOD % B0 %
et discount rate 0,93 % 09:%
Carfiruation pereentage i B0, 00 %

denefr bewels, for active mambers the projected contngwhons were used ot retiremant for their current scheme aption and for pensioner
members their ourrent scheme option s st 2015,

Retirement age, it has been assumed that both male and female members retiee at ag= 63, No allowancs has besn made for early
relirement ather cue 1o il health or gt the aption of the membear

Continuation on medical aid at retinement, it was sssumed that all swreiving members 1o retirement will continue their medical aid
FED Ership in retinement

Pre-retirement, martality of oninuation members and withdrawal rates are in aocondance with SA36-62 male and female takdes.

Post-retiremant, moradity of continuation members and withdrawal rates are in accordance with PACSN uiimate male and female Ehles
with a 2 year redudtion In g2, assuming that there i a 4 year age difference between male and famalg spouse.

The valuation i based on the Projected Unit Credit wivation method.
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16.  Employee benefits [continued)
OMHET 355U pLIONS

Assumed healthcare cost mends rates have g Sgnificant effect on the amounts recogn ised in surpius or deflcic & one pencentage paint
change in assumed heafthcare oost trends Fates would have the fallewing effens:

One percentage  One percentage

podnt increass paint decreass
Emgloyee benefit obligations 389 257 286 276 300 537
Senvice and interest costs 50365576 39652230

The rinicipality exp2os 10 pay benelit of R 8,297,892 (iwands post-retifement medical asd and R 4,528, 040 towards long service benefite
10 1t5 empaly e DENENTS 0 The nest finandial year.

Amaounts for the current and previgus three years are as s

.

A5 FU 13 FithiFg
Emgloyee benchit obligation (49779364 (22410080) (IOSOTISR (24539080
Diefimed contributson plans

The municipality makes prosisian for postretirement benefits to all emplayees and coundilors, who belong to different defined retinement
conitribution plans whach are administrated by various pension, provident and annuity furds.

These plans are subject 1o the Pension Fund Act, 1956 (Aot Moo 24 of 1956] and intlude defined contriution plans.

The municipality is under na cbligation 1o cover anmy unfunded benefits. The only abligation of the municipality is to make the specified
coetributions.

The foliowing plans are multi-emplover furds and are defined contributian plans:

- Sputh African Local Suthariti=s Pension Fund (S4L4)
- Free State Municipal Pension Fund (FSMPF)
- Municipal Councilors Pension Fund [WCPF)

Sulficient infarmation wat not availabie 1o wie dafined beneft socounting for the Tunds ard it was accounted for ag dafined cantribution
plang due Lo the fallcwing redsons.

- The assets of each fund are held in ane partfalie and are not netionally allamted to each of the participating employers;
- One set of fmandial statements are compiled far all the funds and nat for each particpeting employer; and
- The same rate of contributicn apalizs to all participating 2mployers and no regard is paid to differences in the membership distribution of

e p-ani-:ipaliﬂg erplayers.

This is in line with the svemption in GRAP 25 paragraph 31 which siates that where information reguired Tor proper defined benefit
SOCoUNTIng & not availabhe in respect of multi-emgployer and state plans, thesa shauld be accounted for as definad contr@ution plans.

The ampunt recognised a5 an axpense for defined contributian plans is 27353774 17332561

17, Fimanclal instruments disclosure

Categories of financial instruments




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
(Registration number F5184)
Financial Stabements for the y=ar ended 50 June 3015

Notes to the Financial Statements

. Financial instruments disclosure [contineed)

2015

Fmancial nssets

InvesTme s

Dther receivabiles

Corsumer recevsables

Cash and cash equivalents
MNan-current investments
Non-curresit consurmer receivables

Fimancial liakilities

Trade and cther pavables
Corgumer depasits
Bank overdraf

I stments

Cther receivabiles

Corsumer receivables

Cas i and cach eguivalems
Han-Curret investmants
Non-Curment Consumer receivables

Fmancial liabilities

Trade and ether payables
Corsumer depasits

At Fair valus At amortised
cast
1E 852 17%
10431717
EEEERE T
- 1515 445
339207 -
- 350 382

Total

18 B62 178
10451717
939 BES 118
1515455
338207
3z 382

339 207 971088 §91

71 428 028

At amartisad
cast
2213 6B3 427
30231537
1559372

Total

2213 683427
30231537
1538372

2245474 336

2245474 336

AT fair value AL amartised

Cost

10380 227

4152 36

539574 791

- 2371131

323 0B2 15777 435

16ILT7Y

Total

10580 227
4253 34k
538 574 122
2371131
15 098 517
1611777

574 167F Hg

574 489 150

AT amortsed
cost
1581527731

31 TBE 750

Toal

1581 927 131
11 765 750




Matjhabeng Local Municipality

|Registration number FS184)
Firancial Statements for the year ended 30 June 1015

Motes to the Financial Statements

Finangial mstruments disclosure [continued)

Commissions recenen

Dividends received

Fines

Government grams and subsidies
Interest received

Licenices and permits

Cramer income

Property rates

Rental of faciities and eguipment
Service charges

The amownt included in revenue arising from exchanges of gnods or services are 25
Tolloves:

Commissions repsivad

Dividends recelved

Inerest received - Inwvestment

Licences and permits

Cer income

Rental of Faciaies and eguipment

Service charges

The amount incduded in revenue anising from non-exchange transactions is a5 follows:

Tanation revenue

Froparty rated

Transter revenue

Government grants and subsidies
Finas

1613693 481

1613 623 481

9776521
14608
11485958
586 347 372
107 151515
48503
15539000
192545128
11 203 005
LAT5ITITE

101052 504
15 G48
3245 268
617 641 765
123041 326
3730
15479 5739
102 976 942
10 303 655
BI5 232 345

1876 THT 435

1 804 026 B?

BTIES2L
14608

107 15L 515
48 305
15588 000
11303 00%
S42577 378

10052 504
15648
133041 336
EryE
15479574
10 303 658
BX5 2332 340

108G 312 336

90 162 HO?

133 549 12%

586 347 372
11 4595558

182 O75 982

617 B41 7649
3246 268

T4 396 499

B15 BG4 030




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
(Registration naumber FS154)
Financial Statemenits far the year ended 30 June 2015

Notes to the Financial Statements

18, Investment revens

Dividend revenus
Unlisted shares - Local

Imterest revenue
Bank and investments 4361 61%
Interest charged on consumer recsrvables 102 785 836

107151515

¥ 1bE 123




Matjhabeng Local Municipality

|Registration number F31B4)
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2015

Motes to the Financial Statements

M. Government grants and subsidies

Diperating grants

Eiquitabda sharg 416018000 423 409000
Finance Management Grant (FMG) 1600000 1 550000
Municipal Systems Improvement Grant [MSIG) 934 000 B0 000
Sectar Education and Traireng Authoeity [SETA) 312059 1563177
Expanded Public Works Program |EPWP) 385111 1 000000
Nationad Treasury - Neighbourhood development programme - 100000

415 55 170 478512177

Capital grants
Erengy EMiciency and Demand Hde Management Programime (EEDSA) 5908 TET 2312385
Integrared Marional Elecrification Program (INER) IE72820 COR 244

Municipal Infrastructune Grant (MIG] 157 #6611 185 308 963

1467 DEE 202 1851349582

586 37 372 617 641 TED

Equitable Share

Interms of the Coratitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1956 (At No. 108 of 1596), this grant is used 1o subsidise the provision of basic
N0 mMINSTrathee SErVIDES 1o IMdIEENT commURITy members and 10 subsdise incame,

Finance Management Grant [FMG]

Current-year receipts 1600000 1 550000
Carsitions met - transferred to revenus 11 600 000 [1 550000}

The purpose ot This grant 15 fo promate and SUpporT refonms 1o financal management and e implementaaan of e MEbA

Mumicipal systems improvement grant [MSHG)

Current-year receipts 34000
Carditiors met - transferred to revenus 1934 000

The purpase of this grant is 1o assist municipalities in bullding in-house capacity 1 perform thelr functions and stabllis msttutonal and
Eavernance systems as required in the Local Government and the Municipal Systems Act, 2000 (Act No, 32 of 2000|

Sector Education and Training Awtharity [SETA)

Balance unspent at beginning of year 17481588 2285747




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
|Registration number F51B4)
finandial Statements far the year ended 30 June 2015

MNotes to the Financial Statements

M. Government grants and subsidies [continued)

Current-yeas receipns BET GET 1025623
Corditions mer - ransferred 1o revenus {312 055 [L563177)

RTINS 17449189

Conditions still to be met - remain bakilities (se2 note 14

The purpose of this grant is to do skills development among employess and improve the suditing skills for municipalities.
Integrated national electiification pragram (INEF)

Balance wnspent 31 beginning of year AL T35
Current-year reaipts 4 700 000

Corditions mer - Transferred 10 revenue (3872 824)
Grants withiheld by National Treasury through squitsble share -

1018351

Condtions still o b= met - remain Rabilities {s2e note 14).

This grant 13 wsed 1o acidress the electrification backiog of permanently ocoupied residentlal dwelings, the Installation of Dulk infrastructure
and rzhabilitation of elecordication infrastrucire.

Enengy Efficiency and Demand 3ide Management Programme (EEDSM)

Ralance unspent at beginning af year 145615 1300 000
Current-year receipts 4000 000 6 158000
Conditions met - transferred to rewenus (5208 767) [2 312 385)
Grarts withingld by National Treasury through eguitzhle share - [1.300 00DY

1936 298 3B45 615

Comtians still to be met - remain kabilities (see note 14}

The purposs of this grant is to assist the muniopalities to reducs their energy consumption through deployment of electricity and other
ENETEY SEVING MEBSUres.

Mumicipal infrastructure grant (MBG)

Balance uncpent 3t beginning of year 1050611 338265574
Current-year refeipts - DoRlA 156 1496 000 129 507 00D
Corditions met - transferrad 10 revenue {157 JEE11] {185 908 963)
Grants withneld by National Treasury through squitshie share® = |36 A54 000)

1060 511

Conditions still ta be met - remain Rabilities {s2e note 14).




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
(Registration number FR1E4)
Hrancial Statemients far the year ended 3 lune JO15

Motes to the Financial Statements

0, Government grants and subsidies (oontinued)

* In terms af the MFMA Clrcular Mo, 48, all conditonal allacations {escluding interest eamed thereon) that at year-end are not utllised must
rewvert Dack to Mationa| Rewvenue Fund unless the relevant recerving officer can prowe to the satisfactian of the Mational Treasury that the
unzpent ellocation is committed to identifisble projects.

This grant is wsad to suppleme=nt municipal capital budgsts to =radicats backlogs in municipal infrastructure utilised in providing basic
services for the benefit of poor hauseholds.

Hational Treasury - Nesghbourhoad development programme

Currenl-yeas recsipns
Carditions mer - transterred T0 revenue

The purpose of this grant is to fund a project manager for the neighbourhood deselopment programme.

Expanded Public Works Programine [EPWF)

Currefit-year feleiprs 1135000
Conditions mer - rransferred 0 revenue {335111)

a1 889

The purpose of this grant is to subsidise municipalities to expand on wark orestion =fiorts through the wse of labaur intensive delvery
methods in dertified foous anzas.

Clhanges in vl of government grants

Jazed on the allocations et out in the Division of Revenue Act, 2014 (A1 Ne. 10 of 2014), no significant changes in the [ewed of gavernment
grant funding ane expected over the Torthcoming 3 finandal years.

. Ocher income

Connection Tees TG 379 BE1 745
Disconnechion fees Tariele & 850 604
feter fems 1240770 1163 574
Monitaring fees 72548 T80 510
Servicel renderad 2523756 2055824
Sundry InComse 1357527 2199736
aundry senaces e84 354 235/ 116

15 599 000 154749 5749




Matjhabeng Local Municipality

[Registration number F3184)
Fimancial statements far the year ended 30 June 2015

Motes to the Financial Statements

22,  Propery rates

Rates recetved

Commercial B THOD 684
Residenmal Ll E R ERS
Small holdings and fanms 43773341
Srate 28755770

63 999 671
B0 318 925
33907 332
HTE1034

192 549 129

192 076 982

Inclyded in property rates are incomes forgone. income forgane min be defined as any income that the municipaity is entitied to by law 1o

lewy, Bt which has subs=guently been fargone by way of rebate ar remission.

Valuations

Commercial 2345932000
Residential 11085 242 201
Small holdings and fanms 2904 TA9 620
State 13562 493 600
Exempted 1248 ThO 375

2307 336900
10 BS4 774 B5D
2905 199 620
1352 942 600
1 250 056 168

19027 I8 596

18710 350 138

Valuations on land and buildings are performed every Tour years. The bast general valuation roll came inte effect on 1 July 2001, and is
Dazed on marker-related values, Supplementary valuations are processed when comglened by the valuer annually, 1o 1ake InTo account

changes 1 Indnvidual property values due o alerations and subdiasions
Thi niext general valuation was performed Inthe 201415 financial year and was implemented on 01 July 2015,
The first B 7%, 000 of the waluatian af residential property i5 sxempted from rates

71, Rental of facilities

10024 255

Facilitles
Rengal of taciimes




Matjhabeng Local Municipality

|Registration rumber F1E4)
Financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2015

M, Senvice charges

Sale of elenriciny

Sale of water

Sewerage and santation charges
Refuse remowvsl

453 670 165
287363318
112016 147

J253T 147

411405701
234103 064
111 070 534

GE E53 045

942 577 378

B25232 340




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
(Eegistration number F3164)
Finercial Statements for the year ended 50 June 2015

Motes to the Financial Statements

5. Emplogee related costs

Bmsic salaries

Barmuses

Pension

Cnfier long Term employes benents
Employer benefits - Medical ald
Group life insurance

Housing allowances

Leave pay provision charge
Medical aid

Criner allowanoe

Croertime payments

Transpart allowance

UF

Remuneration of Municipal Manager - Ramathebane G

Annuai Remuneration

Cortributions ta UIF, Medical and Pensian Funds

Aemuneration of Municipal Manages - Lepheana M F

Annual Remuneraton

Carributions ta UIF, Medscal and Pension Funds

Remuneration of Chief Finance Officer - TsoaelET

Annigal Remuneration
Car Algwance
Contributions ta UIF, Medecal and Pensian Funds

317 750 533
21 121 455
44 178 451

i 195 887
511550
1 148 962
5581 8HG
13000551
30415811
17141 638
45830513
29088 401
3176945

279058 116
13207 303
40034 120

1273404
6503 453
1163 737
4622 B0
11 685 612
35 566 876
15847 395
44043 877
16048 795
2BIB41R

550428 676

A2 974 006

120 967
301 846

422913

933674
353 834
132475

L471 043

Thie Chief Financlal Cficer was appointed on 1 May 2014, thus the remuneration reflected in the prior year is for a period of 2 manths.

Aemuneration of Ddrector Infrastructure - Besanl M F

Anniail Remuneration
Cortributions o UIF, Meadical and Pension Funds




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
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Motes to the Financial Statements

5.  Employes related costs [continued)

Remuneration of Director Infrastructure - Thabane H 8

Annial Remuneratian 148338
Car Alowance 40000
Cartributions to UIF, Medical and Pensian Funds 4585

192931

The Director Infrastruciure was appainted in May 2015, thus the remuneration reflected in the Current year i Tor a period of 2 months.

Remuneration of Director Corporate Services - Lepheana MF

Annual Remuneration 115315
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 1785

1 150 800

Remuneration of Director Corporate Services - Wetes

Annual Remuneration
Coriributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

The Direguor COrporate Services was apo oiried in Apeil 2015, Thus the remuneration reflected inthe current year i for 3 period of 3
manths.

Remuneration Director Strategis Support Services - Makhubu 5

Annual Remuneration 1133307
Cartributicons ta UIF, Bedical and Pension Funds 1785

1135052

Remuneration Direcor Strategh Suppor Services - Makofane T8

Annual Remuneratiaon 45174
Cartributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 7151

481 3127




Matjhabeng Local Municipality

(Registration number FS1B84)
Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2015

Motes to the Financial Statements

25, Employee related costs (continued)

The Direcwor Strategic Suppor Semdces was appointed in February 2015, thus the remuneration reflected i the Current year is Tor a periad
af 5 months.

Remaneration Director Commumity Services - Mogopodi M R E
Anmiml Bemuneration B85 492

Car Alawenos 143310
Contributions v UIF, Medscal and Pension Funds 162 516

1195327

Hemuneration Dircctor Local Economis Develapment - Msweli K F

Annual Remuneration 1035 158
Car Alawanoe 132 000
Conmtriburions 1o UIF, Medscal and Pension Funds 42 610

1209 768

26.  Remuneration of counciliors

Councillars - Part time 15 758 D45 15 507 075
Executive Mayar 801 580 BEG 207
Mayoral Commimes Members ET2T 622 5350352
Speaker 2052024 1558 624

25 449 FH1 146E2338

In-kind benefits
The Exscutive Mayor has use of & separste Cowncil owned vehicks for official duties, one full-time driver and & bodyguard.
The Speaker hat uie of 8 separats vahicle for olficial duties and a pan-Lime deiver.

The Mayvaral Committze Members are full-tme emplovees of the munidoality. Each is provided with an office and seoetans] suppart 8t
the cost of the Coundil,

Remuneration Executive Mayor - Ngangelizwe 5
Annual Remuneration 650 135 L1

Car Alawance 154573 060487
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 96 552 53433

201 590 BiE 207

Remuneration Speaker - Stofile C




Matjhabeng Local Municipality

|Registration number FE184)
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Motes to the Financial Statements

26,  Remuneration of coundiBors feontimued)

Annual Remuneration 417173
Car Alawance 164 877
Contributions to UIF, Medscal and Pension Funds 7751

659 B01

Remunerathon Councll Whip - Semela i )

Annual Remuneration 457972
Car ABgwance 156 851
Canfributions ta UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 61332

E7E 155

Remuneration Councll Whip - Twala M )

Annigl Remuneratian 457971
Car Allowance 156831
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 61 392

676 2553

Hemunerathon Executive Councillor Podicy and Manning - Khalipha TD

&nnal Remuneration
Car Allawancs
Contributions to UIF, Medical and P=nsion Funds

Hemuneration Exeoutive Councillor Policy and Manning - Miseheng

Annual Remuneration 407 GRE
Car Alowance 141716
Cartributions to UIF, Kedical and Pension Funds GEEFI

613 77

Hemuneration Executive Councillor Community Sendices - Kotzes 0
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Motes to the Financial Statements

6. Remuneration of coundBors [continued)

Annual Remuneration
Car Algvance
Contributions 1o UIF, Medscal and Pension Funds

Remuneiation Executive Councillor Finance - Mbana M A

Annual Remuneratian
Lar ARgwance
Contributions 1o UIF, Meocal and Fension Funds

Remunerathon Executive Councillor Technical Serces - Menyatso K J

Annual Remuneration
Car ABovwance
Contributicns to UIF, Medscal and Pansion Funds

Remuneration Executive Counclllor Corparate Services - MATebe M 5 E

Annial Remuneratian
Car Allawance
Caontributions ta UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

Remunerathon Executive Councillor $oclal Services - Radebe ML

Annual Bemuneratan
Car Allawsance
Cortributions to UIF, Madical and Pension Funds

Remuneratian Exeoutive Councillor Lol Economic Development - Rubalana L




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
(Registration number F5164]
Fmangial Statements far the year ended 30 June J015%

MNotes to the Financial Statements

26, Femuneration of counciiors (continued)

Annial Bemuneratian 453872
Car Alawancs 156 831
Cantributions ta UIF, Medical and P=nsion Funds 61 392

676 255

Hemaneration Executive Councillor Public Satety - Sephini W1

Annual Bemuneration 447 846
Car Alawance 156891
Cartributions to UIF, Madscal and Pension Funds JEALE

676 255

Hemaneration Executive Coumcillor Human Settiements - Taliwe F E

Annual Remuneration 4574972
Car Alawanoe 156 891
Canrtributions 1w UIF, Meadical and Pengion Funds 51 392

BB 255

Aemuneration Feecutive Councillor Special Programmes - Tihane K L

Annual Bemuneration 537634
Caf Algianoe 48 000
Comtributions 1o UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 0621

BB 195

Aemuneration Executive Councillor Public Acoounts - Masisnyane 8 [

Annual Remuneration
Car Aliowanoe
Comtributions 10 UIF, Medscal and Pension Funds

The Councillor was appointed an 1 June 2014, thus the remunerstion reflected in the prior year is for 8 period of 1 month
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11, Depreciation and impaimment

Property, plant and equpment
| MEELITE T PrOPEerTy

2B, Finance costs

Employee benefits
Barrowings

Tracke and cther payables
Cash and cash equivalemts
Frangisions

9,  Debtimpairment

Cartributions 1o consumer recetvables debt impalrment provisian

. Bulk purchases

Electricity
Water

31. Comtracted services

Legal senices

Meter reading services
Professanal servicss
SECUFiNY Services
Valuation services

153653630
EE0LETE

275 258 614
SE2LETE

260 345 609

282 1540 593

2B 406 622
147 Z1L WY
{1 33E 421)
T8O 973

17 684 530
1 388 528
103 215290
112045
452 605

174 B60 381

132 854072

73512082

341 427 581
4073 831 246

936 813554
978 431 BAG

T45 X589 177

685 245 239

17545 248
17 GB3 977
2B B34 30E
27740 100

7950635

FoUr o
12603 330
55 827 112
23632 318

100 Db3 b6
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32 Grants and subssidies paid

33 General expenses

Abvertising 4107 147 3 B01 130
Assets expensed 506324 140204
Budit fees 5564 863 7277976
Bank charges TEST TR 4002575
Chemicals 104 952 152 566
Cleaning 841 354 B03455
Cammunity development and traiming 4022 138 1508 331
Corderences and seminars 45593 75061
Donaticns 112 X0 -
Eritertainment 1124 815 517009
Insurance 259050115 I761B37E
Licerine fees ITIE BLY 4 650036
Marketning 52412 .
Medical sxpenses 44 136 -
Motor vehicle sxpernses 40841 592 4] T5h B3
Cperating cost of equipment 25035 381 10486 135
Pt conmral 102 807 158154
Prirting and stationeny 2035439 1781 236
Skills dewelopment levies 4 FIE 497 4191792
Subscriptions and membership fees e} EL2 L0349
Sundry expensss G5E 314 1322304
Telephane and fax 13348 156 113314 287
Trairing T10E 832 9733718
Trawel 3360053 2047 291
Unifarms 1514415 1507 058
Uities 30 185 342 £F OB B1L

& 232 700 178 006 920

3. Fair value adjustments

Inwestments
L] Unlisted shares

35, Gain/ [Loss) on disposal of assets

Gain f (Loss) on d@spasal of se1s (A0 423 E75) [3 322 618)

36, Comparative figures

Cerain comparative figures have been redlassiied o disciose and provide information that is maore relesant 1o the users of the Tinancial
statements and 1o show each material class of similar iems separately In the financial statzments all aimed 3t comphing with GRAP
disclosure requirements for Emplovee Berefits. Thus to present Items of dissimilar nature or function separately In the finandal statements.

The etiects of the reclassificatson are a5 follows:




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
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36. Comparative figures [cominued)

Stanemant of Financlal Performance
[Decreasz| Im Faer value adjustments ' 16 855422
Ingrease In Actuarial gain on empkoyes benefits (15855422

37, Prior period errors

The fodowing errars relating to prior year were identified in the current period and have been adjusied a5 indicated below:

-Tratfic fines rec=ivable accruel of 2043 was not reversed in the 2004 financial year and was incorrectly induded under other receivables,
averstating the balance by R 670,000

- Sundry payments made after the out-off date which related to the priar year were incorrectly omitted fram the prior year ledger.
Transagnions were omitied from the wial Dalance as it was processed after the trial balance was soft backed for the annual inancial
SLELEMEnts gregaration. Trade and other payables amd VAT increased by B 150,540 and A 20,018 respectivaly.

= A nes landfll pravision has been determingd Iy an independent firm of consul@nts through Investization 1o Eetermine the best
estimaned rehaDilimation Costs for the waste disposal Sites a1 the end of Its wseful life, which increased the provision by B 31,165,081,

- Management initiated & project v address the asset management challenges and apponted 3 conmultant fo remreate the asset registers to
fne GRAF compliant. Restatements were made due to omissions, duplations, mopmodt ciassficatans and the recanstruction of the capeal
wark in progress schedule. Property, plant and eguipment was restated and increas=d by B 197,510, 048 snd sventary wes decreassd by 8
55,382 267.

Inidgent costs recagnised in the prior year were derecognised against the relating service charge revenue in line with GRAR revenue
requifements. The Cormection af The &rmars resulls in adjustments as folows:

Statesment of Financial Position

Decrease in nvertory |55 382 367) |55 382 267)
Decrease in Other receivables R (EM000)
Imcremse in VAT recervables 20018 piilial:]
ImCreade in Propery, plant and 2guipmeant 187 154 684 187 154 654
Imfresde in Trade and ather payables {150 540 {150 540)
ImCrease In Provisions [31 165 DE1) {31 165081
InTease In Accumisated surpius 1110 15 178 (178804 04

Statement of Financial Performance

Decrease in Firey - 670000
Decrease in grants ard subsidies paid [30710734) {29457 023)
Decrease in revenue from sefvice changes 0707 23457023
Imcrease In Deprecanon and Amartisation . 7441 343
Irecrease in Hepairs and mairtenancs - 12880
Increase in General sxpansas - 107 E42




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
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38. Cashgenerated from operstions

Deficit [323 331 150) {147 240 152)
Ad]ustments for!

[Gain) /' loss an disposal of assers AN 423875 1322618
Fairvalue adjustments (1F125) |15 452)
Dalat impairmert 13512082 38 o1 350
Degrecialion and amormiselion 280345609 181550523
Dividends received {14 508) [15 B4E)
Nion-cash MOvEMENTS in empliyes beneflts 15582 243 15413 844
Artuarial gain on employer benefits 2339 364 |16 B35 422)
Carrection of prior y=ar ermars - 0B LB GEE
Finance costs 176588 802 132 742023
Inbarest received [107 151 515) {128 041 338)
Changes Inworking caplial:

Itvennonas [#28 960] 51 E93445
Drther receivables [6239371) {656 073)
Corsumer recenables [EEEDEFEEWY {335 556 2a0)
Trade and cther payables 468589 129 472 161 GOB
VAT (28 T26 348) [25 0|1 DOE)
Corsumer depasics 11534 213) 1 55E 551
Untpart condtional grants |1322 585) [31 502 12E)
Emplioyee benefits (13295 732) (B 910331)
Provisions - 47 150454

150427 203 151513 635




Matjhabeng Local Municipality

(|Registration number F31E4]
Finangial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2015

Motes to the Financial Statements

39, Commitments

Authosised capital expendimure

Already contracied for but not provided for
*  Praperty, plant and equipment T 75 B&G 302

This committed =ependiturs relates ta infrastructure assets and will b= financed by available bank facilities, exsting cash resources, grants
and Tunds intemmnally generated.

Dperating expendilure

Dperaling expenditure 30 383 408 I3 624685
Doerating expenoaure - apen anders BELY 17D 30E5 553
Professional fess 2541 287 8376 300

(perating leases - as lesser (eapense]
Minimum lease payments dus

- within ane year
- in seond 1a fifth year inclusive

The municipality has cperating lease agreements far the follawing casses of assets:
- Mater vehicles
- Software censes

Leases are negatiated for an average term of three years and remtals are fived for the three vears. There are no annud escalations In the
contracts and no contingent rent is payable
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20k Cortingengies
The Muracipality has the fallpwang contingent Babilies:

Court procesdings:

The following cases against the municipality heve been recorded as contingent lisbdities as there is uncertainty 25 ta the gutcome af the:
cases. The munidpality i delfending the cases. The patential begal costs have nat been induded in the claims.

Koth Propertles

Kath Properties was apgointed 1o prepare gencral waluation 1o be executed and completed. The
BprEEmaant was termanated by the municipadity due to failure o meet time frame agread upan
ard submissicn of repart which 15 characterized by a lot of omissicns, uncertainties and
confusion. Kath Properties issued & combined summions against the municipaiity for breach of
CONram.

Fufitsu Services (Pry) Lid

The murecipality was issued with 2 combined summans from Fujitsy Services (Piy} Ltd. Fujitsu
Services [Piy) Ltd alleged thet a contract was entered imto for “customes improvement sendce
framework agre=ment”. In terme of the sgreement the plaintiff undertoak to design, implement
ard deliver Cuttomer Care improvenent endces and tame wad allaged 1o have bean perfarmed
and invalces were produed Tothe munidpality for payment.

Chiet Chunda & Associates

Oin 28 June 2013, the municipality was served with summons from Chief Chunds & Assooates.
Thea tervice pravider allspes that they veere appointed for the implementation of 8 water
tanderyation and damand managemeant pragram in February 2001, They further alleged tw hawe
discharged their obligations a5 per the agreement and as a result of the munidpalin”s unlawful
CondLT e Nad suffered damages.

Afribartha Design

During October 2013, notioe of propased legal proceedings and better of demand was jesued by
Messrs Symingtom & De Kok acting on behalf of the plantff, Subssgquantly 3 Sumimans a5 served
10 the municipalivy on 22 Mavember 2003 by the plaintil Claiming pament together with
InTETRsts for professienal servioes nencered i respect of the SErVice agreement. The miunid palmy
is defending the main action and application for exception is scheduled far August 2014

Tanker Project Sobutions €

The munidpality was ssued with 3 combined summons from Tanker Project Saluions CC
Claiming payment. Tanker Project olutions CC alieged that they entered Into a written
AETeEment Wherein ey wiould a0 as a consultant fior the munidpality i respect of the
planning, design, sunerdsan of infrastructure projects, development and implementation of
bechnical assistance projects in terms of t=nder natice 2872009

TMBAS Collections [Puy) Lud

Thee munscipality was ssued with letter of demand, claiming payment for an amount alleged 1o
b 2greed benwesn the parties invohwed. The municipality has since instriscted its atoarneys to
sefhle the matter gart of cowrt. The municipality |5 engaging wiih the plaintidf atharneys on
setftlement negotiations.

Ramakulana Investment Senvces [Pry) Lud

FO5] 242

6710 263

SE70 135

2870649

6710 263

5870235
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40, Contingencies [continwed)

The muridipality was serded with combined summaens from Bamabulana vesoment Municipaliny 1517841
Servioes [Pry) Lud. The plaintifT alages that they have peronmed in Terms of the Conract and the

detendants are refusing [ reluctant to remunerate for service rendered, The munidpaltty has

capased the apphiation and in additian has alsc filed 2 counter spplication.

e C G Jacobs

Tlr. Jacols, an empioyee of Cound, indicated in 2003 of his imentlen to resign from the
MUnICIpa Iy at e retirement age of B0 [SKTy). A few days befone his rieTnement, e was advised
by a fellow colleague, To reserve Rits fgnTs N The mather &5 There 'Was 3 Strong mfication that the
rules of the Free State Pension Fund were to change allowing emplopees ta retire anly at the age
of B5. Although Mr. Jacaks wrote ta Council infarming it that he reserves his right not 1o retire
pending the gutome of the decision of the Frae State Pension Fund, he (M. Jaobs] filled out
the gopBcarion ferms for his pension Nunds 1o be relezsed which subseguently ooourred. Cound
Infiormied R on 1 Gcesber 2003 w vaate his ofMoe. The Municipasty Iost it arguments 31
arbatration. The matter was remosed fram the roll pending settiement negotiations. Facts and
witnesges need to be prepared in order to rebut the plaintifs allegations.

Me. F 5 5ale £ 82 Others

The plairtifs in the matier herein aleges that they are entitled 10 certain amount of payment for 1579966
work perfermaed on Saturdaws and Sundays since 2004, They further allege that nomwithstanding

ther demands the muniopality refuses U"ﬂ,lrﬂr negheris fo pay such seraces, & round table

meeting hes been arranged with respective departments an a way forward and in an attempt to

eaallish the defence.

Gain Industrles CC & Craft Hydraulic Services

[n 23 &pni 2013, the municipality was sereed with summans by the plainaff. Flaintst alieges that 360 628
e rendered professianal serices to the municpaliy during 2002 on the municpasty’s special

request and instance. The mettar has been s=t down for 28-28 Octaber 2004,

Mr. T Nl

On 20 Aupust 2012, & nodice was i5sued against Mr. Nilo for cormravening with setion 4 af the
Mational Buding Regulations ard Bullcing Standard Act 103 of 1977 Inthat he erected (llegad
structurs made to the property on the ground that the buildings do not comply with the
pravisions of the National Building Regulations and Buslding Standard &0t 103 of 1977, The
spolication was dismissed on a pint in limine that the municipal manager does not have the locus
sandi e lzunch such applcation. The marter was the taken an appeal.

T, 1) Human

Mr. Muman was appointed as an audit committes member for the municpality, He further
indicated that subsequent to his appointment ke sttended several mestings as scheduled. He
was paid A 11,655 far all sivings a5 well 25 travel coss however there are still amaunts
cutstamding. On 22 April 2013 Mr. Human Bsued summons sginst the muridipaling.

Dppenheimer Golf Club

1881172
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40. Contingsncies (continued]

The muricipality is being sued by the fellowing plaintifrs: 34575 702
Aurug Capital - 350 000

Rescue Rod - RZB0 000

Maria Tshabangu - PRSI0 000

Erf 7185 Praperties {Pty) Ltd and Phidana Propertiss (Pry) Ltd - REJD D00
faree van Wyk - R20 000 000

Goltflelds Ragiators - RS 200 000

Mogiseyana - B3 200 000

Frakama Security Semdces - B2 275 143

Marius Heunis - R0 559

Dumansi Trading

served with Summaons demanding payment of K 205,247 (owo hundned and nine Thousantd, Twa
hundred and forty six rand and seventy one cents). The amount claimed is all=g=d to be for
Cession Agreemient entered into the Municipalny and Patsa Crel 'Works

D Bruin Trust

O the 3020 July 2014, MunicipsBty was sended with a leter of demand together with Summans
,chalming payment in the sum af 305,563 (three hundred and fve thawsand , six hundred and
sixty twea rand and fifty nine cents) allsged to be peyment for Cessicn Agreement sntered inta,

Drepartment of Labour

The murddpality hias not submitted the 2012713 financlal Information 1o the department. Thus
thee dapartment hasht assessed The municipany for the 2003/14 fnandial years workmen's
campensatan Insurance

641071 659

Comtlngent assets

Remunerathon of councillors

Thi municipality did not remunerate It5 poitical office bearers and members of w5 palitical soructures within the framework of the Fubic
Offices Bearers Act, 1996 (A0 Moo 20 of 1998 due 1o differenoes of opinion of the grading of the municpalmy. Interms of sectian 167(2] of
the MFMA, the municipality must recover these pvsrpayments,

These amgunts have not been accoumted For a5 & receivable at year-end 23 there i Durrenth UnCEMainty surmounding the outcome af the
dispute. The grading of the munidpality will De finalisad once a cendusion is reathed based on the meeling wo e held between the
municipaiiny, SALGA and CoGTA,

Supply of bulk ebecorigity - Eskam Holdings S0C LTD

The walicity of the electricity supply agresment batween the municipality 2nd Eskom, the biling system used, tariffs applied and the
changing of compound interest since 2000 are disputed. Resolution of this dispute may result in recovery fadjustment of amounts
paid,billed.

Supply of bulk water - Sedileng Water Board

Charges for the supply of water and arrear Interest by Sedibeng Water Board, 1o the value of R 570,000,000 are disputed by the
municipality. The attemeys have advised the municipality that the amaunt of B 570,000,000 In their view has prescriged. They Turther
advised that should the matter fmally reach thie cowrt, there ane prospects of sucoess that the court may rule in favowr of the muniopality
Furthermaore, should udg=ment be in favour of the municipadty the tatal amount owed to Sedibeng Water Board will be significanthy
reduced. Resalution of this dispute may result in recovery/adjustment of amounts pead,/bill=d

&l
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41, Felated parnies

£

Refated party refatianships

Bembers of key management Refer to general info and note 25 - Employ=e related rosts
Miembers of the Coundl Refer to general info and note 26 - Remuneratian af
aoundlion

Related party balances
Mo related party Dalanoes were Mentified for the cumment and prior repoming period.
Felated parmy ransactions

Eey manasgement and Coundillons receive and pay for services on the same 1erms and conditions &5 other rate payers. Tese [ransacuions
g recarded 3t arm's length

42, Financlal sustainabiifty

The municipality is experiencing financial cdficutties, indicators are as follow:

- Suppliers were not poid withen the lngisiative 30 days;

- There are & material incress= in outstanding trade and other payables;

- Unsgent condivonal grant iabilities ane nol Dacked up by available cash balances;
- Emploves bemafit ﬂmi!ﬁﬂm‘ﬁ- are urfunded;

- Blow cobectan and low recoverahilicy of outstanding Consumer receivables; and
= Unfavourabie financial ratie's

The municipality |s explaring atternative aptions 1o improve 15 fnandal postian.

Arhough certain financial ratio's may appear unfawourahle, the municipality still has the power to levy rates and tawes and it will continoes
1o receive funding from gavernment as evident from the equitable share allocztan in terms of the Division of Revenue Act, 2014 (Aot bo
10 of X14)

The annual financizl statem=nts have been prepared an the basis of scoounting policies spplicable to @ going concern. This basis presumes
that Tunds will b= availalle 1o Tnance fulure operations and that the reafisation of aisert and serthamsent of liabilites, corngent Eabilities
and oomamitments will ocour inthe ondinany course of business.

The ability of the municpalicy 16 CONTIUE a5 3 E0INE conoern is dependent on a number of fFactors. The most sgnificant of these & that the
Agrounting Ufficer continge to spunce funding far the angoing aperaticns for the munidpality

43,  Eventsafoer the reposting date
Mo significant events ocourred after the reporting dane:
24, Unauthorised expenditure

Dpening balances 1G9 128927 ERERR:gn |
Unauthorised expenditure - operating sxpenditurns 443 W3 G55 453 240 006

4141 432 582 3698 118927

Unautharised expenditure refate 1o expensgure Incunned that were nat budgeted for per department vote [budset cverspending).
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&1, Unauthorised expendiure [continued]

The unauthorised expendture are not recoverable and no criminal or disdipinary Meps have bean taken as a result of such wauthodsed
ENDENGES.

45, Fruftless and wastetul expenditure

Dpening balance 337 105 181 233871 318
Fruitless and wasteful =xpendituns 151 822 061 103 B23 855

4BD 327 142 337 705 181

Fruitiess and wasteful eapendrtune Indude interest changed for [30e Dayment 10 suppiiers.

The fruitless and wasteful expenditure are not recoverable, no criminal or disdplinany steps wiere Taken a5 a result of the expenditure and
were written aft in the year mourred

26,  Irregular expendimare

Dpening balance 484 655 TI8 904 539 588
Irreguilar expenditune 126054 026 B5 126 150

TINTLI &34 484 639 738

47, FRlsk management
Fimancial risk managememnt

This AOTE Presents nformanion about the muniopalmy’s exposune 1o each of e financad nsks belaw and the muniopalnys oojectmes,
poficies and processes for measuring and managing financial rsks. The Cauncil hes averall responsaility for the establishment and oversight
aof the municpality's risk maragement frameswark.

Capital risk managemsnt
The municipality's objsctives when managing capital are to safeguand the municipality's shility to continues as 8 going concern in order ta
provide municdpal sendoes and infrastreliure development ard Lo maintain an cptimal (apital Siructure 1o reduce the Los0of Cagital.

The capital structure of he munidpality conssLs eut of debl, which indlwdes Doerowings in note , Mnance leases innote , cash and cash
equivalents disclosed in note B and net assets as disclosed In the Statement of Finandial Position

There have been no changes to what the municlpality manages as Capital, the strategy Tor capital malntenance or externally imposed
AR requUINEMENTS rom T previous year

Fimancial risk management
Thie municipality’s activities expose it to a variety of fmancal risies: market risk (including fair value imberest rate risk, cash flow interest rate
risk and price risk), credit risk ard liguidity risk.
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47, FRisk management [continued)

Liguidity risk

The municipality's risk o lguidity is 3 result of e Tunds available (o cower futare commitments. The munidipality manages Bquidity risk
thirough an ongoing revies of futare commitments and credit Tacilities.

The 1able below analyzes the municipaliny's financial BDilities Ine refevant maturity eroupings based on the remaning pericd at the
reparting date 1o the contractual matunty date. The amounts disclesed in the 1able are the contramual undiscounted cash flows. Balances
duse within 13 months equal thear carrying Balanoes a5 the impact of discounting is rat significant

At 30 June 2015 Lessthan 1year  Betweenland?  Between2and B Crezr § years
yEard yEars

Trade and ather payalles 2122 349 655

ConSumer deposits 0231537

AT 30 June 2014 Less tham 1 year Between 1and?  Between 2and 5 Cwer 5 years
years

Trade and ather payables 1408 278 693

Consumer feposits 31785750

Credit risk

Credit rizk & the risk that one party 1o a financial instrument will cause a financial lass Tor the ather party by failing to dischangs an
obligation.

Credit risk ponsists maindy of investments, cash depesits, cash aguivalants, consumer and other rassivahles. The municipaity anly dagosits
cash with majar banks with high qualiy cred sandmng and Imts cypasure 1o any one counter-pamy.

The municipalicy limirs s credin risk oy anly banking and investing with registered financlal Instutions, InTerms of the Banks AT, 94 of
1880, cperating in South Africa. Given the high oredit rating of thess financial instiutions the municipaddy does not sxpect any counterparty
to fail to me=et its obligation.

Consumer receivables comprise 2 widespread customer bese. Management svaluated oredit risk releting to customers on an ongoing basis.
IT customers are independently rated, these ratings are wed. Dwherwise, if there s no independent rating, risk control assesses the oredit
guealiny of the custamer, taking ine acoount its Tnandal postion, past experience and other Tacoes.

Mon-punment consumer receivables and other receivables are individually evalusted annually T wear end for impairm ent and discounting.

Financial assens exposed o redit rEk ar year end ywere as folows:

Financial instrument 2015 2014

Current investments 18862 178 10 580 227
Other receivables 10431717 4252 346
Current consumer receivables R R ] 538 5747123
Cach ard Cath equivabents 1515405 2371121
Mon-pument InvesTments 33207 15093517
Won-oumment consumer recelvabhes 350 382 1611776

Maricet risk
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47, Risk managsment [continued)
Interest rate risk

Interest rave risk is defined as the risk that the fair value or future cash Niows assodiated with a financial instrument will Mucouare in amaunt
& g result of market interest ehanges.

The municigality's policy & 10 Minimise iNTer2st rate Csh Now risk exposures on Iong-Term Ioans.

The municigality's interest rate risk arises Trom lang-term barrewings and Ninance lease chligations. Instruments isswed 31 variable rates
EXpOSE T MUNICIpalTy to cash Tow IMENeSt rate Misk INSTUMENTs issUed 31 fXed rates EXpose I MUNICIRaITy 10 T3ir value Interest rate
sk

The municigality had na long-term fipating rate financial instruments at year end requinng an interest rate sensitivity anabysis

The municipality had na fnandial liabiies which expose the munddpalmy to interest rate risk, a5 a8 finance lease chigatians and
breravings were settizd.

Price risk

The municipality is exposed to equity securities price risk because of imvestments held by the municipality snd dassified on the statement
of fimancial pasition an fzir value through surphus or defici The municipality i§ not exposed 1o comenadity price rigk. To manage its price rek
Arising from imwestments in equity sequrites, the municipality does not invest In mare equity seourities as it is profibmed by the KFMA

Surplus and deficl for the year would Increzse /decrease as a resulr of gaing o bsses on equity seourities classified as a1 talr valwe through
SUrplus ar geficrt

38, Additional discioswere in terms of Mumicipal Finance Management Act

Contributions to organised Incal gavernment

Current y=ar membership fes E423 460

Being the subseription fee 1o the South Affican Local Gevernment AtsaCistion (SALGA]

Material losses

Distribution |zsses - Elenridity B0T7ETT14 01015823
Distribution |osses - Water 123372 583 107 169324

e 040 F9Y 199 106 217

There ware nio material [osses through criminal conduwct.
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28, Additional discloswre in t=rms of Municipal Finance Management Act |continued)

Badit fees

Cpening balance 5091182 2B425855
Fees TE57 003 7IHTH
Payments [10488 Z53) [5 106 511)

FFLLLER L1 187

PAYE, LF and SDL

Cpening balance GO07%57E 5261 654
Current ‘year payroll deductions and council canributions 77431138 67 264 459
AmOUNE pakd - QUrment year [7D9146332) 161 184 B31)
AMOUNE pakd « previous years (B 079 57E] [5 261 B54)

B 516447 6079578

Penshon and medical aid deductions

Cpening balance: 10042532 440657
Current year payroll deductions and council canmbusions 131993 360 118608372
Amount pakd - current year (121 T20063) {108 565 B20)
Amiount paid - previous yasrs (10042 583) (9448 657

11273 807 10042 532
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48, Additional disclosiere inverms of Municpal Finance Management Act | continued)
Countillors' arrear Conswmer aciounts

The folawing Coundllors had acoounts outstaning at 30 June 2015:

30 Junie 2015 Dutstanding

meare than 50

days
E

Banyame M E 4912
Kzbi M 5427
Kodkera 5T 134 382
Mabote TL 12716
Madurmizz M M 6974
Mhcla PP 4088
Migrgeni MG 6337
Nilela & | 22931
Prietise M E 10518
Pira A 1034
Chwesha 5 W 1875
Speslman N W 34 044
Toubane ME 55330

300 bR%

A0 June 214 Dutstanding
meare than 90
days
R

Badenhorst M I BT
Banyans M E 1156
Fani=D5 2746
Mabote TL G562
Mhgla PP Tals
Miangend M1 G 20
Molelekon P i 14005
Motshabi M P 3265
Miles K| 10 455
Misebeng M H 15289
Phetise M E 13818
Crwesha 5W 18548
Semela M) k1964
Spesiman N W 34 810
Tikeare KL 12E7R
Toubane M E SoETa
Twanana M 10927

1638
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49,  Budger differences

Material differences betwesn budget and actual amourits
Variance Explanations

Thee Dudzet is approved an an accrual bashs by functional classmication. The budget and the acoounting bases are both on the acomual basts,
The annual financial statements are prepared using the functional classification of expenses in the Statement of Finandal Performance

Basis for material difierences between budget and actual amounts

It is general practice 1o deem a 10% deviation on operational revenus, operating espenditre and mpital expendsture versus the final
DuCIgEr a5 material

Explanations for material variances relating to the Statement of Financial Performance is set out as fallows:

- Comimigsion received. No commission was budgeted far.

- Divicends received: Mo diwidends received were budgeted Tar.

= Imtere st receiyed: The main reason for the variance 15 3 resit of the higher consumer rece vakle base

= Lapemges and permits: No linenses and permits were budgeted tar,

- Other income: The main n=ason for the varisnce is excessive budgeting and the inclusion of swmplus cashe contribution ta capital in other
neame.

- Renal of facilites: The main reason for the variance 5 &5 a result of the under budgeting for rental fadlities.

- Service charges: The main resson Tor the varanoe is dapendant on consumarion.

= FInEs: TRE main nedson far The variance 5 ue 10 exknessive Dudseting

- Government grants and subsdies: The main reason for the variance is that the formet af the budget changs, in the past the capital grants
did not form part af the statement of the financial performance, howsver this year it was budgeted for,

- Property Rates: The main reason for the variance is as & result of the dspute being resalved batween the National and Provincial
EOVEITIMENT. The Two departments daid their afréars duning the financial vear.

* Emplayee redated Costs: The variance s asa resul of the Mng of vacancies and the permanent appointment of contract workers.

- Degreclation and amermizatial: The mundpaliny did nos budget for deprecation.

- Finance cast- The reason for the varance is as & result of the interest due on overdue bulk purchass creditors

- Dt Impairment: The budgst made provissan for delt writs-off which did not matenalized during the financial year. The write-off
Napgened subsequent Th year end.

- Repairs and maintenande: The reason for the variance is due 1o the under sperding on the budget which resulted from the cash Mow
onstraints experienced during the wear.

- Bulk purchases: The main reason for the variance is due 1o the mismatch betwesn pryments and sxpenses

- Confracted senices: The mam reasan for the variance i due to under-budgesing

- Grants and subsidies paid: The municipality did not budget for grants and subsidees paid.

- Genera] axpardes. The main reasan Tor the variante i dua totha mismatch belwsen payments and axpanist,

- Fair value ad|ustments: The municipality did not busget for 130 value adjustments on shares.

- ACtuarial gain on emgloyee benefits: The municipalicy did not Judget for actuadial adjustmens on employes benefits.

Changes from the approved hudget to the final budget

Thiz changes between the approsed and final budget are 3 consequence of reallamatians within the approved budzet parameters.
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50, Deviaton from supgly chain management regulations

Paragraph L2(1Kd|i} of Government gazette No. 27636 issued on 30 May 2005 states that a supply chain management policy must provide
for the procurement of geads and serices by way of 8 competithe Didding process

Faragraph 36 of the same gazette Stares that the SLCeunting OFMCEr May CSpense with the afMiClal procuremesnt process in cerain
circumstances, pravided that he records the reasans far any deviations and reports them to the rext mestng of the accounting officer and

includes a mate to the finandal statsments.

Digviatians

July 2014
August 2014
Seprember 2004
Octaber 2014
Mowember 2014
Diecember 2024
lanuary 2015
Fehraary 2015
March 2015
Bpril 2015

Mgy 2015

June 2015

Zale wppliar

113 698 05
15 384,15
1430 603 95
1871022 83

163 785 77
09 084,50
24751520
X1 80550

Ernesgency
335 87B 43

135 500,00
180 576,00
2437 631 B8
1146 177,93
676 893,33
427 B50,00
1521 281,95
5811 367,92
3355412158
75 000,00

4 B43 100,05

15 E75 330,04

Torzl
335 676,43
113 638,05
134894,15

161117820
440865472
1148777,23
£76 833,23
591 435,77
213032745
5512 267,82
3606927,39
346 005,50
20718 430,73







